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1 COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, )
WASHINGTON . C.
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10C. 00: WFO.

<1

£ .

RE SACRANENTO NITEL DEC. FIVE LAST AN BUREAU LETTER to ~ "
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" }A{%E.F%NFORMTION contaThED
E84AN181 N 15, UNCLASSTFIED é

DATE__siilge BYSMEHL\DL_

M e e e P S

FRFEFERFEFEERE

T o e s

Feh e
Boker .
Callahan _.___
Clevaland ___
Conrad

Balbey _.
Gebli;
Jony!

. Morahall _
, ?ﬂh‘u, BS -
Purvis .. ___

RERHTEL TO BUREAU, TWELVE TWELVE, LAST, RECS

- RICHMOND UTILIZED MO INVESTIGATIVE PERSONNEL OR CLERICM..' T
PERSONNEL FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER SEVENTYIWO IN CONNECIION \
WITH CAPTIONED MATTER.
EwD i

Yoo T8 AN 16 1973 g ST



NRG2 ME FLAIN
€325 PM NITEL |-

END.

a‘.ﬁ v

. L

= L

e

58 1an 121073

DATE

FEDIRAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

JANO 21373
X Arw
TELETYPE

2-73 GAC

ACT ING %R (139-4 889)

MEMPHIS (133-109) .
JAMES WALTER QC CORD, JRe.; ET AL 3 BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

TY MTIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6-17-72; 10C. 00:
RE MEMPHIS TELETYPE 11-38-72 AN

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
29 BYsé

e e = P et T o b ST

MATTER SINCE SUBMISSION OF REFERENCED COMMUNICATION.

|

e —
Fan .. .
Boker
. Callaham ____
Clavelond . _
Conrad .
DGFM%
Cetto A
Jenkine
Marshall __
Miler, £E8.
Purvls
Scyors .
Walters .
Tele. Noowo

FEYEREEFEEERE

Ll B!

uwEn
WEw

BUR%U TELETYPE 18-24-725° °
. y
MEMPHIS DIVISION HAS CONDUCTED NO IMWESTIGATION IN THIS

NEXT

CHMYIUNICATION wILL BE SUBMIITED TO REACH BUREAU BY 2-1-T73,

L P e

& ’lln(Tﬁ

/ UB“I"’

t:-"'—-——-m—-"
x'i ;r“.«‘

e JaN 1673
! ﬂ‘

w“_’ P



L P

() O P

- Mr. Bake:
. ‘ ‘ M. Caliohon . _
M. Cleveland ___

FEDTRAL CUNTAU OF IN\’LST.'CAT!ON ] M. Dalber 3
COLVUNICATIONS SECTION - ;“;- ;*bh .
i .

A
- - Mr. Mcreh H iz
JANS 21573 N: Mille, 1 -

X Fr W
[f)«/ \)J Mr. Purvis __
NRBBS MO PLAIN TELETYPE B Friechiy
NITEL Tela. Room _:__
T85PM 1/2/73 CTO : . © | M. Einlew
A M1 hmmavone
My herwye

TC ACTING DI TOR (139-4P8%) M. Meens

f-'ROM MOBILE (139-82) (} PAGE) {_______,_7

( o
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL., BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

PARTY NATIONAL nEADQUARTERS, IOC, 00: WFO,

REBUTELS T0 ALL SACS, 9/6/72 AND 18/24/75. ~-
MOBILE DIVISION HAS CONDUCTED NO INVESTIGATIOH IN THIS
MATTER. oo
. o BT
END - -

WGM FBI HQ CRXXX CLR

qu_;d

i

AN EreS
P T -
LTI e
we taari et ' Meain shaldler Sl Y

-_-‘-—-'-

58JA~98& | _
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED é;fa%b’ ‘

HEREIN 1 UNCLASSIF ED
DATE __ Shige P Taplden{ons,

—_— e



P FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVTSTIGATION T

o - () communicaTions SECTION S
T JANO 21973
W 82 HN PLAIN TELETY

6121 MM HST NITEL 01-22-72 KDN
10 ACTING DIRECTOR (135-4889)
FROM HONOL LY (139-15) (P> 1 PAGE

TN

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

PARTY MATIOMAL HEADQUARTERS, 10C, 00: WFO. L
REBUNITEL TO ALL OFFICES 10-24-T72. | L e
(1> HONOLULU COVERED NO LEADS; (2) INTERVIEWED MO T

PERSONS; (3) NONE REINTERVIEVED; (4) NO AGENT OR STENO TINE | *”'_f %;";

useD. - .
S ABOVE FIGURES THROUGH COB, 12-31-T2. -

TEM _
MRY FBI HDQS

 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED N
93AN181973 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . -

DATE__Shalgo Brszamlmlm_



X o O

FIDERAL BURTAU OF tvESTICA:

i COMMUNICATIONS SECT!B?\'[‘
11:48AMM URGENY 1-2-73 RXW TELE
TO0: ACT1 DIRECTOR (139-488% : E

FROM : BUFFALO 139-63) 1P

ET AL3 BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

AMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
PARTY RATIOMAL HEADQUARTERS; I0C, 00: WFO.

RE BUREAU TEL TO ALL OFFICES, 18-24-72.

FOR INFO BUREAU, FOLLOWING FIGURES REPRESENI wORX CONDUCIED,

X
L~

}

BUFFALO DIV, , RE CAFT ION
(1) TOTAL NUMBER OF LEADS COVERED -~ 4

-1 - 31-728

[ )

 }
PER 10D

8

MATTIER F

@) TOTAL NUMBERM OF PERSONS INTERVIEWED =~ 4
(3) TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS REINTERVIEWED - ©

(4) NUMBER OF MAN HOURS SPENT ON CASE (N
REGULAR HOURS - 6. (B) OVERTIME HOURS -@. (C) TOTAL HOURS -1,
(D) AGENT HOURS- 3. (E) QLERICAL HOURS - 3.

ENDPLS ACK |
JTG FBI WASH DC LR o | RENY RIS
en A Ly B
Re(-D& ’ %O'
o (391089 fg
58&\5.@73‘ - e JaNIe W3 S} .

W ~

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED é%
DATE 5[:1“3» _BYSPRTAPLImnIDNS



Ve e el P e

CFeno

M:
Mr. Bolwr
) Mi. Colichen .
() O g Cleveland __ :
FEDERAL BUREAD OF l-'WESﬂGAT]OP]
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

Mr.
‘ Mr. Mourahall
JAN OW Mz, Miller, ES __
(—"_',, Mr. Purvis ..,_..ﬂ__‘:
TELETYPE, M. Waers |
sle. Room
NR @81 BS PLAIN | o Xinter
Mr. Armsoong _
¢ 1125AM  (RGENT 127773 UMD . My Bew
¥ Nn Mesoer oL
: TO ACTING DMECTOR 139-4989% Ry 8
; 2 VF F 4
.‘I__'_'_: 0 '\ w__
((jRGJ/BOSTON 135- 164 (P) ™00
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA; ET AL; BURGLARY OF
x|
>33 DEMOCRATIC MATIOMAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, wWDC, 6/17/72, 10C.
b o RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL OFFICES 18/24/72, AN BOSION
§ 53  TELETYPE TO BUREAU 12/15/72,
“1. TWO LEADS HAVE BEEN COVERED BY THE BOSTON OFFICE . . ...
E . IN CAPTIONED MATTER FOR MONTH OF DECEMBER, - B
2. ONE PERSON INTERVIEWED BY BOSTON OFFICE, ~
3. NO PERSON HAS BEEN REINERVIEWED IN CAPT IONED \
f =t MATTER.
P 4, SA MANHOURS ON CASE: 18 REGULAR; 2 OVERTIME HOURS;
% AND 12 TOTAL MANHOURS. S
=y 5. CLERICAL MANMOURS ON CASE: 4 REGULAR MOURS; 1 OVERTIME .
Y 3 wowR; AW 5 TOTAL MANKORS. 29 -4 Z 0 -
0 ; s . RECM / 5( _i . f‘s .
i E® -
Pl o 18 JANIG T3 {0
Y- <4 s e
oo d ’
3 58\! AN 18173 oy B W
. ' ALL INFORMATYON CONTAINED (o
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE__Shiw BYSP_‘[BM

e m - - - O it



T

Mr. Fen

- Mr Bc.h:_u—_

. M;. Callchem ____

C’ O M. Cleveiand __

. - ] M, Conrad __ ____
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION A oy _.\/

COMAIUNICATIONS SECTION _ : R J)}_m-—

. Jeokine . _

. M. Warsho

JANO 21973 o M £5

Mi Puvts ____

™ ' Mr. Boyar® e
NR2B1 AQ PLAIN TELETYRE) Mr. Welters -
g A ——

18:584M RGENT 1/2/73 RGB . Xinley -

ACTING DJRECTOR (}39-4B89)
[FROM  ALBUQUZRQUE (139-45) 1P P

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

PARTY NATIOMAL HEADQUARTERS, 10C, 00: WFO. ”

REBUTEL, OCI, TWENIYFOUR LASI.
AS OF L OSE OF BUSINESS 12/31/72 RELATIVE TO

IWEST IGATION CONDUCTED SINCE MOST RECENT SUBMISSION:
(1) NO LEADS COVERED, @) NO PERSONS INTERVIEWED, (3)

B0 PERSONS REINTERVIEWED, AND (4) NO MAN HOURS SPENT ON THIS
IWEST IGAT 10K,

EW PR -
vV

f 2 o miwswcar e

| N s sy-gerr- )34

2 e - SR
9£ 18 JAN 16 1973 ‘ S

. [
-

S8IAN18YT3, | FoRMATION CONTAINED

IN IS UNCLASSIFIED
gﬁ% shiso  BYSataPlie

e - o momm met o m o —em et M lmmo, e e A e ks el e v mmayeg ST N g w1 i o




Mo Felt e

L FEDERAL BUREAL OF twtsmmart") | M. Boker
Q COMUNCATIONS SECEION, s, Clovsiond

- ! Mr. Conrod
A M:. Dalbey A
NR 023 LA PLAIN JAl Me. Gebhor

Mr, Jerkins . _
Mr. Moasholl
Mr. Miller, ES. __
‘ M. Purvis
€139-4089) Mr. Soyars . ..

Mr. Walters ___

FROM LOS ELES (135-306) (P) 1P . ‘ Tola. Room ..

W

632PW NITEL 1-3-73

TO ACTING DIRELXOR

M. Einlee _
M L--nvucoe e
Ms. heswre
Mre Neenar ..

JAM WALTER QDC CORD, JR. ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC —

R I
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72, 10C, 00: jWM

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE. : @&,Q

‘-"J"rias BUREAU TEL TO ALL SACS 10/24/72. SRR
THE FOLLOVING INFORMATION PERTAINS TO CAPTIONED MATTER =~
FOR THE PERIOD 12/1/72 THROUGH 12/31/72, BY LOS ANGELES =~
DIVISION: ' R e

(1) TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSON INTERVIEWED 3,
(2) TOTAL NUMBER OF MAN HOURS ON CASE: (A). AGENT HOURS
DASH 58 REGULAR; 6 OVERTIME. (B) CLERICAL EMPLOYEE HOURS N
DASH 10 (TOTAL MAN HOURS INCLUDIPiG OVERTIME 74). o
END : - ' e

O NS T i

. B . LR A
S Rt g e il d o
RN 1 4w 1;?'&_:*_;’ r;:’%a\i:;‘—-",:-..

WGM FBI H@ CLR FOR UR EIGHT MSG'S R KRR ARV et
oS 39 jogg 842
i A 18 JAN 36 1873 s
- :‘ B . . —— # '3;;
- -
ﬁ ' 72
< ~ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .

- HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
BBIAN181973  Dirp " slqige  BrsbaTatlinloss_
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it
il

‘ (’ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATIES O
- COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

JANC21973
N A

g
l

TELETYPE

£
]

:E
%

T
Iill il@:x

;
?

| gFE
i
[

NR 883 LV PLAIN

83132 PM NITEL 1-2-7

\
o
T

TO ACTING DJRECTOR (139-4889)

FROM LAS VEGAS (]39-36) IP

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR; ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 10C, 00: ¥WFO,

RE BUREAU NITEL (@-24-72,

LV NITEL 12-11-72.

N0 INTERVIEWS, LEADS, OR REINTERVIEWS BY THE
LAS VEGAS DIVISION, NO AGENT OR CLERICAL TIME SPENT
ON THIS MATTER SINCE REFERENCED NITEL,

S z : b e
ERRE

UACB LAS VEGAS WILL NOT SUBMIT MOMNTHLY NITEL UNLESS

AGENT OR CLERICAL TIME HAS BEEN UTLIZED IN THIS HATTEH.: © / gL/S
£ S RECRA  orwos7” _—
fikfff FB wf'sgnc- | e :<S' 18 JAN 36 1973"“#%
FOR THREEL‘ - LS a0 _ — 3
St o SHE, P g ;"
oo s /<9 D

PATE  ShlSe___ BYSPa RUnaf™ ¢ (< k%qg
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N . oy
oy » . . L = G
R N W - Ao "‘-'}% i
- EEOUE
o cw Bl nT s T

,'SAC. Las Vegas (139-36) 1/3/73

For the Aeting Director, ¥ e LA 3
L Fo rector — bR
- sordl Markmigolt ector, FBI (139-4089) | 1- Mr. Keans
/( Acting Associate Director

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. Q)

ET AL, qj\:\

10C C

OO:WFO

Ry

%

ReLVnitel 1/2/73 and Bureau nitel 10/24/73.

v

Las Vegas should continue to comply with instructions contnlnoil. |
in reButel 10/24/72, until notified to discontinue.

\

JCK:efg

@ Tty

-
e
.
v
R
\ -

. -
N ST - A
. Y PR AT R R T & )
: i - - ar ; LS
e - T -

— ’ ’

MAILED 2 — . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED . .

s

Conred .. ___

Gebhardt A

e G AN - 31973 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIEP ’" 5
Clevelond _ 3‘... ;?;-:J S - )ﬂ DATE BY _ ;gag.‘,.f*%ﬁ
b —— VA A e

Dalbey ;‘:}‘ .,.ﬂ‘...
Loy
Miller, ES. ___ ‘

- . :
. ' ‘; Purvis ~,
.5 Soyas .
T Walters _______ ' '
1 s Tele. Room _._ 5 8 JA

M:. Kinley __ .

s . Mr. Armoteong.
' Ms. terwig
; . Mrs.Neeman_  MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT ]
i . .

P omm crie amme it we S e e mlra pw s mp o pmoameses s




¥
) o
- — FECTRAL DUAIAU OF INVIST.CATION
- COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
JANO :!‘\\7
TELETYPE
Ml. Armu.u-ong —_—
M. bBevene ____
M, Nesum
TV [—

R 081 SJ PLAIN
[l:GAPM NITEL 1/3/73 GTW

®  ACTING DIRECTOR, (135-4889)
FROM SAN JUAN 135-19) P) (P

0 f R

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEM CRATIC PARTY\
NATIONAL MEADQUARTERS; I0C3 00 s WFO .

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, OCTOBER TWENTYFOUR LAST.
FOLLOWING IS INFORMATION APPLICABLE TO THE SAN Jﬁ /gl‘}[{
OFFICE FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER AS REQUESTED IN RETEIL? i{ 5’7’

ONE: TOTAL NUMBER OF LEADS COVERED -NONE ..§

g

' 18 JAN 16 w3
TwO 3 TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS INTERVIEWED - NO NE ,

’é ., ool SENASND Co
¥ THREE: TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSOKS REINTERVIEVED - NOKE,.

2 _

; FOUR: TOTAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON CASE - RONE. VC Y

. e S8AN181973 ALL INFORMATION CONTAT

ﬁ HEREIN & UNCMSSIFIEDNED ~ =
9 o4 ZF rtbwimdz

TUOTM O ETWCOMm ML S T SR Ay mige e e e e e st L et Sms S en e en s .

»



- . .\ Mr. Kinley .
g M. Mrvwwong o
Ms. Rorwig
#R @03 SF PLAIN P Moo, oo
- 33128 PM URGENT 145772 MCC ' N

(55t 10 acTING DIBECTOR (139-4089) | \?&n~%>%élft£3€i//
4 fﬁ;ROM SAN PHANCISCO (139-142) 1P . Lé%§5§5;° o

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARIY . :

- -

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, I0C. OO0 ¥WFO. - .; g
IV ‘ . - - NI . . ' “«Q*‘; g‘~

RE SF TEL TO BUREAU DECEMBER ONE LAST. o i
ALL INVESTIGATION SAN FRANCISCO COMPLETED. NO INVESTIGATION :' %
preING MINTH OF DECEMBER. '
WFO RECEIVING COPY BY AIRMAIL,

. END
“2'. "HRS FBIMQ WASH DC CLR S
% . REg
PR s _sz\Q ‘;‘
. ,: P 4 : J o h_fi_.“y., .
Rt . S 18" JAN 26 1973 jﬁ:;g £: ?
58 a 1897 w L

7 "L INFORVATION CONTAINED b;%%g?
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED |~ wéx,
DATEH__S stu__B

SR e R e awr e e e e =l e e e e aere mr e



Qo e o mestoanon (O o
P - COMLAG! NiCATIONS SECTION M:-- Callahom _:
“NR@25 NY PLAIN :

M. Cleveland

1826PM  NITEL 1-3-73 CJR qggé?,,,f’ e Ges
"rr:‘ = My, Jer .
TO ACTING DIRECTOR 139-4889 LLPE -

Mr. Mershall
M Miler, ES. ___

' My Purve

ROM NEW YORK 139-321 1P Mr. S:vars _.——
plr. Wolters -

. R Tele. Rowmd
o BN ]-!_: !,’:nfev —
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. AKA; ET AL; BURGLARY OF S —

M. hewt ————

Mri keehm —— —
DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72, I0C,

[ols IR M)
vy W

k

T S

FLD, & L1 =
REFERENCE BUREAU TEL, 18/24/72 AND NEW YORK TEL TO T
BUREAU, 12/1/72. - :

~ FOLLOWING STATISTICS FOR NEW YORX DIVISION ARE

ESTIMATED FOR PERIOD DECEMBER 1, 1972 THROUGH DECEMBER =~

31, 1972 o
ONE: EIGHT LEADS COVERED BY WEW YORK DIVISIOWN :
TWwOo: EIGHT PERSONS INTERVIEWED -B -
THREE: ONE PERSON REINTERVIEWED — N I

FOUR: SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS ON CASE IS ESTIMATED

AT EIGHTY-FIVE, CONSISTING OF 78 REGULAR HOURS AND 15
... OVERTIME HOURS. | S o

CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON CASE IS ESTIMATED AT lB ’ /g 46
o RFC.RA /34,(1.0 70
CONSISTING SOLELY OF REGULAR HOURS., =M MJ o

- - 1“ "L{n.q 7

-hu“
END - '

i 4 . \ 18 JAN 18 1973 i 3: } ‘y
WGM FBI HQ CLR FOR UR THREE . NS bl
58.aN1 81573 =T —— vy

AL CONTAINED \J
4ERE

D ™ LI OH}.{ATION AALIM A TR é ! .t
<’ &/ S SBREIN IE BNCLASSIFIED N -
o7z __Shize _bYstatteliealoas

C A a



[E0ERA CUREAY OF INVISTIGATION
COMAUNICATIONS SECTION

NRO2! MM PLAIN

1807 AM URGENT [1-4-
TO ACTING DIRECT 139~-4 989

WA SHINGT FIELD 135 166

135-328 1P

4

//AMES WALTER Qc CORD, JR.3 ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY

NAT IONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72, WASHINGTON, D.C., IOC.
00: WASHINGTON FIELD
RE MIaM1 TEL 12/8/72.

FALLOWING INFORMATION SUBMITTED FOR PERIOD 12/1/72

ONE, TOTAL NUMBER LEADS COVEREDs: 16.
TWO0. TOTAL NUMBER PERSONS INTERVIEWED: 22.

THREE. TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS REINTERVIEWED: 4

F!ANHOURS SPENI ON CASE., SPECIAL AGENI, REGULARSZ

FOUR.
TOTALt }27, CLERICAL:

128. SPECIAL. AGENI', OVERT IME: 7.

(g

5. T REC'&

2

T -

Mr. Fop
M. Boker
M. Cellchan ___
M. Clevaland ___
M1 Conrod ___

Mt Dalt

e cmldb‘

Mr. Jerkima __ ___

Mr. Mantall _

Mr. Mille:, E.B —_
"Mz Scyars
Mr. Wolters __
Tele. Room . ____
Mr. Kinlev _______
M. Armagong
Ms Kavwg .
Mz hesum __,,.__,,4

THROUGH 12/3 1/ 72, T .

-
E gy 0 " O

-3 JGM FiI WASHIC QR &

2 58 AN 18178

DAY i

- DATE___§I1180  BY SaTAplitalbns

e




DR

¥

- TO ACTING DIRECTOR (133

FROM DETROIT

NR803.- DE PLAIN COMMUNICATIONS SECT

9:42 PM NITEL 1-5- rs(zhe JANOS 137
1639) )

WASHINGTON FIE OFFICE (139- 166)'

39-263) (RUC) 1P

Me. Dalt

Mo
Mr
M
Mr
Mr
M:
Mr. Jernking
M
M
My
Mr
Mr

A e e

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION o -
: M:, Feur ..

. Beler |
. Callet

CQevelund

. Crara

. Gelh

- Merskall
. Miler E5.

. Purvis __

. Soyors _

. Walters

O C Tele. Room _..
M:. Kiciey .

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY M:. Armewoms

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 10C, 00: WFO, Mr Neenm
| R
RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, 18/24/72. ‘
THE FOLLOWING IS SET FORTH IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS ASKED IN aF
RE COMMUNICATION: S BT RIS
PERIOD COVERED: 12/1/72 - 12/31/72. | A
TOTAL NUMBER OF LEADS: 4 | ' T
TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS INTERVIEW: 10 e
TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS RE- INTERVIEWED - @ o 'ff*”; B
TOTAL NUMBER OF MAN HOURS ~- 12 T 13jég"
SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS - REGULAR 11, NO OVERTIME :~_;___;;:
CLERICAL MAN HOURS - REGULAR 1, NO OVERTIME. N .
- . S
- ‘1’
e - eg raq—wsy, /g
- . ..g:c $ . )
T r i e & 18 JAN 16 1973 :
| ﬁmism S
- o s o

(S P2 Th
ACK FIVE TELS CLR DATE 3} BY$f2T
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OFTIONAL FORm WO, 10
MAY THEY HITIOM
Gia GEN 2EG WD 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

("' 4 10-108

e 5. roug QAT

c. a. muzun (Of0

O

DATE: 1/1 5/73

1l - Mr, Kuzum
1l - Mr, Long

Felt . .
Baker ______ __
Callahan _ __
Cleveland _____
Conrad
Dalbey __
GCebhardt _____
Jenkina
Marshall . _
Miller, ES. ___
Purvie ___
Soyars ________
Walters .
Tele. Room ___

M. Kinley ___
Mr. Armatrong _
Ma. Herwig _ _
Mrs. Neenan __

JAMES ‘l’AI..TERQIcCORD, JR.; ET AL,
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Attached are communications from Bureau
field offices advising of statistical data for the
period from 12/1/72 through 12/31/72, in this case
relatig? to leads covered, persons 1nterv1ewed and
man- expended both regular and overtime by 8ACs
and clerical employees,

This memorandum with attachments should be
treated as one serial in the file in view of the nature ~N
of the correspondence attached. -;Jé§~\\
JCK:mla
(s) %c..
Encs.

REC4 ) R47

129~ 087 -1
~u\® T "—— \ j
A3 18 JANIG W3

‘67

S58JaN18873
/
A4
2 ALL INFORMAT éo*sg%;gm
AEREIN IS LA
DATE . 5|1{go  BY SPaTaeliem{oms
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/39~ #089- yg50

CHANGED TO

/39- #7126 - 1744

\LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
.ERFIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 519180 BYSRatmtlienl Oms
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" : OPTOHAL PORM ND 10 ('; 3010-108 O
N MAT 1947 EDINION !
o GiL GLH KG MO, 37 .

;L - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT g:i‘te; .
0% Cellahan
Memorandum
; E 7 Conrad _

- N% L galbey

e ebhardt

B ’:F TO . ﬂ ’7 DATE: Jenkins

¥ M. Long j1¢/¥" 1/11/73 arahal

T Miller, ES. __
ﬁ'}: Purvis .

e 8o
x FROM : Mr. Nuzum l‘:l{gr'n

oo

-.;"' R

0y S

TR e v ok
T f

"

Tele. Room __
Mr. Kinley _.

FE

f/lf’B_l ECT O Mr. Armst.:ong_
i JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., Mo Berwie
-;@i { ET AL; - -
A BURGLARY AT DEMOCRATIC HEADQUARTERS
o a3 6/17/72
5 WASHINGTON, D.C.
| SOy 10C
g 4
& This is to record that the following FBI
e o investigative reports were personally delivered to the
;;g% office of Assistant Attorney General Henry E. Petersen,
E: Criminal Division, Department of Justice on 1/10/73:
Report of S5A John M. O'Neill, Jr., 12-17-72 at
Los Angeles
Report of SA James D. Downey, 12-22-72, at
Salt Lake City
Report of SA Daniel F. Ryan, 12-27-72 , at \
Baltimore
Report of SA William F. Guifoile, 12-29-72, at ﬁ;?

Miami
Report of SA Peter J. Kelleher, 1-2-73, at
Detroit

Report of SA Vincent A. Alvino, 1-4-73, at
New York

Report of SA Alan P. Hoyt, 1-5-73, at
Chicago
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

. Mr. Long R4 whF DATE: 1/15/73

SUBJECT :

»

 Mr. Nuzum

O
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
ET AL;
BURGLARY AT DEMOCRATIC HEADQUARTERS
6/17/72
WASHINGTON, D.C.
I0C

This is to record that the following FBI
investigative reports were personally delivered to the
office of Assistant Attorney General Henry E. Petersen,
Criminal Division, Department of Justice on 1/15/73:

Report of SA Steven M. Coquillard, 1/8/72 at
Denver
Report of SA Larry E. Rissler, 1/9/73 at bDallas.

Felt __.
Baker ____
Callahan . _

.Cleveland ___

Conrad _

Dalbey
Cebhardt __
Jenkins |
Marshall

Miller, ES. __
Purvis
Soyars
Walters _
Tele. Room __
Mr. Kinley
Mr. Armstrong _
Ms. Herwig ..
Mrs. Neenan

B

ACTION: FOR RECORD PURPOSES STéég_ZAg/ 29- Yo¥¢ - / 85 >
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AT WASHINGTON, D. C.
recovered from Mrs. L. HONT

j24
¥

County Coroner has any furthar evi .aentiorr villue, (Coroner has b
____Quite cooperative, but desires <o krow %f he mar dispose of the &
- T__ﬁ“___fCCOMPLHHMENTSCLAWED X NONY Lt cass mas eeen,

-
ccwvuc JAuTO. FuG. |
I

FINEES

SAVINGE

Bureau (139-4089)

- WFO (139-166)
2 - USA, Washington, D. C.

2 - Chicago (139-263)

9. R Ao d foan MY

Dlssemnar ian Record of Aﬂoched chon

= O

. CF ‘ECT}@TF'C)PQ

7
Ft[l'-"‘OniT ~G OF_’|CE_ o 7 CFFu CEFGF-DP o :d“ -’;'A".Eri B _-" V VV.GT-G-A"IVE ;EQIO;___‘- T
-~ CHICAGO Lig® 1/ 5/72 11/3 - 12/18/72
',UTLE OF CASE O Ry ok :l IJ:L'f"Bv X ET\PE’ I
_JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. St AR P BYT  imln
ET AL CHATACTER OF CASE
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIORAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS .
WASHINGTON, D, C, JUNE 17, 1972 102
REFERENCES: Chicago report of SA ALLN P, ZOVT, 11/23/72.
————— Chicago teletyps to Bursev and ¥¥0, 12/10, 12/11, and
12/13/72.
WFO teletype to Bureau 2nc Chiczco, 12/10 and 12/312/72.
Chicago al-tel to Wr0O, 12/13/72.
Chicago airtel tc L.-c:p, 1R,LEIT2. jﬁf }}
Bureau letter to Chicago, 12/18/72.
(Tl
- P - i
LEAD

¥Will advise Chicago whether mone
and now in thc custody of the Cook

FEcCvERIES I TALS
SCVERIEE . -
]

DC NCT WEITE IN SPACES BELOW

- 139-40 §9-/$53

PENTING OVER ONE YEAR [Tlvgs '
Fihliwg BPROSECUTION

COVEFR BIX MONTHE Clves 17

e o e -

Mcorotions

!-\gencv L~ /—‘Jé o o )
ch_airm_ﬂ_r.n‘ M@_- L*C‘"' 86 D B ﬂ :

— M
Date l’h(.._ —f . _‘k*g—dw , e ALL I RMATION CONTAINED
Howfwe . . . JJC L HEREIN I UNCLASSIFIED .
T A R % /7} . DATE Bt Taalitel G



CG 139-263

ADMINISTRATIVE

The Chicago Telew Directory {(Fouth Scction) cortains
2 listing for GEORGE PEFNISA(GILLEL 2t 1347°F Lerington Avenue,
‘r . . . - - -~
Harvey, Tllinoic, This Ts indicaced 22 a ous.nesg phoene since the
1aw flrm of Gilley and W:lbc*; fes tho saime Telephnonc number and

address. GILLEY has 2 rcesicden~, oo 10%7 ‘““." Rt LO S 6 ROOT
Jllirois, according to *he telcshornc BRo1.  Loiztincdale - Hubtolj

contains no information abouv GILLIY o-2-r- “he listing of Iliinois
hwyers.

Chicage indices contrin nothing deropctory about
GILLEY.

L) -
. " f | [
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Copy to: 2 - USA, Washirgten, I, C

. bk
R R

Report of. SA ALAX P, HOTT ¢e Thicagzo
Date: 1/5/73

Field Office File 3. 139-2€3 Biencu File #- 1394089

Title. JAKES WALTTR 482 COwD. 7=, .
ET AL '
BURGLARY, DISVICRAT L JATION .
COMETTIEL IDuleip

WASKEINCTON, O, C

Character:

INTERCEPTION OF COMMTUMICATIONS

Synopsis: Mrs. E. H, HUNT, wifec of sunicrct ZVIRFTTE HOWARD
HUNT, killec in plrrn~ crozz o Thizuso on 12/8/72.
Recoveyed fror her prrse sz over S10,000 in cash,
including 100 Biils of RI100 dencrmiperien. Serisl

b} | . ==

num2ers get oul. ‘nc bill had reotatiza, "Good

L
suck FS" written trereon. Tre writinz photographed,
but Laboratery uznnbtic te 2s502in<e it with other
writings of tnis cose. Corteoznig of wre. KUNT's
purse exzminoed, hBol pothio:s oL o ~. eviaentiary
significance notec. !

DETAILS:

RS

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED »
DATE BYSPa TaPL}eniONS

Thus document contains aether racommendatinn: rer  aneus cw of *ie §730 L g the prapesty nf the TR0, 0

Toraned fo Yo nermev, 1 et aby e ey
8 Nt e be diwtnbhot el 0utade your agenih.

LooSc GV ERNMENT PRUN TN O 80 - AnSn s »voow
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FEDERPAL BUREAL OF INVEST.CATION .

-l- Dwte of sranccciption . 12[19,172 —

Police Comraader, 2 JHLAL M0 CUMMLT, Eighth District,

Chiicago Police Depa*uuﬁﬂi, furnished the following information:

UriteC mirtlines Flight 553, e.. rovie frem Washiigton,
D. C. to Chicagso Micdway &ivrno © Wa. Lz approachiig

e
!
Bl
M
9
i
=
Y
(v

., CIas:

Midway .airport on Decenmber o, 1972, Tc date, 45 persons are
know:, cdeads The cause ol thHc rooide s war bolleved to be me-
chanical failure a.d/or rllot error. Thwre was o ev.dence
of an intentional destrustio ¢ <.~ nl- ., Thore yere 16 sur-
Vivors,

Among the dead was cue TOROTY NI, 11120 River Road,
Potomac, lzryland. EL¢ wiz O L f : 2l effects o..

her peLSOh, a.c a v.osual .centliocatlon her ausbhaid,

EVERLTTL HOVW.L2D 1) T,

oLl iy lcmrrification of

RecovereZ frecrm o murss col” R
Mrs, HUWY was $10,000.00 ir o.e hursd dollor Hills This
mouney is Low 1u the custody cf +the Uvilence e kecovered Prop-
erty Sectioi of the Pelire Lepartmenu under thelr I.ventory :um-
ber 10765, He felt certa-.: that o i:ve terv wes made of the
bills by serial .mumber. iiz w3 ot avare of any checkbooks or

passbooks recovered from Mrs, HUL.

' Comnancer 1IC LT
DUELLMAL may be able te fvo <l nw
coverec moniey.

Interviewed on __ 12/1_0],7.2*&0',_._.,_._ hicarnn . LIliigls o e .05 139~ 263

£ by

< :This document vontains neither recommendatiope nar
CLvour agency: il ami its Conlents ure Tl Lo be doeivin Bl quisiie vosr AR

S:‘l__l_?:.-f‘-\: .ﬁ_}.jd")VTl T . . L eeep A ‘—:4/, 4/72

e e LA PR, - - "

totgsgons of the P30 B g the neapaesy o7 (he WP e o i dd 1o

R i S T T A g e T
. P Tt TR T B
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FEDERAL BURFAY OF INVESTIGA™ 0N
1 Dete of tronscription . 12/21/72 e
Lieutenant PalUL uu“hdhuh, ing Chief, Evidence
aiid Recovered Propertyv Section, Uhhcrg Yolice Jepartment
made available for observation the 31(,000.00 in oue huu-
dred dollar Federal Rescrve .n*es rpco’erec frem the purse
of Mrs. DOROTAY HU\J. 't was noted thet the money was in
good corcitio., but € Diilc were net newly issued. The
bills bore the svwbolc of rumerous ¥Fecderal Reserve Banks,
but the MOsSt promiuncat wes tutt of new tork, The police in-
veatory ind.cates that Yetrciman KOEUWIDS found the roney,
but UUTLLMeL knows that to vl .acorrect. UYL reccived
the money from Chiel ¥iv: larshel L0218 VoL wln at the
crash scene 0. Lecember ¥, %72, Ta= oy eppireutly had
beei recovered from an u 'k ov. searchcor and turned OvVer to
VOIKaAMES
An examination of the bpiils revealecd only five
groups which were in secuctcc or cloze o be’ o ip segueice,
These groups were as follows:
Series Serial .umbers
Group 1: = 14110706 &
1969 & L 14110706 o
2 14170718 o
5 147 10733 £
= 1411073 F )
Bou&l10735 4
Group 2: 5 083544350 .
196°¢ ELLLEETET
B Oohid7:l o
L 063534732 A
B 03544723 A
o Uod4WLT 54 a
Group 3: B 08275077 A
1969 5 08075078 &
B 08075079 A
E Q80TZCE0 A
. imtervemcion 12/11/7% 0 er o _Chicagr, _lliawnis gile & __CG 13%-263
g
(0 py . S4 &LAJ P. HOYT/ams ce aed . 12/15/72
Ty
31
ST Thie document COMLiins Nett RAT For MmN AT ote RO CrNCh LA, T . Lo o wraperts of the FRY and is loance to
S YOUr agency; it and s CONfeniE are ot to be doe o fluie ol Lo L
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Series

Group 4:
1950 D

Group 5:
1963 &

The ser-al

as follows:

Series

1963 .

1950 D

(]

T R T i T e ey Y

T wm

L LSELLYAT 4
5 19656554 w
p 1SCEC2eL o
E 1Pc53201 .
o LESILELT L
£oJZ8L0253 4
2 QZELDLZL L,

the
< 3 ' b
Serial ambers

Lt

02347852 =
C4oef0Zl o
C72582¢0 A
G&4930¢02
02702321 4
06123353

04321467 o
00202582 =

(VRN ol SV ool SR PR el v SR e S N T N IR ST S

20444548 A
20291693 &
18302040 A

(SN ¢ - V9

16061074 o
L 1620589%: .
2 21095606 &
s 1770180 5

:_3-“._‘..'._)_>~ '

L B [T VR

remzialng bills are
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Series serial umbers

1969

£

08545593 &
025905628 £

o

1950 D 11622224 ..

QLO14aTsE L
04862521 4,
0lav4&327 A
129006773 A
GS1CD427 4
04226568 4
CLzZCILE &
GS557081 A

10414632 &

HE GO o

1950 E 23870189 A
01340743 *
23660265 &
2€203876 A
23671261 &
13743232 A
13244527 4
23411347 &

oo} ol qu SRl SR evila il o v

0C238766 &
05212561 &
06668562 &
61207573 &

1950 A

ol el v Pl o

1950 B 12909110 4
00165427 *
09034033 A

00806520 4
009092&1 4
01933330 &
CO57743E 4.
00211062 &
03314771 7

1963 4

TR TFEO Lo

G T e
VT o

[

Lo

I T R e T T e T T S HEE e et T T e
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139-263

§gries

1963 &

1950 €

1969 4
1950

1934
1934 A

S emmm s 4me e e ez

- .

=

serial Number

anl vl s 5

e I W Sl AP Nl

Hy

S

]

(@] [ RN

DJ b

01123310
02624831
00247735

OLSav"u
02034050
06953227

2259076
03873745

02322200

034931 76
ﬂ O-LL

04835*93
Ouu975:2
0287745

01074870

10562359
12609406

e e e g B TR e, T P YT S e, et um

P )
&3
£,
-3
P&
i3

b
43

I £

FH
FaY

e, I

S s e AL

P s



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

JRE: T L

Y,
W e
J—

Dote of tronscription . . 12/2}-/_72 e

=
W

i1

4
%
g v

.

il FW‘;: 3 ‘:‘.,.-...‘, i

CommancGer W: LLLMI k :Tl“p, Homi.cide -
Ty oo Ty oo~
L

'1“131 i.vestigatio. Div.slo., LM_C‘?’_’;‘ Fo
shed the followi.g i.formctic..:

He was at tke Cook uogwf) mergue or Saturcay,
December 9, 1972, whe. L. . 100 VRO CARLS*unD. aid

H
attoruey GRORGE DT... € & L7°% wace 2270 there. 102 men
o rade a gencral I..cuiry whetlier & larze sun of no~ev bpﬁuﬂ
- carried by Mrs, HJ.T had Cec. retovere.e e :'MnLkued
Y a descripton of hios wife's purse, wu thz: time, XKool G
‘% was uquari of tlic recovory ol zhe noney and he 80 acvised
- the me.. Iir, HJ . 7 cid Lot cppzer overly co.aceriaec about

the mouey.

interviewed on _ lZJlljJLﬁ et _ _Ch‘__Qi... Oy R n-:. Foo 8 _,C_G 139,"26_3_____

by — . . .Sa alao Pe HOYT/anc Dore dicrores 12/15/72

T e .. . - .
La e This document contimns neither recommenditione nor conglus-one o0 the AL W s the peoperty of Lhe I0EEE o 1w Jomtnedd e
d LT !
SO vewr ageneys 1 und ats cantents wre not to be disrahier o g or e vour aweney.
»

: - 7 -
v Ty

P .



FECERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

'

e el
asl

Dote of tronscription ___.._ _ 12/21/72_ .

i

e,

L e

2 uﬁ M:’%ﬁ;’ﬂ'&h

Sergeaut IDWaRD KEARDS, Arez Three, Geuneral assign-
ment, Chicago Police Department, advised that he supervised
the inventory of the property recovered from the plane crash
victims. He noted that a large purse with Icertification of
tMirs, DOROTHY MUl therelin had been located z* the crash scene
and had been examined, Ins:cde of the purse were two wallets,
one co:tairing $583.00 in cash. The other wallet cortai.ed
personal PAPers. i oa compartne.t of tae 1'6;.‘"}:",6‘ purse,
served $10,000.00 wrapped together wi<h rubberbands,

~~~~~~ t of svse, he ob-

ofter the meuey was couuted, _t uvas turned over to
the Evidence and Xecovercd roperty 3cci’o. of the Folice De-
partment.

o

Ty

S A
L

\.
- (4‘!

tnierviewed on _ JLZIJ.L/JZ U - _LEL‘;CIA{.,O PR LLL;D;SM,___ File & __,_“CLG,_1739"_26_3____ o

by [ ,_SA A].A'i.i, PA Ji’.)v'f/a:“l [ e Dete gictater -~ - - 12/15./72 e

This docyment contiins netther recommenditions nor concivs.an< of the ¥31. It i the property of the FBY and i loaned o
¥our agency; it Bnd 1ty contents are ot o be distnibuted outside vour ngency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote of tronscription ____ . __ 12/2.1/7&_____._.._

=

JAMES WALSH, Administrative Assistant, Cook County
Coroner's Office, advised that the Coroner's Office took cus-
tody of the $10,000.00 recovered from Mrs, E. H. HUNT on
December 11, 1972, The money was taken from the vault at
Police Headquarters and transferred to a safety deposit box
at the First Gtational Ba.k of Chicago. Two persons were
needed to withdraw the box from its cdepository at the bank
and only cue persor was currently available, WALSH set up an
appointment for 11:00 a.m. December 13, 1972, at the bank so
that one of the recovered bills could be photographed.

\iernewedon . 12/12/72 o _Chicago, 11linois __ rye¢ ___CG 139-263 __

SR .
Y ey _ . Ss ALAN P, HOYT/ams LD Date dicroted 12/15/72 _ _.
This document contains neither recommendations not conclu~.ons of Y "3, |t 1s the property of the FRBI and i loined to

vour agency, it and ile contents wre not 1o be disinibited ngraide VAU areT oy
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST!GATION

Sas

'
M Raih i - e
i

Date of 1runscrfpfion:, ,,,,, . _12/2]_/72u*

A

Cook County Coroner, alDREW TOMAN and Chief Deputy
Coroner, KYRAL PHELAN met with Special agent (3A) ALAN P.
HOYT and Federal Bureau of lnvestigation (FBR1} Clerical Em-
ployee FRANK RIGONi, at the First lational Bank. Doctor TOMAN
withdrew the $10,000.,00 recovered from Mrs. E. H. HUNT from
the safety deposit box and extracted the $100,00 note with

» ] - - 1] 3
- —haw y - Iy ooy " A
coarial mmbe f ﬂn‘?/.QQ_././. Hoe Iahzle 1-\111 T v he motation aod

Luck FS8", handwritte:.. ou its face., The portion of the bill
bearing the haidwriting was photcgraphed,

Upo., the completio:: of the photographing, the bill
was returned to Doctor TOMAJ who placed it with the other re-
covered money, resealed it into a plastic bag, and returned
the box to its vault,

tnterviewed on _ ,12/,],3/32# o _ . ,Ch_LCagD,, lYinolis. Fite L. __CG_1_39_"_' 2_6__3____ —

by — ___ Sa sLaM P. HOYT/2ms Dot dicroted _—_A2/15/72

Thig dncument containe neither recommendations nor conc.u-. 1~ . e ¥l 1Dae the property of the FBI and ix loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are oot to be distributed ou = de voar wger

- /0 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote of transeriprion _____ . ]_2/21./_72_ e —

[

JAMES WaLSH, Administrative Assistant, Cook County
Coro:..er, mace available for observation the purse of Mrs. E.
H. HUNT recovered from the site of the crash of United Flight
553, on examination of the co.tents of the purse revealed the
following: :

Inside the large purse were two red wallets, One
contained a check book from Riggs Petional Ba.k, Wash:ngton,
D. C., account number 0605C182%3, Blank checks 8760 through
8774 remained., The memo ledgesr showed some checks written to
clothing stores in the greater Washington, D. C. area and a
few written to persons with the last name of HUNT. il excep-
tionally large amouuts were noted. The account balauce was

$3,254,25,

Also observed were miscellareous receipts, bills,
memos, credit cards aid the like., Nothiig of apparent sig-
nificance was 1woted.

Writtei on the back of cash receipt number 43585
from Colonial Dodge (believed to be located in greater
Washington, D. C. area) were the notations "HORUWITZ - Neuro-
surgeon' and '"MARVIN KORNGULD - Neurologist'. The receipt
was dated October 27, 1972. VWritten on a blarnk piece of
paper was the notation '"Dr, GARY MORR1S -~ Hypnotist''. Nothing
pertaining to any travel of Mrs. HUJT or E. E. HU.T was observed.

tverereweson . 12/13/72 — ot —_Chicacn, i1liveis.____rFite® ___CG 139-263 @

by — —._.__.SA ALAN P. HOYT/~—7 . Detedicrared . 12/15/72

This document contains neilther recomme neatinns mor conclosions of the FHL N s the property of the FRI and is loimed Lo
your agency; 1t and 1te contenta are nol Go b distming, ot =i vour aget.oy,
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By communication dated December 13, 19872, the Chicago
Office of the FBI furnished photographs : of a section of a
United States Federal Reserve Note with serial number
C 007498 44 A to the FBI Laboratory.

By communication dated December 18, 1872, the ¥BI
Laboratory furnished the following report:

- 12 -



. ( ¢ of the O

-y
.=k LABORATORY ._ & .’

FEDERAL BURZAYN COF IEVISTIGATICN
WARSHIEGTON, B, €. 20325

or Date:
T° SAC, Chicago (139-263) ‘ e N, gigea‘ggg 18, 1872
Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; Fap: He: D-721215060 IK
et al.;
Burglary, Democratic National
Committee Headquarters
Washingtor, D.C.
June 17, 1872; 1I0C
Specin.ens recelved 12/15/72

Qel01 Four photegraphs and negative of £100.00 Federal Reserve
Note #CCO7438uUUA, bearing handwritten notation
"Good Luck FS"

Results of the examiration:

The handwritten notation on specimen Qcl0) was compared
with the questioned and known handwriting specimens in this case.
Due to the lirpited nature of the writing on specimen Qeclpl it was
not established whether the questioned notation was or was not
prepared by the writers of other {items in this case.

Specimen Qcl01 has been retained.

- 13% o

o T T



FD-36 rnfu. 5:22-84) . f} N - ' !)
- _ ;}

FBI . »
Date: 1/8/73 |

Transmit the following in

- {Type in plaintext or code)

Vio _ AIRTEL AIRMAIL, REGISTERED
_ (Priority) o "t
e e e e e e e L e e e e = Lo
4 - T0: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
,9 FROM: SAC, DENVER (139-67) (P)
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.{
ET AL

Burglary of Democratic )
National Committee Headquarters
Washington, D.C.

June 17, 192

10C

00: WFO

Re Denver teletype to Bureau 1/3/73; Denver tele-
type to WFO 12/29/72; Detroit teletype to Bureau 12/27/72.

‘Attached hereto for the Bureau are four copies -
of an investigative report reflecting investigation con- o
ducted by the Denver Division in this matter. ‘ :

Attached for WFO are four copies of this repo
with two copies having been designated for the USA, Washi

ton, D.C. — -

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED o
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .. IR chy £ 2:’ e
DATE_ S\alge _ BYSPa Tediealbes /< 77 - e
)
2 rf:)?;l

- Burea . &
%) %oec‘énﬁ?.“i) ( 3551126) (Mg T-102

2 - Denver
SMC:pld
(6)

Approved: 4/

o

Sent

Special Agent in Charge

- =
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

A

g e
7

% REPQRT;N—G_;;-Fu:t T Torncz OF ORIGIN CATE linvesTigaTs VE PERIOD »

*3 DENVER L WFO 8 _ .Ml 28/72 - 1/2 73

?’:‘3 (‘{me OF CASE O ] aml{T{"AZi -~ 12/28022 =3/ j Jrrreony
"ég JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; STEVEN M, COQUILLARD %31‘_p1d
f?ﬁ ET AL 'CHARACTER OF CASE '
A Burglary of Democratic
e National Committee Headquarters 10C
: S Washiniton, D.C. :
L & 6/17/7
-42 1| RBFBRENCES: Denver teletype to Bureau, dated 1/3/73;
> B Denver teletype to WFO, dated 12/2 9/72£
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&% month of January, 1973 relating to information requested in Bureau
) teletype to all SACs, dated 10/24/72.
ADMINISTRATIVE:
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED \q
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . \
DATE _ Gllto. _ ByshaTapileniOmns
T ___ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED [ NONE ACQUIT-] case was oum:
conwc<l rus, FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS )
I - R ' JEnoime oven owe vEan []vEs (o
‘ / r”‘ovzn S1X MON THS {TIves [wne
APPROVED 72' R ekl DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
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&)~ Bureau (139 4089) (RM) /47 Ly 7. ‘%5‘; |REC-37
4 - WFO (139-166) (RM) (=1 L ol b IREL-34
(2 - Usa, Washington, D.C,) .l;?
2 - Denver (139-67) 4 JAN 1973 .
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 2 - USA, Washington, D.C. (RM)
Report of: STEVEN M. COQUILLARD Office: DENVER
Date: January 8, 1973
fField Office File #: 13967 Bureau File #: 139-4089
Title: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

ET AL

Burglary of Democratic
National Committee Headquarters
Washington, D.C.
Character: June 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Synapsis:
JAMES D. OLSON interviewed Boulder, Colorado 1/2/73. OLSON
advised former roommate at Haslett, Michigan, ROBERT FLETCHER,
JR., is nephew of a Mr. BENNETT whose first name he was not

=7 += 11 ne -
able to recall. BENNETT was, according to FLETCHER, & part-

ner in Robert R. Mullen Company, Washington, D.,C. OLSON
denied being acquainted with EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR. or
having any specific knowledge re function of Mullen Company
or of burglary of Democratic National Committee Headquarters,
Washington, D.C.

-P- ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS, UNCLASSIFIED
DATT__ S|21{%o__ BYSPa1aD) JRMIDMS

On December 28, 1972 it was determined that Apt. 145
is non-existent at the Stratford Park Apartments, 3250 0'Neil
Circle, Boulder, Colorado.

On December 28, 1972 attempts to contact the manager
of the Stratford Park Apartments met with negative results.

On December 28, 1972 CONNIE WHITE, Boulder Credit

Bureau, advised she was unable to locate any record in her
files identical with JAMES D, OLSON.

On December 28, 1972 SUSAN HOOVER, Department of
Faculty Personnel, University of Colorado (CU), Boulder, ad-
vised JAMES D, OLSON was not currently a student at that
University nor was he a faculty member.

This docurnent ¢contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it apd its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U. 5, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1270 O - 406-840
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DN 139-67
LIS B
w - On December 29, 1972 VENITA STERK, Manager, Stratr i

5

"ford Park Apartments, advised JAMES OLSON was currently re=- "v::,
siding at that address in Apt. 14J. She said she had no ’éé}?hf
‘idea regarding OLSON's employment or current whereabouts.i& ac
She said she had not observed OLSON in the building for
several days.

R |
L

Attempts at various times of the day on December
29 through January 1, 1973 to locate JAMES OLSON at his
residence met with negative results.

On January 2, 1973 Mrs, JAMES OLSON was located
at 3250 0'Neil Circle and advised her husband was employed
at the U, S. Bureau of Standards in Boulder.

L]

= -y



P
-on
.

FB 302 [REV. 15:27-70} ( ’E)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

" AMES D, 3250 0'Reil
"ﬂa' lnte ewed at his acé'"af‘a‘npr
oi Standards, Broadway vema.

OLSON advised lu resided at

Prive Baslett fr
May, ‘196 tonetl March, foys Digen, said
that address was ROBERT FLETCHER, JR.

! ,,Jéﬁm
o stated during the spr
FLETCHER traveled to Hashington,sgﬁg,
vacation and at that time he (OL
uncle, Mr. BENNETT, was associated wi

» Washingten, D.C. BHe said du
met Mr, BENNETT and it was his unders

1 Y47
Date of transcripli oﬂ_:!am ,"- 3
4

i”“ﬁ N

Lrcle.. Apte-14y % y 2

'ﬂt, . "‘_';
[0/L ﬂe@(ﬁ.éﬁ*_

5931 Boi; Itl:
om approximate
his rooumate l{

ing of 1971 ha and

together for a short
learned that FLETCHER's
th the Robert R. Mull
ring this vacation he
tanding that BENNETY

was a partner im the Mullen Company and was curreatly im
the process of purchasing full ownership ef the ¢
from ROBERT . He uid he was unable to recal
BENNETT's first mé however, he sald he believed it was

he same as that ef
s BENNETT's father.

. $. Senator BENNEIT from Gtah whe

OLSON sald he Inew nothing tegardi the lpccl-
fic activities or function of the Iobert Hullen L
He said it was his understanding from general eonversa fom
that the ¢ y was basically engaged in public relations

and in lobbylng activitiea 1n comact

Congress, ‘e said he recalled hearing
the last name KUNT belnf ment {oned
possibly FLETCHER as be

pany; however, he did not become acqua

fon with the U. §.
an individual with

by elther BENNETT er
ng connected with the Millen Com~

inted with HUNT ex

even know his full name. He said he merely assumed after |
all the recent publicity regarding EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR.,
that this rerson was identical with the individual he had

o

heard ment
viously.

]\}/ OLSON said ROB TCHER,.
1yﬁ/si.ding with his parents, Mr, and Mrs.

ned in connection with the Mullen Coupany pre-

was currently re-
BERT HETCHER, $R., °

.Lf-,‘.‘

25._D9mheatuioad. Sumlt, "Rew Jersq_ S
- __,_;!’Eé;_““;_%i'gf
*“”“‘5" 3 I
inters wn h—#wl = Boulder, Colorade F'-#benver_ﬂﬁ $1__-.,
*ﬁ\sﬁaf L

rm 'STEVEN M. coquumn and
br—— . JOHN N. MEISTEN 111 {SMCipld)

This dotumen! conrtains neither retommendotions mor tonclusions of the FBL I is th
# and s coments are npot 1o be distribuled outside your ogency.

Date dictated __UVIJ_____

e property of the FBI and is looned to your agency;
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S OLSON stated he had no knowledge regarding the 3% L.
activities of EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR., no knowledge re-g* ;-

- garding the specific function of the Mallen Company, and . °
no knowledge other than that learned from recent publicity
regarding the burglar{_’of Democratic National Committee

Headquarters on June 17, 1972,
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FEDERAL (BU REAU OF lNVEleGATION

- —_— e e e - _ B S,
EPORTING OFF1C§ OFFICE OF ORIGIN OATE INVEITIGATIVﬁ PERIOD , -

2 , : .p»‘
: DALLAS I WASHINGTON FIELD | 1/9/73 _ 1 11/24 - 28/?&_. —

(»T LE OF CASE : % REPORT MADE BY = ':;_. “irveep By
. g:;“Ei WALTER MC CORD, JR.; LARRY E, RISSLER L l dap _
L or A 'CHARACTER OF CASE w, I

Burglary, )

Democratic National Committee
Headquarters, Washington, D.C
- 6/17/72

Yy ”ﬁ'/ﬂ’) 4 / ﬂ(

glfw.zf @ ——— NN

!lFFERE_IECES' WFO teletypes to tke reau dated 11/24/72 and 11/
Dallas teletypes to Bureau dated 11/24/72 and 11/2

- RIC -

by

,
T M
WAt T

agidy

1

ADMINISTRATIVE: Information in this report was previously
furnished by teletype. Delay jin reporting
occasioned by rough draft being misplaced during Bolidays.

¥

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1 NCLASSIFIED
DATE gl g0 BYsPa TAf )pmiOas
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- UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
=
Copy o : 2 - USA, Washington, D, C. f
Report of: LARRY E, RISSLER Offices Dallas, Texas -~
Date: 1/9/73 o
{
Field Office File K: 139-245 Bureau File #£: ] 39-4089
Tidle: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL;
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
~ WASHINGTON, D, C,
Character 6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
Synopsla: SALLY DAVIS, Hutchins, Texas, denied possession of  °

any tapes or negatives belonging to husband, ROBERT THURSTON
DAVIS, relative to burglary, During her stay with husband in
Washington, D, C,, November, 1971, to July, 1972, was not
acquainted with any of husband's friends named BARKER or

MC CORD.
- RUC -
DETAILS :
AT HUTCHINS, TEXAS
i"‘ N‘&.E‘.. 1 - >
' ‘& v i A
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
‘- HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE__ S1g\no _ BYsPatRPlRalpges

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s Joaned to
sour agency; 1t and its contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.

U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1968 O - 351-078
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‘ ‘ E:;f JFJ!M Dota of ronscription 12/”"\{'{ &
13 - “F LS Y Al B
w T, #( // wi /f M-S, 4&&? "‘""“*?';r \
‘ Sy Nrs, BALLY DAVIB, 733 Crockett

= Tome telo Bono } .
rmber 225-5535, was advi4id of the identity of the intar‘ %
vigwing Ageants gnd the nature of the interview. MNrs. DAViS
Y voluntecered she is currently separated from her husband UQ_
ftﬁﬁyuAff'“‘) ROBERT THURSTQ! Vi3, .and is now residing with her mother-
i ~— 77 TIn-1aw, RUTH KE in Butchins Toxas. Bhe is émployed by
Hodern nome lppliance, 219 P?eston 1:1107 BhOpping Cent-r,

e Tt aw . |
Wllﬂ'. u:.nna, "-lvpuUlﬂI IIU!IU“ 309"017‘. l- a 9.uvr.u:u /

1’

capacity,

She last sav her husband in July, 1972, when she
roeturned to the Dallas area from Ft,. Belvoir, Virginia,
ROBERT stayed im their rented home on the base, V¥While
living in the Washirg ton arex she recalls that her husband
had im hls possession soveral black film strips which
appeared to bo negatives., 8he is not familiar with what
was exposed on the negatives, Additionallw aha sahsorvaed
DUROTOUS cassetto tapes in DAVIS’S automobile which wore
later placed by him im a dresser draver im their house,
The tapes wore lying loose ia the drawver and she recalls
thﬁg ilm strips were contained im & yellow OBVOIOPO. She

know the content & the tapes, !

Yhen ¥Mrs. DAVIS returned to.ﬂutchinl tro- .
Belvoir, she brought pone of her husband's belongings
but only took her clothing and clothing for her childrem,
The only tape she could produce was a Scotch Cassette
entitled, "Shelly school and Priver Linges,” MNrs, DAVIS
rurniahed this tape to the interviewing ats and stated
she believes it is a recording of a telephone tonversatioa
betwoen herself and either Deputy ¥, B. NMarshals JIN GARDNER
or JIM COLOSANTO of Washington, P, €, The conversation deals
with her attempts to obtain a driver's llccnso and reasops
her children were not renrolled in schoeol, , o

Jrs, DAVIS reiterated she was in session of
po other tapes or film strips or pegatives belonging te - .- -
her busband, Bhe noted she was aware of very little of -
her husband’s activities and iA now in the process ef AR

- obtaining a divorce, Xm the event she learns of an{thing
inent, she will cooperate fully with the Federa
B ernmeni and Turnish same to the Intorviewlag Agents, 5&?*”%“*'

i g s A AT
..,jmun _o_Batchine, Texas i sDe11a8 E%}gg
SA YARRY ., RISSLER x:"g:;

Dote dictaled

_ 8A LIOYD B. HARRELL LE!&@;);;;N

Ths document containg neither recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBI. W is The properly of the FB! and is loaned to your agency:

W snd ity contents are no! to be distributed sutside your ogengy,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION_

‘ ?,:::“”: :" Date of transr_riplmn_‘__,!,al,gh’
e e !ﬁg
el Kres, s, RUTH ENE 733 Crackett Street, Kutcpigs

Yexas, telaplione number 235- 5535, was advised of the -
~~fdentities of the interviewing Agents and the nature

of the inquiry, She is employed for Universal Pool

Products, Dallas, Texas, telephone number 241-7811.

¥rs. XEERR advised she is the mother ef
ROBERT TRURSTON DAVIS and on November 24, 1872, she
received a call from him in Washington, D, €., regard-
ing a film strip and cassette tape recording which DAVIS
stated were in Nrs, KEENE's residence in Hutchins, Texas,
She is avare of po such tape or filwm strip and advised
she has searched the house subsequent to her conversatiom
with her son and was unable to locate anything o! this
naature, She observed that SALLY DAYIS8, her son's wite
returned from ¥Washingtom, P, C,, in July, 1972, bdut oniy
brought her personal belongings and none of her Misband's

property.
Mrs, KEENKE is now married to BALLY DAVIS's

e Bl emn  me =1 & ﬂl!tv nAVIS !‘- bl\n .uanl- -

father and resides with DAY1IS, sha
locates a film strip or tapo recording nho will 1nnodiatcly
make them available to the FBI, :

o_Rutchins, Texas _

ﬁ

oqi’ b
*Sl Llll! E, RISSLER

e
b @#A LLOYD B, BARRELL - m:ug—-—m—ﬂvo--dic'«--d—wmx;m/mw-

This documen! conlains neither recommendohiont nor tonclusions of the FBI. I is the property of the FBI ond is Joaned 1o your egency.
¢ and s contents ore not 1o be distributed outside your ogency.
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘é_‘ r-—“:' 3‘;—"’ . Da'f of wanscriplion___ 12(@??7 ;é.}.;:_; _.
S On Novesber 24, 1972, Special Agent LARRY B, RISSLER .

Jplayed a Scotch brand cassette tape entitled, ™Bhelly 3¢ RN
“and Driver Linges" in its entirety. It was noted that on one '
side a telephone conversation was recorded between 2 woman
jdentified as SALLY DAVIS and a Deputy ¥, 83, Narshal, The
conversation concerned Mrs, PAVIS obtaining birth control
1118 and a driver's license, as well as a certificate er
etter of explanation for her children's absence from school,

¢ S S

U‘M’. _Iﬂ“

G EE

Iﬂl.rview-ﬂr ondug,yn —
A

3"-' h -

el
by _8A LARRY B, RISSLER / dap

4

This document contoins nailher recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBL It iy the properly of the FB! ond s locned to your ogency;

# and its tontenls are not 1o be distribuled outside your ogency,
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! FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

; ‘: | - 7 - 4
i'h“ e\,;;::\:’}*": Dala of tronscriplion, ,,T:{gwm 3 ) i‘ ﬁ i
Fro b g
3 §§ii‘f . Wrs. BALLY DAVIS, 733 Crockett Street, nhtchiui,.t:?gx Lo
£ “Toxas " was contacted at hor place of enployment Bodern Aﬁp%?ﬁﬁ\ :
. R Home Appliance Coapany, 219 Preston Valley Shopping Center, - ¥
i Dallss, Texas, and was Interviewed in private, She thea
- furnished the following informatiom:
L@ She reiteratod she has no taps or film negative
s s belonging to her husband other than the cassette previously
fgfl furnished the interviewing Agents, She does not recognixze
P the names BARKER or MC CORD as being acquaintances of her

husband and does not recall any friend of her husband wvho

- a1t rw Wowmd T AN Waw hirahe =l | PR Mas er

WIurew - JOYLAUW FvLW .l.lll'. AGE HUDURIIW, W"‘U"I’ UL UVUYD -
ellow LTD for about two months in the spring of 1973,
8 vehicle was rented from an unknown auto rental ageacy
at National Airport by her husband, using the name ROBERT
RARRSTONR, The Ford did not have Ft, Belvolr stickers,

During the time Mrs, DAVIS lived with her husband
in the Washington area, vhich was November, 1971, to July,
1972, she was avare of no employment on his part with the
gggggt Service. nor doas she recall aany charter flights haer
husband made, “but did remember that on three occasions he
left the house stating he was going up im a helicopter with
a serviceman stationed at F¢t, Belvoir, She did recall a
briet trip ho made to lenphis, Tennessoo, where he nado
contact with an unknown inmEvidual while UtilizZing & micro- :
phone and tape recorder secreted on his person. Bhe belioves
this work was performed at the request of the United 3tates
Aittorney's Office in Memphis, This is the only instance she

is aware of involving his use of wirstaps or similar devices,

LT Nl b

¥ B B AT N ot R TN

%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ&“ﬂ%
AN

She advised heor husband has two girl friends she
knows of and they might sibly have 1n!ornation about his
fﬂ’ \Iactivitin mot known to her. They are VIRGINIA SPEACHES® =

/A\DRiIZi, B “'%gc dancer at the ms“!s_!! Club 1 .-25-!".1‘:'!"{: -
IC KMAN 'h01 she auspocta moved lnto their houso -
/ .ft.ﬂlri g tert, | “
Nrs. DAVIS again promised that 4¢ shn learned any -
Qdditionll information concerning ber husband's tapes or - T
_» photographs, she would immediately contact the 1ntorview1qg -h-k; ,
~ dgoents,
AR Dallas 39«249
ln!er\rlwed o8 11/28," ot hllu * ,m- Flie ¢ m _*3’.1.:1“___ = w..}
; SA uRRY l IISSm ,’:’L m‘i ,;'P_.
by 3‘ MLD B mu m d" “ Dote dictated 12 /4/7’

This document conloins neither recommendations nor tonclusions of the FBL. 1 is the property of the FBI and is lcaned te your ogency;
W and W° contents ore not Yc be disiributed outside your agency.
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1l - Mr, Gebhardt
: AIRTXL ’ 1 - Mr. Gallagber
‘:ﬂ,v 1 - Mr. Nuzum ‘Jﬂ .
I L ' 1/16/78
: ; . ‘ ~r ’ Ve
TO; % | BAC, WASHINGTON PIELD (130-166) PERSONAL ATTENTION - -

¥ROM:  ACTING DIRECTOR, ¥BI (139-4089)

7
JAMES WALTER RD, ; KT Ak.
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC WATIONAL
COMMITTRE mnqu.\wrma

WASHINGTON, D. 0/17/1!
INTERCEPTION OF COHHUHICATIONI
00: WFo

-

ReButel ealls to WFrO 1/11 and 16/73.

This will confirm instructions given WFO 1/11/73,

- to attempt to interview subject Everette Howard Humt, Jr., tl
view of the gullty plea entered by hiam and accepted by the
court 1/11/73. WFO was instructed to discuss this with AUSA

. 8ilbert and 1f agreeable efforts to interview Hunt should be
made through his attorney William ©, Bittman.

On 1/18/73, WFO was instructed to attempt Intorviews
with subjects Bernard L. Barker, Frank Sturgis, Bugenio R.
Kartines and Virgilio R. Gonzales in view of the guilty pleas
S entered by them being acceptod by the court on 1/15/78. WFO
5 was instructed to advise AUSA Silbert that efforts would be
‘ made by the Bureau to interview these four defendants. The
attennt to interview these individuals should be made through

tLhe attorney of record. REm /3?/%@%7 5’/

WAF: DC ;9-«/ ;@\ | 18 4N 17 137:{
) | "-,"-;6, é C . . —— _ .

NOTE: Instructions to WFO set forth herein were telephonically

furnished to SAC McDermott on 1/11/73,/by SA Wayne A.
Frankenfiela, . . and l/lg

Felt . LI
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1 «- Nr. Felt
1 -« Mr, Gebhardt L
£ 1 « ¥r. Gallagher ;w.f
S 1. 0. v
,Aasistant Attorney General January 17, 1973
fxcmz minal Division 1 - ¥r.Xuzum e
3 552193 Director, ¥BI &f %’ ‘

()
JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR., AND OTHERS .
BURGLARY, DFMOCRATIC NATIONAL ;

COMMITTER HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972 " e
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS ' {jprpin So ot LONCONTAINED
‘ DATE_._S§ ql BYSPaTaM m

Thia will confirm a discursion of this case o8

January 18, 1973, with you by Special Agents VWayne A.
Frankenfield and Charles A. Ruzum, Accounting and Fraud
Section, relative to the feasibility of the ¥BI's :
attempting to interview Everette Howard Hunt, Jr.,
Bernard L., Barker, Frank Sturgis, Bugenio R. Hartinesx,
and 71:31110 R. Gonzales, who have plsaded gullty durllg
the trial

You advised Messrs. Frankenfield and Nuzum that
it was the Department's intention to sudbpoena these five
dofendants before a Federal grand jury; hovever, there
was no objection to the FBI's attempting an interview with
them at this time.

You were advised that Mr. William O. Bittmas
counsel for ; defendant Everette Howard Runt, Jr., had
contacted by our Agents and declined to make his cliemt

\ available for interviev as he is faciag & subpoena from
a Senate Subcommittee and is involved in a efvil soit =~ = &
relating to the same matter, The attempt to interview

f
ey
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5 Hr. Runt was cleared with Assistant U. 8. Attorney Earl J. R
B Silbert. . PR
] MAILED 4 ‘,‘:jA? :
FEC Wty above, the FBI will attempt to . . - .
B, nrrango in f}%gwa gﬁ;ou h counéol ‘of record with the - i *. -~

@%’“*"" - remaining flour defendants who pleaded guilty oa January 18,

= 1973. ThisactIon W irst be cleared with Assistant ‘*“‘

TR U. 8. Attorney 8ilbert and you will be urnlsnou with -

3 results of our efforts in this regard. /57 ¢y fP - Y 5’g'
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i ALL iNFORﬂATégI:Sg?%J}‘gINED €y
A HEREIN 1S UN g
;;r DATE__..sLi Q. BYJ&I&m - January 29, 1973 ,,, i
b S JAMES wm:rm?c CORD, JR.; |~ Mr Nuzam |

5 AND OTHERS

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HFEADQUARTERS

JUNE 17, 1972

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

This {8 in response to the request of Assistant Attorney General,
Henry E. Petersen on January 23, 1973, that the FBI interview
Allen Michael Fitzgerald based ona letter reportedly recelved by the :
Washington Bureau of the "New York Times" indicating that Mr. Fitzgerald
had connections with James MeCord in Mex!lce.

On January 23, 1978, Mr. Fitzgerald was contacted but declined
to be lnterviewed however, he stated that his wife Cheryl Kathleen bﬂ' {

B _ S e advi
owedgeofthelettertothe' ow YOT} " and had no part in /
writing it. . Iy . ﬁ
Mrs. Fitzgerald was Interviewed on January 24 1973, at which
time she stated her husband wrote the letter and that ahe recaus -
October or November, 1971, he met an individual in Mexico whom she
belleves was Frank Stnrgil. 8he was unable to identify a photograph of

(o8]
M~
o = Bl Sturgis. Additionally, Mr. Fitzgerald told her on November 27, 1972, that
%i g approximately 3 years ago, he met McCord in a Los Angeles, Californh,
= hotel, .
¥ = crr‘_ﬂ'm REC- 45 '1'2(,) 4{93?4 13/5’7 :
TR j On January 268, 1973, our Los Angeles Office learned t -
A% S Allen Fitzgerald reportedly has contacted "Pla Magasine™ elnlmlng to
= have an "inside story™ regarding the Watergate Inc o
it S magazine intends to furnish him with legal aasimn&? n retuﬁtar hil L
¥ Ree T Btor!- - 91973 el
* .:.!;:&;m o S— — : :‘.‘:'! -
e DY JIC: efgﬂw / SEE NOTE PAGE TWO. — R
b Cobnad - - !4) s t J This document contalns nounor ‘t ..
P enking ;3 recosmendations nor concluslons o
v :::T:ll::s“ 139 -4089 1. It is the property of
oy 1o Tumie 5 1 EB 2 ' ‘;z :‘:I and 18 loaned to your agencys
SR Yo ; 4t and its contents ard nat to be

Wre Necran .
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Z“ Wolters

S :r‘-x ‘:“:‘;':: ¢ distributed outside your 5% eneyy
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’ %#Ro: 4?’.‘{&mes Walter McCord, JIr.;

g
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%55 ¢ Mr, Fitzgerald 1s currently Incarcerated ln the Adult
T3 Co'l‘reétional Institute (ACI), Howard, Rhode Island; has a lengthy

5]

yecord; and on November 15, 1972, was indicted by a Federal grand b
Providence, Rhode Island, for Intersiate Transportation of Stolen
Property. His name had not come to the attention of this Bureau previously
during this lnvestigation and he has been described by ACI officials as
"biggest con man" ever recelved at ACL .
Mrs. Fitzgerald cted at Providence,
for Aiding and Abetting 1o connes gjth her husband's ¢h
In view of the above, no additional investigation 18 being :
conducted by this Bureau concerning the Fitzgeralds in the absence ofa
specific request from the Criminal Division of the Department.
NOTE: Original and one copy furnished to the Assistant Attorney General,
Henry E. Petersen, Criminal Division by 06D on 1/29/73 e
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UNITED STATES GOVI:RNMLNT Felt _
Baker

Callahan
emorandum S
Conrad _.
Datbey .

+ Gebhardt _

TO . Mr. DATE: 1/26/73 Jenkina
Marshall . __
Miller, ES.

Puni;_
FROM = w. W. fBradley M Soyars
f ! Walter

Tele, Room __
Mr. Kinley ___

SUBJECT: UNITED STATES OE AMERICA v. Mr. Armstrong

/\) GEORGE GORDON LIDDY, ET AL Mre. Nesour —
In response to a summons from AUSA Earl Silbert of the U. §. District

Court for the District of Columbia, SA Joseph B. Parsons testified in the court of
Tudee John J. Sirica on 1/24/73. Parsons testified as to the examination conducted

uuu.s\. WLkl O, WAL AVWER WL A/ M oAy A A WFAL i b AA AW e S deteinn msifrLallal Soan il s

by him on electronic equipment obtamed as evidence in the above captioned case.
ACTION:

None, for information.

1 - Mr. €onrad
1 - Mr. Bradley

1 - Mr. Parsons /M
’ﬁn.m‘ : dl\
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Mr. Felt __

i . Mr. Baker ____
- - (‘) JAMES W, MADDDX O nr Callahan ...
N

Q\ Mr. Cleveland
124 LINDEN AVENUE Mr. Conrad
.\') WESTFIELD, NEW JERSEY D70%90

Mr. Dalbey .
Mr, Gebhardt
Mr. Jenkina
h Me. Murshall

|
1
i
M. Booes j Mr. Miller, E.S5. _
f
l

Jan, 2

M:. Heim _ Mr. Purvis

' Mr. L. Patrick Gray oy e

Director of the F BI
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Mr. Soyars
Mr. Walters __
Tele. Room
Mr. Kinley ______.
Mr. Armstrong _

Ms. Herwig
It seens the Watergate case is going to slide in{ {mrs Neenan

v e R YL A N N e

unless Senator Ervin is successful in ferreting out tl.l=msus o=

B T

the American public. We urges that you do all you can to saee that
the names of those hiring this eadre of burglars is made known.
Any$hing less would be & travesty of justice.

LS

Our family liatened to a television program today that had
as participants one of those involved in the Watergate case, and
ancther man gtressed how Justified it was. We =1l are entitled

to the facts, and your department should be responsible enough

NP SN T P L SRR

to provide them., There should not have to be a special {nvesti- -
gation. We have an F B I and & Justice Dep't. for that purpose.

Evidently the daye are gone when the public Interest was uppormo:‘
in the minds of our public eservants.
Yours truly,

S ' et o .
- T .
S At e TP o PPl R Ly

(MfsT James W)

TAMNSY Walten  MS=<ong

L o raci e wm,w.n:"‘:
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Mr. and Mrs. James W ddox
124 Linden. ngnue
_Westfield, New Je:sﬁx‘507090

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Maddox:

This is to acknowledge your letter of January 2lst. . .. .
In reply to your inquiry, I am not in a position to comment wlae
concerning the FEI's investigation of the Watergate affair

since this matter is now pending trial in Pederal Court and a

Federal Jud
' MAILED 1} —~

{
1 JANS 01973
J"'"‘ 8] 'J

has ordered that there be no discussion of ‘t.‘#;;(

Sincerely yours, < B

L. Patrick Gray, IIX - ';'&“??' §
Acting Director

L

NOTE: Correspondents are not ldentifiable in Bufiléh ,at“ .

+
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

:ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) DATE: 1/9/73
ISAC, CINCINNATI (139-78) (RUC)

:JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

ET AL

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D.C.,

6/17/72

10C

(00: WFO)

Re CI teletype to Bureau, 12/29/72.

Contact has been maintained with CHARLESWOLFE,
Acting Director, -Centralised-Referral Activity, DESC, pavton,
Ohio, on a regular basis. WOLFE advises that to date, of the
1nd1v1duals who had been referred to CHARLES WOLFE, in connection
with employment for the Republican Convention, no further dé7

e

'

notification had been received at his office of any of thes
individuals beiy placed in employment.

On 1/3/73, WOLFE stated that he had received no further %ﬁT
information and that as no further cards have been returned to |
him, since he furnished the names of the individuals who had \
been employed on 9/21/72, he doubted seriously that any further

notifications of employment would be returned to his office.

WOLFE stated that should any additional cards be .
returned to his office, indicating that individuals had been s
employed, although, all names have previously been furnished iB
to the FBI, he would immediately notify the FBI of the return
of these cards.

In view of the fact no further investigation is to be
conducted in the Cincinmti Division, this case is considered
RUC.

ST-115 .

- 3?‘3‘3?11139—66) REC-28 /39-4057 ,/%ﬂ :

1l - Cincinnati /;“\ —-_é:..‘.;‘_ S L r"’"“:
SWS:trc 'REC- 102/ 17 N3-S 1973 W
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Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Je ¥ ;a‘ ' Date: 1/11/73
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Transmit the Io!lowlng in ——
- {Type in plaintext or code!

AIRTEL
N T _' (Priority} .
e T e e e o e o N
10: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (139-328) (P)
JAMES WALTER MC OORD, JR,; 7 S
ET AL;

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE
HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D,C.

6/11/12 -
10C o

00: V¥WFO

o Enclosed for WFO please find the following exhibits .. {
consisting of original flight coupons reflecting air travel . - |
described below and which were secured upon service of subﬁ,gﬁ,hji
poenas issued by the Clerk of Court, U,8, District Court, .~ ™ = |
Washington, D,C, Service of these Subpoenas are 1nd1¢ated
upon the return copies, also attached. -

39-328-1A

) ' SLA}S:W
Bureau Rﬂ}&s
,J;é WFQ (139-166) {Encs-15) (AMSD-RM)
C Y- Miami Ui
: 'FG/J““ZﬁIQ { : ALL_INFORMATION CONTAINED
(5)*‘- HEREIN ITKPNCLASSIFIED
BRIy BYSPat
R
DAFEB
Approved: _ Sent

w5 Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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These flight coupons were secured from CHARLES
FRIANT, Custodian of Records, NAL, Miaami, and must be returned
upon completion of trial, Return of subpoenas attached
(Item #6).

These flight coupons were secured from EUGENE C,
KURTZ, Supervisor, Ticket Lift, EAL, Miami, and must be returned
upon completion of trial, Return of aubpoenas attached
(I1tems #12 and #13),

LYY n

190 _2330 _1TATN
HAR JJIoT0™DL0™lRAV

g
These flight coupons were secured from EUGENE C,
KURTZ, Supervisor, Ticket Lift, EAL, Miami, and must be re-
turned upon completion of trial. This flight travel accounts -
for the missing return portion of travel involving BARKER,
MARTINEZ, GONZALEZ FIORINI as well as DE DIEGO and PIOD -
upon their return to Miami from Washington, D,C,, in late

5/72,
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EESUREPTRAI, S-S I U e R,

&&3:2:_; B O P I O+ O
. January 12, 1973
. <  GENERAL INVESTIGA E DIVISION -

e
achinagatan D O~
age gilhn,;l.C.;

Maticnal Commi
6/17/72.
Attached advises Chief Judge John Sirica on
1/11/73, rejected Bunt's offer to plead three
counts of indictment; Hunt then entered plea to
entire indictment after which he was ordered
held in lieu of $100,000 bond; Hunt later made
bond and presentence investigation ordered.
First witness officer Metropolitan Police

Narnardbq-mandtdg mTomad Twmébms mrirs Toarmcas aarsal oAb eooo
Opal WG prdadlbTl Alicd TVvAUTHLE aTi dida paivaey

graphs of Watergate complex; Carl Munford of
FBI Exhibits Section, placed into evidence
sketches of Howard Johnson and Watergate com-
plex. Eric Jaffe, Treasurer, Democratic
National Committee, testified as to authenticity
of drawing made by Munford.

Robert Fletcher testified as to his introduc-
ing Hunt to Thomas J. Gregory via telephone and
letters; Gregory testified contacted by FBI
regarding association and knowledge of Hunt and
thereafter gave statement to FBI and
U.S. Attorney regarding his involvement in case,
ose. Issue of photographic identification
arose and motion now underway to suppress
Gregory's photo identification of subjects.

Trial recessed until 9:30 a.m., 1/12/73.

Assistant U.S. Attorney Earl Silbert advised
he does not desire any attempt be made by FBI
to intervie unt at this time.
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Offlce of Origin: Washington Field Office - co .

.. ORDERED HUNT HELD IN LIEU OF ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLAR

R Y ¥ e P s

e e /) ! ~.; w .chker:.d_____.

FIDIRAL BUREAU OF (WIS £qmoy ¢ 7 - | Mo peticbes

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION . 5 7% ] Me. Boreet -
. Mz,
DI ATE 1-11-73 WWC . 1%
’ -u!.
DIRECTOR (139-4889) ( = Ly
. _ RIS R RETE . Rtry
139-166 P . TW0 PAGES T i g
. ‘ “w_-:‘ M
0. S ;‘g:.
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DtMOCRATIC R Y
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 2417/723 JtWTTfT"“

Int E eption of Co;m:umcatlons .

. v ,' sl
. - - - W Ve
GG‘"FFB ema e . IR N L. A L T R
AR R T
. N

| CHIEF JUDGE JOWN J. SIRICA, TODAY REJECTED HUNT' s E
" OFFER TO PLEAD TO THREE COUNTS OF THE INDICTMENT. Huur e

!.-'-‘..v

THEN ENTERED A PLEA TO THE ENTIRE IHDICTMENT. JUDFE SIRICA
: ?mi R

- S !
.;..: Iy

" SURETY BOND AND COMMITTED HIM. HUNT LATER MADE aoun BY s gmmﬂﬁffku(”ﬁ,j

- . ot

t
2!
ﬁ‘
vl
-
~d

L
SIGNING OVER HIS WIFE'S INSU

20
J)

|EPLvYA s N b hoe
e ' vhif};'.z fpewi:

PRE SENTENCE INVESTIGATION WAS ORDERED. ':ﬂa,f“»ieﬂljtayiﬁﬁf)fﬁanﬁf
FIRST WITNESS POLICE OFFICER COLON ALFRED PLACED INTO

. '_' ,«‘.w‘:‘s'{. L

EVIDENCE AERIAL PHOTOS OF THE WATERGATE COMPLEX. CARL _.gﬁg;f.J“w”:,

HUHFORD FBI EXHIBIT SECTION PLACED INTO EUIDENCE SKETCHES A

" HE MADE OF HOWARD JOKNSON AND THE uarzngfffsconPLEx.'JER;p oo
JAF‘FE, TREASURER, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE (DNC) 3? (/68’9
i ’-—--un--‘
" TESTIFIED AS THE AUTHENTICITY OF THE DHC DRAWING MADE BY R e
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L HUNT TO THOMAS J. GREGORY VIA TELEPHONE AND LETTERS. ;;ﬂh¢§;;“3>_,f'ﬂif;

FAR

THOMAS JAMES GREGORY TESTIFIED CONTACTED BY FBI,‘PRovo,7w”“-

° UTAH, REGARDING ASSOCIATION AND KNOVLEDGE OF HUNT. THERE- fl';ﬂfTﬁ?”ﬁ

_AFTER GAVE STATEMENT TO FBI AND UNITED STATES ATTORNEY _;~f}ﬁf;g:g;a;ﬂ
-‘REGARDING IS INVOLVEMENT IN THE CASE. GREGORY SPOKE OF -1

' MEETINGS WITH EB WARREN AT VARIOUS PLACES IN WASHINGTOR,
s Also K As - -
AFTER HUNT, “WARREN HAD HIM JOIN MUSKIE CAMPAIGN. = ¢

{SSUE OF PHOTOGRAPHIC IDENTIFICATION AROSE AND HOTIOB
| HOU UNDERUAY TO SUPPRESS GREGORY'S PHOTO IDENTIFICATIOl OF
SUBJECTS. TRIAL RECESSED UNTIL 9: 3B A.M. TOMMOROW.

L ey

Assistapt U.S. Attu;uc

h EARL SILBERT ADVISED HE DOES NOT DESIRE AHY ATTEHP

ikl'm &

TO BE MADE BY THE FBI T0 INTERUIEH HUNT AT

na

» »

THIS TIME.
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M Yy, OFTIONM FORK HO. 18 ( s015-108 E ' .
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s tomotn me wo ¥ ‘ ‘ Folt

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ) Baker
Biahop .
. Callahan .
Memorandum L G,
o ' ‘ Callah L Y DATE 1/12/73 . B bh:ur...
. a anan : . Henkin
- . ' ‘; )hllor EB
/OM P ’ o Sk 2‘""
. ¥+ P. Dunphy ) : ’ '.3;::‘
Tele. Room ___
. Mr. Kinley
SUBJECT:  JAMES WALTER MCCORD, JR. K. Acmatrong

ET ‘L : ) Mrs. Neenan _.
BURGLARY OF DEHOCRATIC PARTY oo
NATIONAL KFADQUARTERS 6/17/72
JOC

This case involves the burglary of ‘the
Democratic National Committee Headguarters at the
Watergate Office Building, Washington, D, C., K
6/17/72, . -

On 7/17/72, Washington Field Office :
teletype to the Bureau, at the request of AUSA Karl
Silbert, U, 8, District Court, asked for ‘the services
of the Exhibits Section to prepare certain charts and 7
diagrams for use as trial aids during the Governnent'l o
prosecution of this case, :

e o CpEw e

Accordingly, Visual Information Speclulllt,=f‘ d
George C. Mumford, Jr., Exhibits Section, went to the o
crime scene where he made measurements, took photographs, -~-
and observed pertinent areas. Constiruction plans 62 the
Watergate Office Building and Howard Johnson's Motexr . - "
Lodge were also obtained, . . . Coe

Mr, Mumford net with AUSA Silbert, AUSA Bon
Campbell, and SBA Angelo lLano, (¥FO), on 10/10/72 at
which time Betalls of request were deter-ined
S8ix charts and diagrams, size 40" X 60"*i°“
were prepared by Numford and are ideptified as follows:
ST115  [RECS8/29- 4 ‘/gﬁ
1. YXlow chart showing movement of $100 bills fro
Federal Reserve Bank in Miami, Florida, teo Mﬁ-—i
214, Watergate Hotel, Iashington, D, C.,, sBome of -
which were found in possession of four of the, FEB F. 1973

- defendants when arrested, . - o 4K
| i Erosures (s) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED e et
“‘u e HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED . b/
3' 139-4089 DATE___Sluifo Sﬂz_—m A
-.Gel!. Invest niv. (._r CI’nlck) . - s ij_.;’ ! .
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Homorandum to Mr, Callahan
RE: JAMES WALTER MCCORD, JR,.

2, Long distance telephone calls made from Wash- -
ington, b, C,, metropolitan area to Miami, ?lorida,'
by Hunt and Liddy to Barker,

8. Long distance telephone calls made from Iiani, -
Florida, to Washington, D, C,, metropolitan area by
Barker to Bunt and Liddy.

<.
'y

.

4. Tloor plan of the Democratic National Comnitteo
Headquarters, sixth floor, Watergate Office Buildinmng,
(Government Exhibit #4) (Copy enclosed)

8. Plan view diagran'éf Watergate Office Building
and Howard Johnson's Motor Lodge. (Government Exhibit
#5) (Copy enclosed) .

8. Rlevation view diagram of Watergate Office ..
Building and Howard Johnson's Motor Lodge, (Governnent :
Exhibit #6) (Copy enclosed) .

These six iteas were picked ap from Exhibits
Section by BA Lano on 1/5/73. B8even small copies of each N
item wore also furnished to SA Lano, e

On 1/8/72 AUSA Bilbert requested that items Il,
#2, and #3 be revised to reflect more recent informatiom
re telephone calls and the movement of money depicted im
these charts, Revisions are now being made to these three
items and they will be forwarded to AUSA Silbert wponm e
completion, o

Trial of this case opened on 1/8/72 in U, 8, T i wiws
District Court, Washingtom, D, C, R

On 1/11/73 Mr, Numford gave testimony in this
trial concerning his role in the preparation of Government “
Exhibits #4, #5, and #68 for the purpose of admitting these
exhibits into evidence. Mr, Numford concluded his testimony -
after 15 minutes on the stand at which time all three exhibitl
wvere admitted into evidence,

RECOMMENDATION :

o For information,

o

B e D L e s e e e e s v S E s i aninl
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WATERGATE OFFICE BUILDING and HOWARD JOHNSON’S MOTOR LODGE

i

2800 block of Virginia Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C.
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DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS

Watergate Office Building
2600 Virginia Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C.
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M Bistey e
Mr. Ars mmg .
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Lol . e . I I L owx b A
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.mm:s VALTER WC ‘CORD, JR., ET ALs BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC ) = e}

, MTIONAL COHHITTEE HEADQUARTERS, UASHINGTOH, D.C., 6-1?-72.
.”Iq;erceptlon of Communlcatlons _ I L S .

? | Office of Orlgln Washlngton F1e1d Offlce i,

_ SlBJECTS BERMARD L. BARKER, FRANK n. FIORIHI ’. vmen.le
. eonzauzz AND Euer-:im HAnnuEz, AFTER RELEASING An'oaur.r n.

Bl  "BEGINNING ° ..~ it
“‘?i_,GUILT\' PLEA Il THE EHTIRE INDICTHEIT AT THE m OF TODAY'S
; B T T ;R JJ*‘*“’W

. SESSIoN, unsntmgzmm:ms, dupag gomn 3. 45’1:;1::!.4*‘5,‘;.5E b e

e 3 il PERTRT
quzsﬁonsn THEM REGARDING JHETHER ) N‘br IA._;_, HIGKER OFFICIALS ,, e
3 VERE ‘JKVOLVED, WHERE w:mg vEY CARE Faon, AND WHETHER .t or

Centra n elllgence enc ;%
I'HEY WERE EMPLOYED BY I'RE ALL DENTY BF{NG IIWOLVE[’ UITK .
A

ﬂ#;tw

cu LN THIS AFFAIR ANL- uauu ATED -HE RECEIVED HIS gp .
rgg‘mu. FHOM AN UNKNOWN SOURCE. - JUDGE suuca ORDERED rns fOQI

\,-}

r‘sd‘" faa

' SBJECTS HELD IN LIEU OF §$109,006 BOND EACK AND REMANDED' fuen 108

S }“5 G,USTODY OF TRE !! S. MARSHAL, T115 {REG-SB /%# ¢d¥7/} |
'f!'ﬁ Oﬁ HITH 1'0 ﬁ”g‘ﬁy?w ﬂas ,,’[ §i:fAH «au%e.w ot

L B
F.uu PAGE ONE SN s S S
e L __;:- éﬁ' SR N
> '% 1_{‘::" 't',:*:-',é o . - '-v"","'-i, S ;_‘%;ij« L ? B )

-~ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED H
54FEBZ81973 - dEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___S|%lRe Brs_PamI!f»M =



'
) i - e . .
e
PR
“s
. . L N Y | .
- ll
"o A 5 :
f
' A LT
T i .g‘w* ~ L
- ’ ¥ . o
- ‘ ‘ g
: b ¥
' ) . L R
: . L]
; : v ! ‘. ¢ < o e
,
:{ . P - a
. ;] .
o “ . T
V ' B 3 Vo . . .
: i B i
’ : ‘ . :
L K BT ,
. . N . ; ) :
s .
. ! ‘.
; . . )
e e
’ 0 Pt
‘ 1 L
: R

PAGE TwWO : o : T

WHO IDENTIFIED ALL SEVEN SUBJECTS AS BEING THE PERSONS HE KNEW, ” - -

MR

WHO WANTED TG "BUG® MC GOVERN HEADQUARTERS ON OR ABOUT HAY 28, |
I972. JUDGE SIRICA DENIED DEFENSE MOTION FOR a HISTR!AL. f;-;;f”
. THIS AFTERNOON VILLIAM BITTMAN, nrronnsv FOR nunr, Advxsébjuﬂ
HE VILL NOT MAKE KIS CLIENT AVAILABLE rox AW INTERVIEV BY rns;
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The attached advises that late afternoon of
1/12/73, an unknown individual telephonically
informed the Office of the U, 8. Attorney,
Washington, D. C., that one Thomas Addcox, about
May, 1972, told the anonymous caller that Addcox
was working for Howard Hunt on an Intelligence
Gathering Operation, According to the caller,
Addcox worked as a captain in military intelligence
until late April, 1972,

ke IR .

v
v
-

g

»
I
Y

FBIHQ indices contain no information identifiable
with Addcox and he has not previously come to our

. ' attention during the Watergate investigation.
% . Efforts are presently being made to identify Addcox
N - : v, and when this is done, he will be interviewed.
Ny CAN:efg o L
i hels 77 5% R,
s | —5:34F/ A
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K" SAC, ST. LOULS (139-9%) - - 1 " . .. L
T MM sAC, WFO (3s-6) .| . 7 -
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, '.mmzs wausa?c CORD, JR., ETAL, BURGLARY, DENOCRATIC MTIOML ‘r--‘;

CMM ITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., JUNE 17. 1972, 50&.

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS | o
OFFICE OF ORIGN WASHINGTON FIELD - - - 0 = ok i

: ‘ : ‘: ; ‘ ~ ‘ -'r‘» ”;;:
RE WFO TEL TO BUREAU, 1/12/73. N R A LR

: -,’.

~ FGR INFO OF BIREAU AN ST. LOUIS, LATE AFTERBOON 1/12/78, ‘ «F.. 5
~ UNKNOY N NALE TELEPHONICALLY aDvISED ofFile" o AM”“" ' “S“INGTONS B.C.
. was 18w iTary rerEpL ENCE, 8%, 5% cown mor REVEAL RANE. =
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130 INCIES, SHORT WA IR, DARK, ME | nmassss, vAS

KERcE

'W'—_'FmMER CAFTATN, W IL ITARY IMTELL xezncs nxscmnsr—:ﬁ mon
: ! ’ ST-115 RECHR (39 Offﬁz
" DX, MV JERSEY, ABOUT LATE APRIL, ‘1972. CORD1M T0 uum

e et

TIFIED CALLER, ADDCOX TOLD HIM IR uar. 1972 nm HE, anocoxﬂ FEB 5 1913
: Cre it 4
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SO[.RC‘E COLLb HOT FURNISH MORE SPECIFICS ABOUT COWERSATIO!, R
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_'_- A REMARKED !£ T HOUG HT GOVER NIEMT KNEW OF Anncax Am tta'r HAS

HIS REASON FR VATTING S0 LONG TO GaLL. ‘s ' v " e

. ’ WASHINGTON D C.
. IWEST IGATIOI AT HILITARY mrELLIGENCE GROUP,4% FI.

HC ﬂAlR F'A ll.ED TO REVEAL ANYONE MHED ADDCOX ASSIG BED 10 Tl‘hT

oy

POST DR ING 'HE PAST YEAR. CALLER ImPL IED THQT ADDCGX HIGHI

_::33.

B RESIDING 1N MEARBY WASHINGTON WETROPOL ITpH aREA.,. S
wen ST LOUIS ATTEMPT TO IDE T IFY _THOMAS ADD CQX Imousn Annr‘
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. JAMES VALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC SATIONAL -
. COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6-17-72, I0C 003 WFO .
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RE WFO TEL TO BU

5. L Tee R
PARTIAL RECORD FOR THONAS VESLEYDDcCOX, Su @5 354'355.”5E?1”
 SSAN A34-62-2699, LOCATED NPRC-M, INSTANT DATE, AND APPEARS .
" TOENTICAL TO ADDCOX SET FORTH IN RE COMNUNICATION, "DESCRIPTION
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7 SHOWN AS WHITE WALE, DOB 8-5-43, PLACE MOT SHOVN, NELGHT 5187y
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X & ;’,169 LBS. ADDCOX APPOINTED zun LIEUTENANT, 9.5, ARMY nssig;g, -

ST-113

?375»3-53, AND BOTATION ON orrlczn §UAL1F1car N nscoan NDICATES LT s s

“Gi'i“is 10N OF 4-38-72. I.A li NOVE QDDRESS 5%2'1‘58 5 ‘973
¥FO SHOULD MAKE DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER A ADDC x ls;,yfnﬁfw’ﬂ'

w

7 HE RESIGHED HIS

“}" " IDENTICAL TO OFFICER IN QUESTION (LR IHEREAFTER, REQUEST '
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January 17, 1973 o
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION :

This case concerns burglary of Democratic
National Committee Headguarters (DNCH},
Washington, D.C., 6/17/72. .

Attached advises Thomas James Gregory COm-
pleted testimony U.S. District Court, again
identified all seven subjects in case, and
explained how Liddy and McCord went over
McGovern Headquarters layout and setup.

Officer Barrett, Metropolitan Police Depart-
ment, testified regarding his search of DNCH,
location of subjects behind partition, and as i
to what each subject had in his possession at ., '
time of arrest; Officer Scholfler testified
also as to his search of DNCH; Officer Hamilton
testified as to discovery of what he thought
was "bomb" in AWOL bag (gym bag). Detecti
Leeper stated k
cutside O'Brien's
in AWOL_ bag withouk
Tanville testified he responded to bomb threat
at Second District Headguarters and after S
dismantling now known Ari Smoke Detector, left L
precinct and went to Watergate where he caused -
further search of premises to be made because
he thought device may have been timing device e
for bomb; former Watergate security guard SR
testified as to finding of tape on basement ' :
doors on two occasions and after second _
occasion alerted police department. T

Trial recessed until 9:30 a.m., 1/17/73. E

Attorney Newmeyer, representing Miami N

defendants, not available for contact 1/16/73; "
efforts to contact him again will be made ‘ R
1/17/73, in an attempt to interview these four . ’
defendants who pleaded guilty 1/15/73. Yoo

AF

o

Sergeant
X o

: : ; T
inspecting it; Officer
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January ls, ‘973
GENERAL INVESTIGA 'E DIVISION

This case concerns burglary of Democratic
National ’Committee Headquarters,Washington,D.C.,
6/17/72.

Attached advises subjects Barker, Fiorini,
Gonzalez, and Martinez, after releasing attorney
Rothblatt and being represented by attorney
Newmeyer, entered guilty plea in entire indict-
ment.

. After enterihé

; Judge Sirica

ieu of $10',QOO bond each
and remandeq them to custod{ U. 8. Marshal.

Only @heness tc testif ‘15773, was Tﬂbma'f!
0y ‘u;iﬁﬁm 1dent1£ie &1: ;evc Ujeew ~

Attorney for Hunt advised he~will not make
Hunt available for interview by FBI; he stated
Hunt facing subpoena from Senate Subcommittee
and involved in c1V11 suit regarding-” thls Case.

R AL STh S
RIS SR
.
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. January 13, 1973
' GENERAL INVESTIQ¥IVE DIVISION o T
o _
=*This case concerns burglary of Democratic
National Committee Headquarters,Washington,D.C.,
6/17/72.

Attached advises no witnesses called to
testify in case 1/12/73, due to numerous legal
conferences between prosecutors, defense coun-
sels, and Chief Judge; trial recessed until
11:00 a.m., 1/15/73.

Government argued 1/12/73, in Court of
Appeals motion to quash plea by American Civil
Liberties Union to prevent Government from
releasing information gained via wiretapping by
Government witness Alfred C. Baldwin, III.
Government's argument centered around Intercep-
tion of Communications Statute whereby Govern-
ment must prove communication was intercepted
before prima facie case can be made; no decision
expected before 1/15/73.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN TS UNCLASSIFIE ’
DATE _513lg0 BY P
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ING DIRECTOR (139-4889) R
OM WASHINGTON FIELD 139-166 P ONE PAGE

; JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC na

- 3 Offlce of Orlgln. Washington Field Offxce R e . T

g ...  ME.yFo TELETYPE T0 BUREAU, 111718 . ,;4 o :* %1
% .. DUE TO NUMEROUS LEGAL CONFERENCES BETWEEN THE PROSEcuroRs.
f DEF ENSE COUNSELS AND THE CHIEF JUDGE, NO WITNESSES WERE a¢ e

GOVERNMENT VWITNESS, ALFRED C. BALDVIN, III, THE GOVERNEHHI S
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COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVENTY ..

Interceptjon of Communications
L

TW0.
Office of Drigin: Washington Field Office

Reference Tp1pfvnp

[ A% ol B ot SR oy § LY 9 PR

%5 WFO EW"T0 BUREAU, 1/15/73.
U.S. District

THOMAS JAMES GREGORY COMPLETED TESTIMONY TODAY IN ‘W6+—H8<C

BEFORE THE JURY AND AGAIN IDENTIFIED ALL SEVEN SUBJECTS IN THE .

o

CASE, FURTHER EXPLAINED HOW

LIDDY AND MC CORD WENT OVER THE MC GOVERN HEADQUARTERS LAYOUT ¢

SET UP. ST
Metropolitan Police Department ' Eha
OFFICER JOHH BARRETT TESTIFIED AS TO HIS SEARCH OF

i~ =1
L;Ldl..l.b NGLJ..UEICI-L \.—Ulluli. LL¢|=

Eﬁe’HEADQUARTERS AND LOCATION OF SUBJECTS BEHIND PARTITION.'
TESTIFIED AS TO WHAT EACH SUBJECT HAD IR HIS POSSESSION
OF ARREST. FRANK WILLS, FORMER WATERGATE SECURITY GUARD ‘

AND AFTFE '
L Rl g n » S wr is .l’l l IIIH-..

OFFICER CARL SCHOLFLER TESTIFIED AS TO HIS SEARCH OF

END PAGE ONE B
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PAGE Two '

DNC HEADQUARTERS, IN PARTICULAR, THE BALCONY AND REMARKED THAT

WHILE ON BALCONY OBSERVED A MAN STANDING IN THE WINDOW OF HOWARD

JOHNSON MOTOR LODGE ACROSS THE STREET AND REMARXED QUOTE I HOPE

THAT GUY DOESN'T CALL THE POLICE END QUOTE, MAN ACROSS THE STREET

WAS ALFRED C. BALDWIN WHO WILL TESTIFY THAT HE SAW A MAN WITH d

A GUN CRAWLING AROUND ON THE WATERGATE OFFICE BUILDING BALCONY, .. -
OFFICER RICHARD HAMILION, TESTIFIED AS TO DISCOVERY OF WHAT HE

THOUGHT WAS A QUOTE BOMB END QUOTE IR THE AWOL BAG. (Gym bag found in .

DNCH at time of subjects' arrest.)
DET., SGT. PAUL LEEPER STATED KE LOCATED THE NOW XNOWN BUG ON

A DESK OUTSIDE O°BRIEN'S OFFICE IN DNC HEADQUARTERS AND PUT SAME
IN THE AWOL BAG WITHOUT INSPECTING IT. | o
OFFICER LARRY LANVILLE, TESTIFIED THAT HE RESPONDED T0 A BOMB .
THREAT AT SECOND DISTRICT HEADQUARTERS AND AFTER DISMANTLING
THE HOW KNOWN ARl SMOKE DETECTOR, LEFT THE PRECINCT AND VENT TO .

THE WATERGATE WHERE HE CAUSED A FURTHER SEARCH OF THE PREMISES

10 BE MADE BECAUSE ME THOUGHT THE DEVICE MAY HAVE BEEN A rlnlus 1;3£; |

' DEVICE FOR A BOMB. . e }
TRIAL RECESSED UNTIL 9338 AM 1/17/73. L e
ATTORNEY NEWHEYER, ATTORNEY FOR THE MIAMI DEFENDANTS =, o

WAS NOT AVAILABLE FOR CONTACT TODAY. EFFORTS TO CONTACT KIN WILL
BE MADE AGAIN TOMORROW. - L
END ; T ,":.1;: R
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UNITED STATES G()V[‘RN\”‘N] Felt _

Memorandum S::t:"'i:z/ 5

P i g . :
TO B Mr. Gebhardtﬁ%r/ DATE: January 16, 1973 ian: ne J._. s

Mitter E ’:\ -

1 - Mr. Felt Punis i
rrom : R. E, Lorgﬂ//(p 1 - Mr, Gebhardt s - — L
/ V/wh 1 - Mr. Gallagher Tichos —
. Mr. Kinley ___ o
,;L‘BJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., }. : Mr. Long Ny ot %’,t
[ ET AL, Mr. Nuzum M. Tervig 2 |
T T A Taxr TR A A T 1 - Mr, Callahan o e =
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY éﬁ
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 i
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Z’% -,.
£
Rl ]

2.

YL

The foliowing updates statistical data previously furnished in this
case and indicates the extent of investigation through 12/31/72:

REERTEL | e, e
Qe R Ay TSR

Period of Additional Period otal
6/17-11/36/72 12/1-31/72 6/17-12/31,72
[]
i Field Offices Involved
i o -\~
= 2 a
Eli' i Leads Covered ’ )
Sy = 7 7
= 5 Persons Interviewed 2,192 129 g a0 (\ 2,321
EEE N -
=35 Man-hours expended ke *5 ﬁ
cad Agents (Regular) 18, 206 803 <io9 19, 009* i
Loy Agents (Overtime) 2,518 131 =5 2,649
— :%J us Total 20,724 934 Zom> 21,658 . / ;
= o Wl :
=== Clerical (Regular) 4, 889 285 St Q,J {, Y
Clerical (Overtime) 88 1 S825%% 7 H
l Total 4,97 36 <<<hO 63 o

*Performed by 343 Agents,
The above figures concerning man-hours expended include F IHQ

16 93

%

(AP

3

] time spent on this case, T 11E te _{lA 72

N P ST-118 REC-28 /371 -4077 M l!a

kA _ Instructions to the field to update statistical data on a mon sis 5
- continues, =
= / 4./: _ 7 ‘
—t f Aauid Ser
= £ Ly

LASS. & EXT. nvs_&_'mm.j_%mé_

REASON-

¢

M DATK OF REVIEW

1<
-n




- -
1 s "‘: . ' ‘ { N .
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DI R \ oLRAL DURLEE 3 |r¢-;zsnc.amo:li :Q' ) B o
v TR (CATIONS SECTIO! . M. Caflohon e 3
NROBS C@ PLAIN " COMMUNIATO - e, Gmetont — |, 3
T AN167ST) ¥r. Comot —~ A
355PM URGENT 6-73 RWR JRIN 1 7 m ;“‘:;:?@ﬁ * e
v . e LR
, Jenkind . ——
10 ACTING BRECTOR (139-4089) TE1E¥YPE Mo Menaban ¢
Mr. Miller, ES. . — o
| Purvis e — i
139-166) | e Sy &
_FROM CHICAGO (139-263) (P) 2P eyl IR
L o Mr. Kinley i~
o ' ' R : o My, Armstrong —— . 2=
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC on. Heoom —
PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON DC, JUNE 17, 1972, L~ R
whk? B
10C, 00t WFO. . %
POSTAL INSPECTOR, RICHARD MWARTINSON, CHICAGO, ADVISED M"%ﬁw"
JANUARY 15, 1973, HE POSSESSED 3 UNUSED AIRLINE TICKETS £3
RECOVERED FROM CRASH SCENE OF UNITED AIR LINES FLIGHT R ] -
553 AT CHICAGO OF 12-8-72. TNIS WAS CRASH IN WHICH MRS,
E.H. HUNT DIED., TICKETS RECOVERED BY SEARCHERS AT SCENE AND &
APPARENTLY TURNED OVER T0 U.S. P.0. AS UNDELIVERED MAIL, B
SINCE TICKETS BORE PASSENGER NAME OF HUNT, POST OFFICE
CONTACTED FBI FOR POSSIBLE SIGNIFICANCE IN WATERGATE CASE.
FIRST TICKET BORE NUMBER @0724989269826 AND INDICATED 7
PASSAGE FOR MR. K. KUNT FROM ¥. D.C. TO MIAMI, FLORIDA ON e % i
EASTERN AIRLINE FLIGHT NUMBER 175 DEPﬁ?fHG 12-21-72, AT R - 4
19358 AM. THERE VAS NO RETURN FLIGHT INFO.REC-28/34’ 40 9 gﬂ
THE SECOND TICKET BORE NUMBER 98727488316348 AND i o wath
INDICATED PASSAGE FOR GROUP OF 3 NAMED AS MR. AND MRS. o FEB & 1973 g 3
He HUNT AND MASTER D. HUNT, FROM WASHINGTON DoC, TO MIAMI ____ e oo E*‘
. =
END PAGE ONE | , /] 5
- ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED @ — 5 3
B4fFEB 281873 AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED :
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PAGE TWO
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ON EAL FLIGHT NUMBER 177 DEPARTING 12-15-72 AT 12355 PM
THE RETURN FROM MIAMI TO WASHINGTON NATIONAL AIRPORT WAS VIA EAL E
FLIGHT NUMBER 192 ON 12-25-72, DEPARTING 12385 PM., DATE | SRR

AR

Py P

AND PLACE OF ISSUE OF BOTH TICKETS STAMPED AS 12-8-72,
5@ ATO DCAF, WASHINGTOW DC.

IHE THIRD TICKET RECOVERED VAS UNUSED PORTION OF TICKET
NUMBER 1642021563638 ISSUED TO MRS. HUNT BY UAL FOR FLIGHT TO
CHICAGO OW 12-8-72. TICKET ISSUED 12-8-72, RETURN TO ¥.D.C.
SCHEDULED 12-18-72, VIA UAL FLIGHT NUMBER 569.

VFO SHOULD NOTE TICKETS MAY HAVE REFUND VALUE IF NOT
ALREADY CLAIMED BY E.H, HUNT OR ESTATE OF MRS. HUNT., ANY
LEADS BEING LEFT TO DISCRETION OF 00.

-

END -~
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. v January 18 A |
GENERAL INVESTI “) E DIVISION )
This case concerns burglary of Democratlc
Nat:ional Committee Headquarters, Washington, D. d.,x
(wncy, 6/17/72.
Attached advises one David B. Schuler,
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, appeared U. S.
District Court, WDC, 1/17/73, claiming to
have information regarding Watergate defendants;
#ho was behind entire operation, and numerous
locuments in safety deposit box in Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania, whlch he desired to make available
to FBI or U. S. Attorney handling this case,
Je stated he will deliver above documents to
Pittsburgh Office morning 1/18/73, after which
Pittsburgh Office will forward to Washing
*1e1d Offlce_f-. Do

P A T

Trial of remalnlng two defendants continued
1/17/73, with Officer Dennell, Metropolitan
olice Department, testifying as to search
>f Watergate hotel room and location of money
ind pertinent address books; also, Officers
funcy and Cherry testified as to finding certain
urglary tools and items which indicate someone
vearing wig during stay at hotel.

Alfred Carlton Baldwin (former Bureau Agent)
cestified as to how he became acquainted with
icCord, the move from Roger Smith to Howard
Johnson Hotel, and stated up to 6/16/72, he
wnitored over 200 conversations. Government
1oved to have Baldwin identify persons whose
conversations intercepted at which time American
*ivil Liberties Union attorney objected and
rourtroom cleared; Judge Sirica advised he
would hear about conversations in closed court
ind render decision morning 1/18/73, regarding
shat Baldwin will be permitted to relate in
ypen cour

t.
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My C
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NR@15 WF PLAIN ° v B 8
Mr, Purvie o e
823 PM URGENT- 1=17-73 ALM Mr. Soyars ———
. : ¥ Mr. Wollerd e
TO ACTING BIRECTOR (139-4089) | ey
’ Mz, Aroutong e——
,// PITTSBURGH (139- ) Ma, Eoeng e

70 R TTL  ——

B

FROM WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166)(P) 4P

{ JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C. - B

Interception of Communications
JURE 17, 1972, 060 BotWFo.

. Office of Origin: Washington Field Office

REFERENCE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU 1-16-73.
R INFORMATION OF BUREAU AND PITTSBURGK, OME DAVID
B:/_’gcnm.m, WHITE MALE, DATE OF BIRIH 5-25-38, LOCKPORT,
NEW YORK, RESIDENCE 625 SIANWIX STREET, Plnsauasu,rfi REG 100)
APPEARED UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT TODAY, wasxﬁgrou, u /
D, C, (WDC) AND CLAIMED TO HAVE INFORMATION RecarDIs® REC-28

WATERGATE DEFENDANTS AND WHO WAS BEKIND THE ENTIRE 139 upg /m
OPERATION., SCHULER MADE AVAILABLE FOUR PAGES OF HAND- ~$049 -

WRITTEN NOTES WHICH WERE ACCOUNTS OF THE ENTIRE CASE

2
TAXER FROM MEWSPAPERS AROUND THE PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA FEB & 1373

S

_AREA, SCHULER CLAIMED TO HKAVE NUMEROUS OTHER DOCUMENTS _ s 8
END PAGE ONE | 0 A i
— E
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 3
| HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED =~ >

DATE. S[9l% __ BYSPeTAMJRWIONS - -

KAFEB 281973
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PAGE TWO
IN SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX, PITTSBURGH, WHICH HE DESIRED
TC MAKE AVAILABLE TO FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
OR UNITED STATES ATTORNEY HANDLING THIS INVESTIGATION.
SCHULER wILL PICK UP DOCUMENTS FROM SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX
PITTSBURGR TOMMORROW MORNING AND DELIVER SAME TO FEDERAL
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION OFFICE PITTSBURGH,.

SCHULER ALLEGED CONTACTED JOHN ALEXIS, STRIXE FORCE
ATTORNEY PITISBURGH, THIS PAST WEEK WITH INFORMATION

REGARDING NARCOTICS CASE.

JOHN ALEXIS,

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY SILBERT, WASHINGTON, D. C. THAT
SCHULER DID IN FACT FURMISH SOME INFORMATION THIS WEEK
IN A NARCOTICS MATTER AND THAT INFORMATION IS ROW BEING
END PAGE T¥O
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TRIAL OF REMAINING DEFENDANTS TODAY CONTINUED WITH ~ .- ... = = i ¢
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AL

OFFICER ROBERT DENNELL, CHECK AND FRAUD UNIT TESTIFYING

AS TO SEARCH OF WATERGATE HOTEL ROOM AND LOCATION OF

SOME MONEY AND THE PERTINENT ADDRESS BOOKS. 1IN ADDITION,

OFFICERS LARRY MUNCY AND DONALD CHERRY TESTIFIED AS TO

THE FINDING OF CERTAIN BURGLARY TOOLS AND ITEMS WHICH

INDICATE THAT SOMEONE VAS WEARING A WIG DURING HIS STAY o

AT THE HOTEL. |
LATE THIS AFTERNOON ALFRED CARLTON BALDWIN TOOK

THE STAND AND BEGAR TESTIFYING AS TO HOW HE BECAME

ACQUAINTED WITH JAMES MC CORD AND THE MOVE FROM THE

ROGER SMITH TO THE HOWARD JOHNSON HOTEL., ALSO TESTIFIED -

UP TO JURE 16, 1972, HE MONITORED OVER 288 CONVERSATIONS.

WHEM THE GOVERNMENT MOVED TO HAVE BALDWIN IDENTIFY THOSE

PERSONS WHOSE CONVERSATION WERE INTERCEPTED, ATTORNEY
END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR
ARmerican Cjvil Liberties Union
. MORGAN OF THE OBJECTED AND THE COURT ROOM WAS )
CLEARED. JUDGE SIRICA ADVISED HE WOULD HEAR ABOUT THE
CONVERSATIONS IN CLOSED COURT AND WOULD RENDER A DECISICN
SOMETIME TOMORROW MORNING AS TO WHAT ACTUALLY BALDVIN ?
-WILL BE PERMITTED TO RELATE IN OPEN COURT,.
PITTSBURGH IS REQUESTED TO FORWARD WFO ANY AND ALL ~ «
DﬁCUMENTS IT MAY RECEIVE FROM SCHULER FOR EXAMINATIOR. |
END :
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Mmcmn?;\::a;l (ELD A . . R i L BVt e
- . e Mr. Callahom cemme
. : ; . Mz, Clevelond ——
* - : 9 ‘ Mr.
Anited States Senate 2. etk
. Mz, G
[ ®ffice of the Mujority ?Ieah.er — e e
/ N Washingten, BE. 20510 : - :rr

N - January 16, 1973 g oM

Mr
: Mr, Waollore
Tole. Rocn o
Mr. Kialoy
’ Mr. Arzstrong
Ma, Horeds
; Mrs. Nosoow o t
i

Honorablae Patrick L. Gray, IIIX
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Mr. Hauer . —
Dear Mrx. Gray: ‘ ' , M Hem =
) . M. Harlogtog - —em
As you may be aware, the Senate is to conduct a full and
complete investigation of the allegations of illegal or improper ‘.
‘activities during the recently completed national elections. This \\ -4
investigation is to include an examination of the events surroundlngg =
the break-in at the Democratic National Committee headquarters in
the Watergate, the reports of political-sabotage and espionage,
questions concerning the receipt and accounting of campaign funds,
and the practices and procedures 'of the various agencies and
officials in their investigation of such activities.

L

%MM o/ é(c o At Cae [

I am writing to request that you not destroy, remove from
your possession or control, or otherwise dispose or permit the
disposal of any records or documents which might have a bearing
on the subjects under investigation, including but not limited to
all records pertaining in any way to the financing and operations
of any activity related to or affecting the nomination or election
{ of any person during the recent Presidential campaign%/, J}t’

S J.nceég‘g a_:;QRD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN UNCLASSIFIED
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Senator Mansiie. 'ﬂcnl‘ls

x - - ,'l . .

-, . K ¢ Poofult . CR

lLQUthlO Mr, (31dy on 1/ g:; Miovker L
) M: Callghan ...

.- . . ” . M. Clrveland _
. Q @ ! M C.nrad '
- ' ; }
. ‘i T L RV e
| | j 0 Tt ard g
L 7 l Mi Jerkinw [
// %)7 - January 18, 1973 i
| | |

My Uershell P N
Mt diller, 58§ . _
Mr Puwrvie . ..
Mr. Soyors ...
| Mr. Wolters
T~

————

Honorable Mike Mansfield [ e, Horwig
United States Senate
. Washingteon, D. C. 20510

Mrs. Neenam __

e

-~
eV

Dear Scnator: ' ‘4:7

I have your letter dated January 16, 1973 -~
pertaining to the Senate conducting a full and
complete investigqation of the allegations of
illegal or improper activities during the
recently completed national elections. You
can rest assured that the request contained in
your letter will be complied with.

p —_
o

/1.4_

My rnost sincere hest personal regards and
raspect as always.

Sincerely,

Richafd G. Rleindienst

RGK:eaw - —
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TELETYPE . INHEDIATE

;:, "" .;_ 0‘

PERSONAL AT?hNTION S
1/13/73

Mr, Felt v

Mr. Gebhardt ,

Mr. Gallagher
. Long

i, . JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL., BURGLARY, nﬁﬁbcgﬁrﬂ@
NATIONAL COMMITTER HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 IoC

1"-

"SAC, MIAMI (139-328) - WFO (139-166) N
B I

FROM ACTING PIRECTCR, FBI (139-4089) }

R : N R ST N ' 1

v *‘_—-

o RE"FOAIRTEL TO MIAMI €/23/72.

© " MIAMI IS INSTRUCTED T0 REVIEW THE MARTINEZ AND BARKER ADDRESS
BOOKS FORWARDED TO MIAMI AS ENCLOSURES TO REAIRTEL AND IMMEDIATELY
INTERVIEW ALL THOSE INDIVIDUALS WHO CAN BE IDENTIFIED FROM THESE - ...
BOOKS AND WHO HAVE NOT PREVIOUSLY BEEN INTERVIEWED CONCERNING THIS
CASE. PREVIOUS INSTRUCTIONS BY PBINQ THAT THIS CASE IS TO RECEIVE
IMMEDIATE ATTENTION BY A8 MANY SPECIAL AGENTS AS ARE REQUIRED
UNDER THE PERSONAL SUPERVISION OF THE SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ARE
TO BE FOLLOWED, FBIHQ IS TO BE KEPT IMMEDIATELY INFORMED OF ANY o
SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS. IF LEADS ARE REQUIRED TO BE SET FORTH FOR
OTHER OFFICES, INSURE THAT THE ABOVE INSTRUCTIONS ARE SET PORTH IN
SETTING OUT ANY SUCH LEADS. SUREP AS 500N AS POSSIBLE.

CAN/fi)VP A oy
(7 D

NOPE: See Memorandum R. E. Long to Mr., Gebhardt dated 1/18/73,
CAN/fir.
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Memorandum to Mr. Gebhardt from R, E. Long

already extracted information from the books concerning names,
addresses and telephone numbers in the Washington, D. C.,
Virginia and Maryland areas and conducted investigation
concerning each of these notations.

The Miami Office advised. that as soon as Martinez'
and Barker's address books were received from WF0O, the books
were examined by Miami Special Agents who are familiar with the
Latin community and who were familiar with the McCord case.
Miami indices were searched concerning the names in these two

books. Targets for interviews by Agentsg were selected by Miami
‘l based on the judgment of the Special Agents who reviewed the
“’J1j~ BEoKE, € i '

55« Eﬁing“inté'gogsidexQLiQn.an;.;ngo:matannmcange:&igs_the
people which may have been contained in Miami's files. The
name of Ferpando Madrigal did not appear significant to the

Agents reviewing the books, there was no reference to him in the
MggEz:zﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁifgﬁg;éggggging1y, he was not contacted. Miami did
conduct investigation at the Fountainbleau Hotel, primarily to

endeavor to place any of the subjects at the Hotel during the
period 12/1/71 to 6/17/72. There was no record of any of the
subjects staying at the Hotel during this period other than

George F. Leonard (Liddy) and an individual named Warren (Hunt) who
were at the Hotel from 1/21/72 through the morning of 1/24/72.

Miami has advised that based upon judgment of the
Special Agents reviewing the address books, about twenty five
interviews were conducted out of the approximately 120 notations
in Martinez' book. Barker's book contained about 110 identifiable
notations and approximately 50% of these people were interviewed.

OBSERVATION: It is believed that Miami's approach to the

Martinez and Barker address books, mentioned above, was proper

at the time, taking into consideration the fast moving,

extensive investigation which was then being conducted, which was
focused on tying Hunt and Liddy into the Conspiracy. However, since
all individuals contained in these books have not been interviewed,
it is believed that Miami should be instructed to identify and
interview these people at once.

RECOMMENDATION: That the attached teletype be 'sent to Miami
instructing that all individuals mentioned in Martinez' and
Barker's address books who have not previously been interviewed .
be interviewed at once.
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Attached is an article from the 1/18/73 "Washington
Post Newspaper" dealing with the address books of Bernard L.
Barker and Eugenlo R. Martinez, which address books were
introduced into evidence at the trial on 1/17/73.
attached article states that the name of one Fernand drlgal
of the Fountainbleau Hotel is listed in Martinez' address Book
and that the FBI has not interviewed Madrigal although the
address book has been in FBI hands for six months. The
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this, and if Madrigal was not interviewed, why?
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The Barker and Martinez address books were obtained
as a result of the search of the two rooms at the Watergate
Hotel, occupied by the arrested subjects on 6/17/72. The
search warrants which legally authorized search of these two
rooms were obtained by Washington Metropolitan Police
Department (MPD} Officers and items seized as a result of the

. searches were taken by the Police Officers,
3 '
%ﬁ‘: On 6/26/72 Assistant U. S. Attorney Silbert, !féz»
gf- requested the FBI to take possession of the evidence seized
&%‘* and this was done subsequently. About 6/23/72 SA Angelo Lano,

Washington Field case Agent, through contact with MPD Officers,
obtained access to the Barker and Martinez address books for
investigative use. The books themselves were returned to MPD
and were not officially turned over to Washlngton Field by MPD

until about 6/28/72.

S et /37-4007 - 17V
X By airtel dated 6/23/72 to Miami, Washington‘Field
forwarded two photographic copies of each of these address books
for investigative assistance of Miami and instructed Miami to
review both books and conduct appropriate investigation regg;ﬁﬂng
the information set forth in the books. Washingtceis
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By Bob Woodward
and Carl Bernstein ¢ -
Washington Post Siall Wriery | .

An apartment
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Ltsted in Barker
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supporters of the Pre;sxdent dr
Young Repnbljcant AA,

Powell Moore, tormer’ly 2

LS

rented by ) spokesman for the Committee

President Nixon's re-election | for . t¢he "Reelection of ﬂle

nard L. Barker, one of the men,

Watergate bugging trial Mon-
&Y. -
The address book, inirc
uced as evidence in the trial
esterday, lists a two-bedroom
partment and phone number

In the Octagon Tower apart-

ments, 1841 Washington Ave.,

iami Beach. - .-

'l"hree of the men indicted

ther the White House or the

mmmitiee for the Re-elec
P, tha Praeuinnt _hnﬂ'l ol
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mmittee io Miami is listed | President and now & memuqr
the address book of Ber:

of the Inapgural Committee
staff, said last pight he did not

who pleaded guillty in the‘l “have the slightest idea” why .

the address and phone ﬁum‘b‘er
of hos{rand's o[ﬁca would be
in Barker's luuress pooR. - f
Barker's address book 2150 |
cortained the following entry:
*Lawrence O'Brien, Sonesta
Hotel, Gulf Stream ‘Suite, Key
Biscayne : Pt, Feb, 21‘22—28
Watren, Airport ion, #308."
“The chief probecufor id ﬂ\e

¥th Barker worked for e,.]Watergatz case said last week

that Lawrence F. O'Brien, the
rormer £Fhairman of the Na.
{tional De'nocrat.lc Commiftee,

"Ad dd_r';‘

which have denied any role,was & primary Rarget of the
the bugging. The entry inspying operation allegedly con-

e address bosk is the first'ducted “by the seven - -aven
icatian that Barker may indicted in fhe tase. .’ < »7
have had direct contact 'with| An official at the Miami
other officiale working in the Sonests Hotel swid last - night
resxdems re-electxon _cam‘that O'Brien was not at the
mgn : : 'hotel from Feb. 21 to 23, but

st pight that the apartmentofficials stayed in the hotel's

The aparjment manager said that other Democratic Pnrty.Ej
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intrbduced ‘ into Bvidence at
the !rial yesterday. The entry;

ernande Madrigal 1202'
NW 2ls! Ave, Fountainbleau-
Hotel, mwm'i PR T
Madrigal, 32, was reathed at'
*Ins home iast night by tele-
lphOne apd said that he {5 the
assistant chief ¢ngineer for
the Fountainblean Hotel-' He
i1said thal be does not know
IMartinez #d pot have
any kno'wledge of the Waler-
ag ' ?r LE]
adngal snd that he h«h
charge of  eyverything "’from
electricity to blumbmz and
specifically workéd with the
electrical contractors handling
the ~ cpnventions , for both
political parties. The Fountain-
bleatt Hotel was'the head-
quarters for both Democtats
md JBepublicans at = their
Miami- mnventloni last sumn-

Though Madrigal's neme s

‘was ronted as a clerical office;Gall Stream: sulte on" those feledrly Dsted in the address

Rncfrnnd 9" ddﬂtﬂ.

Warren Y the aliu nsed by
former ''White Hpuse aide .
| Nostrand was io charge o Howard Hunt Jr, who pleaded
arrangements for young suP-iguilty in the Watergatqase
ers of the president at-llast week, colrt rgcord.s show,

ven{,‘uﬂg the humr'n nn'l_'_!‘en;l_‘_ ha Atomi 'llmnﬂ Inn ic
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of the Committee for Re
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Yor nearly 3,500 Young Repub- |Hotel in ’M’umﬁ 10 days mﬂl&r

Gcans last spring. <# . {trom Feb., 11 to W, 3"

. Nostrand could “not "Bef ‘A pop-up address’ touk‘ﬂ-
reached for gomment lastilonging to Eugenio R. Marti-
mght byt last June be said ne:, another Watergate de-

L 4% % o A ad
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by the two men to find con-ldress of the man in c¢harge of
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k. which has been in the
ands of the FBI for six
months,. Mldﬂgal sald last
night that he bas pever been
uestioned b, ythe FBI or any
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bou't the maiter. -
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The Washington Post
Times Herald . &° A- 8

The Evening Star (Washington) __
The Sundey Star (Washington) ___
Daily News (New York) _

Sunday News {New York)

New York Post
The New York Times
The Daily World

I IAC .I.‘C" ucuuer

The Wall Street Journal
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TO  : Mr. Felt oaTe.  1/18/73 5’
W
MilTer, ES —
1 - MI‘. Felt Purvis
\ () 1 - Mr. Gallagher Tl Room
IKLUBJECT JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. 1 - Mr. Long Mr. Armatrong -
ET Al . Ms. Herwig

Mrs. Neeoan

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITT t'..l‘.. HEADQUARTERS,

WASHINGTON, D. C.
6/17/12
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS .

On the afternoon of 1/18/73, Mr. Gray advised me that he ,
had received allegations FBI Agents working on the Watergate case
were very disturbed when it was decided the FBI would not investigate
the allegations of political espionage on the part of Donald Segretti.
Mr. Gray advised this displeasure on the part of Agents supposedly
occurred after a conference between former Section Chief Charles Bolz,
who has since resigned, and Assistant Attorney General Petersen in
October, 1972, after which a decision was made by Mr. Petersen that
no investigation should be made concerning the allegations as they relate
to Segretti. Mr, Gray instructed that I contact Mr, Bolz and ascertain

if any FBI Agenis indicated any protest or displeasure at this decision. 25

I telephonically contacted former Section Chief Bolz at the
Department of Housing and Urban Development. Bolz advised that
no Agent had indicated to him any protest, displeasure or disturbance
over the decision of Mr. Petersen that the FBI should not investigate
any allegations coneerning political espionage on the part of Donald Segretti

Mr. Gray was informed of Mr. Bolz's answer telephomcally at 3 40
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»GENERAL INVEST%,TIVE DIVISION

This relates to the Acting Director's
ingquiry as teo (1) whether Miami searched
each name in Barker's address book. and in
Martinez' address book through the Miami
indices and (2) uho-made the  decision in Miami
as to the persons -to be 1nterv1ewed.u

The attached advises that (1) all Miami
area numbers "from these books were identified
as to the subscriber; leads were set out to
identify all out-of-town subscribers; and the
names in these books were searched through
Miami indices. Supervisor Robert L. Wilson of
Miami telephonically advised 1/1%/73, that
Miami's instructions to other offices relative
to the out-of-Miami numbers included a request
for advice to Miami as to the identity of the
subscriber. When the subscriber was determined
to be an individual (i.e., not a hotel or some
business) the name was searched through Miami's
indices and those individuals were considered
for interview. All persons listed in the books
and all persons who were identified from numbers -
in the books were searched through Miami's
indices and evaluated for interview. (2)
Supervisor Wilson selected the targets for
interview after thorough review and evaluation
of these books by five Special Agents assigned
exclusively to Cuban matters and Central .
Intelligence Agency liaison and after several L
conferences held by Supervisor Wilson with his .:
fourteen man squad of Agents, making a total of + .
nineteen Agents who participated in review of L
the books. ? :

Miami notes that the review of these books ‘"
identified aliases used by six of the seven "f,f
subjects as well as the telephone number used .
by Hunt at the White House and numbers used by
Liddy at the Committee to Reelect the President.
The 6/27/72 teletype mentioned by Miami {(copy -
attached) shows the partial results of feview
by Miami of these bo and the setting forth
of leads.
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2" TELEPHONE CALL OF ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ROBERT % i #¢
Assrsrwrrﬂfcfm. Aﬂﬂvr/vwm?a-z oy e
- GEBHARDT TO ASAG-FREDERICK F. FOX, MIAMI, THIS BA‘l’E. e _“ .

..., THE PHOTOGRAPHIC COPIES OF THE PERSONAL rELEPaouE o f('i}‘
" DIRECTORIES OF BERNARD BARKER AND ROLANDO MARTINEZ
VfTOiTHE MIAMI OFFICE BY THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE .
'€/23/72 FOR THE INVESTIGATIVE ASSISTANCE OF MIAMI, =% "0 "~
'EXTENSIVE REVIEW OF THESE BOOKS VERE MADE BY MIAMI

7 an“n A e
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LEADS SERT. 3 ,}u
| £1 _ IDENTIFY ALL OUT OF TOWN SUBSCRIBERS. THE NAMES IN TESE BOOKS WERE (ﬁ’
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5% ., SEARCHED THROUGH T“E MIAMI INDICES, THIS 3E“E‘FJDEUTIFI_ED ALIASES USEB
RE I ReC88 /29 -4 689 .- é g\.m-
e _BY SIX OF 'THE SEVEM SUBJECTS Il THIS CASE AND LOCATED PHONE NUMB ﬂ:dt?
? B ‘ Comnirree T0 REELECT THE PRESIQENVT » 'l g -
.. n WHITE HOUSE USED BY HUNT AND NUMBERS AT SREA! USED BY: L!'B‘U'rf—--.ey
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e N ,
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AND INSIGHT INTO THE LATLN COMMUNITY AND PATTERN, - o
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THESE BOCKS WERE THEN DISCUSSED IN SEVERAL DAILY CONFEREHCES HELD UITH
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7 ROBERT L. WILSON WHO HAD BENEFIT OF THINKING AND EXPERIENCE OF ABOVE 1

S gENTS. o 'n, ..,37‘;{*}'j*fiuiff(fi*;;il,m.
IT WAS NOTE AT TIME BB REVIEW THAT MANY OF INDIVIDUALS LISTED HaD

ALREADY BEEN INTERVIEWED IN NORMAL COURSE OF INVESTIGATION AND xﬂat .
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3 RE- WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, 1/17/73. el W
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.§ THERE WAS NO TESTIMONY TODAY IN CAPTIONED CASE suc_z :
fik .o PR
; MOST OF THE DAY WAS TAKEN UP WITH FILING OF MOTIONS IN THE L

COURT OF APPEALS RELATING TO THE TYPE OF QUESTIONS AND - - - '~
elicited )

ANSWERS THAT WILL BE SUBMITTED TO AND xEhLIGLERR FROM ALFRED L
BALDWIN. TESTIMONY IS SET TO RESUME TOMORROW . A
END
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JAMES WALTER MC C®RD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC -
PARTY MATIOML HEADQUARTERS, WASHINSTON, D. C., 6/17/72. 10C. " ¢

TODAY JACKYBA AN, (INER HAVEN, FLA., TELEPHONIGALLY CO-

TACTED LAKELAw. FLOR IDA, RA REGARDING DOCUMENTS MADE AVA ILgBLE

TO THE FBI IN CONNECTION WITH CAPTIONED MATTER. BAUMAN HAS BEEH g

VR e

INTERV IEVED EXTENSIVELY LN CONNECT ION wITH THE WATERGATE CASE sy

00 WFOQ.

FBI AGENTS AND EARL SILBERT, AUSA HANMDLING CASE IN WASHINGTON,
. G '

BAUMAN ADVISED HIS wIFE RECEIVED A TELCALL EARLIER TODAY .
FROM AUSA SILBERT WHEREIN~ SILBERT INFORMED T HaT (ERTAIN DOCUNEHI$ /

AMD PAPERS FURNISHED TO THE FBI WERE MADE AVAILABLE w DEFENSE »r e
T hELL o rﬁ&

ATTORNEYS BY HIM IN CONNECT ION u'ﬂ'rs;T TE coSELCHBILBERT
6 “RECH /297 S 7/
f4FORMED FURT HER THAT ONE OF THE DEFENSEE?NEDWREL A'S 7 LL,
: o REC. _
MD PAGE 4 . - L 162 = FEB 6 1973
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MADE AVATLABLE COPIES OF THESE DOCUMENIS TO THE PRESS. SILBERT

STATED THAT THE NEWS STORY IS APPARENILY IN THE NEWSPAPER 1IN
WASHINGTON, D. G

BAUMAN ADVISED HE IS GOING TO CONFER WITH HIS ATTORNEY,
WALLACE STOREY OF BARTOW, FLA., INSMUCH AS HE FEELS IT IS MERELY .

A MATTER OT TIME UNITEL HE WwILL BE CONTACIED BY LOCAL NEWS MEDIA. + .- -

BAUMAN HAS INFORMED ME IS CONSIDERING PREPARING A STATEMENT FOR

THE PRESS IN ADVANCE OF ANY PRESS INQUIRIES. | -
THE FOREGOING 15 SUBMITTED FOR INFORMAT ION OF THE BUREAU

AND VFQ. . , Seme
£ND St '
FBI VD wASH DC
a >
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Transmit the following in
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FBI

Date: 1/19/73

“{Type in plaintext or code)

Office on

e

P

-Bureau

CRM/jw
(4)

i -k
£y Lw
ZI

i

st
. ?
Y5,
.3&‘

o

1.:"'4"-‘ -

-

T

-~

» ¥

ey,

b

'3

i

-

___.

1-Washington Field (139-166)
1-Pittsburgh

2 ne
Lo, f

?ﬂ]s.

(Priority}

ING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
SAC, PITTSBURGH (139-83) RUC
A
JAMES WALTER ﬁg CORD, JR, - ET AL
BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D, C,, 6/17/72

10C
(00: ¥FO)

ReWFO tel Y/17/73.

AVID ‘#€EHULER did not appar n;;éhe Pittsburgh '
1 73 v : IR 1

No effort being made

i

to contact SCHULER, UACB.

A
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. g January 20, 1973
) GE‘:.NERAL INVESTTGATIVE DIVISION '

This concerns the trial of the remaining
two defendants in the Watergate case.

The attached reports that Friday, the
U. 5. Court of Appeals ruled two to one
against the Government's motion to grant
authority to disclose in open court the
contents of conversations monitored by
witness Alfred C. Baldwin. The Appeals
Court stated the contents of these con-
versations were not required to prove the
charges and that such disclosure would
frustrate the purpose of Congress in making
wire tapping a crime.

Baldwin completed direct testimony
Friday identifying Everette Howard Hunt and
George Gordon Liddy leaving the area of
the Watergate prior to the other subjects
being escorted out. Baldwin is expected to
undergo cross-examination Monday, 1/22/73.
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REFERENcs BE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU , 1-18-73.
TODAY, US. S. DISTRICT COURT OF APPEALS, FOR THE DISTRICT
OF COLUMBIA, RULED 2 TO 1 AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT I¥ ITS MOTION
TO GRANT AUTHORITY TO DISCLOSE IN OPEN COURT, CONTENTS OF ,
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MONITORED BY ALFRE

©

[
LV)

w

A
"

lE
[ ]

NVERSATI NI LDWIN, A WITNESS IN THE

: /)
CAPTIONED CASE. THE COURT STATED THAT PROOF OF THE CONTENTS OF %

INTERCEPTED TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS IS NOT REQUIRED TO PROVE
CHARGES FOR WHICH THE DEFENDANTS ARE ON TRIAL. DISCLOSURE OF
SUCH CONTENTS WOULD FRUSTRATE THE PURPOSE OF CONGRESS IN MAKING &

L oa

WIRETAPPING A CRIME. 1T IS THEREFORE ORDEIHFED széh‘r CONTENTS OF
SL113 C-28 137-408q_-
w il T;PPED CONVERSATIONS SHALL NOT B FFERED OR RECEIVED w__._._.'——-

g,y;gggggg NOR SHALL ANY REFERENCE BE MADE BY THE WITNESSES, JHE. . » 4073
: BZ FEB b e

PARTIES, OR THEIR COUNSEL WHICH WOULD INDICATE IHE CONTENTS ) J—
SUCH CONVERSATIONS, EXCEPT IN CAMERA. -
’ / ‘ﬁl. A O

J L~ T
END PAGE ORE ALL INFORMATION comﬂﬂ!ﬁl ‘k q&\ 7

5 4FEB 281013 gﬁfqt}g:m IS T_ICLAS%FIED
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PAGE TWO |
NOTHING Is THIS ORDER WILL PRECLUDE THE ADMISSION OF EVIDENCE
AS TO TRE TELEPHONE IN THE DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE
HEADQUARTERS MAY HAVE BEEN TAPPED, OR EVIDENCE AS TO THE
PERSONS IN THE DEMOCRATIC HEADQUARTERS USING SUCH TELEPHONES
DURING INTERCEPTED CONVERSATIONS.
. IN THE TRIAL TODAY, GOVERNMENT WIINESS, ALFRED BALDWIN L,L;;;“
' COMPLETED HIS DIRECT TESTIMONY TODAY BY RELATING THE ACTIVITIES.‘;__
THAT iRANSPIRED AFTER THE ARRESI IN WHICH EVERE:TE HOWARD HUNT

AND GEORGE GORDON LIDDY WERE OBSERVED LEAVING AN AREA OF THE
WATERGATE COMPLEX PRIOR TO THE OTHER SUBJECTS BEING ESCORTED LUI.

BALDWIN IS EXPECTED I0 UNDERGO CROSS EXAMINATION o
ON NONDAY, 1-22-73. TRIAL RECESSED UNTIL TEN AM T#AT DATE.  _

L - g -
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" - January 22, 1@? -
GENERAL. INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

This concerns the trial of the remaining
2 defendants of the Watergate case. Attached
reports cross examination of Alfred C. Baldwin
completed 1/22/73, by both defense counsels.
Baldwin stated he felt he was doing the right
thing in monitoring the conversations because
James McCord told him to do so.

Robert Wait, employee of Robert Mullen
Company, gave no permission to sign his name
on register 6/17/72, at 3:30 a.m.

Michael Douglas Caddy testified Hunt called
him approximately 3:00 a.m., 6/17/72, and
desired him to meet with him regarding some
people who were arrested. He met Hunt
approximately 4:00 a.m. where Hunt getained
him for "some friends.®” Caddy also testified
George Gordon Liddy retained him for $1 fee.

New bond hearing set for 10:00 a.m., ,
1/23/73, regarding Miami subjects. They have
retained a new attorney named Daniel Schultz.
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| FROM WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) 2P
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET ALj BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC

-}_‘ iNTF_Rq PTT%E%ALMPS’P}M}T]Q&.?E HEADQUARTERS , WASHINGTON, D, C,, 6~17-72,

« \OOWFO JWASHINGTON FiELp prrrpg
DRFICE OF CRIGIN

CROSS EXAMINATION OF ALFRED C, BALDWIN COMPLETED
TODAY BY BOTH DEFENSE COUNSELS, BALDWIN STATED HE FELT

HE VAS DOING THE RIGHT THING IN¥ MONITORING THE CONVERSA
AR e
BECAUSE JAMES MC CORD TOLD HIN YO BO IT. %f . :

H\OBERTJQQIT EMPLOYEE OF ROBERT MULLEYCOMPANY_ STATED
HE GAVE NO ONE PERMISSION TO SIGN HIS NAME TO A SIGN IN

REGISTER ON JUMNE 17, 1972 AT 3:20 AWM. 57'”5
MICHAEL DOUGLAS CADDY TESTIFIED HUNT CALLED HIM REG—‘ZB

"'AT APPROXIMATELY 3108 AW, JUNE 17, 1972 AND DESIREN/39- 4/024
T0 MEET WITK HIM REGARDING SOME PEOPLE WHO WERE ARRESTEDST
HE MET uuu'r AT HIS RESIDENCE AT APPROXIMATELY 4100 A.n. 2’! FEB 5 ’973

C 5 gt .
TR AR 4 ok AT L RN
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PAGE TWO
WHERE KUNT RETAINED KIM FOR “SOME FRIENDS™, CADDY ALSO
TESTIFIED THAT GEORGE GORDON LIDDY RETAINED HIM FOR A
ONE DOLLAR FEE.

A NEV BOND KEARIMG IS SET FOR 10:00 A,.M, TOMORROW
REGARDING THE MIAMI SUBJECTS., THEY HAVE RETAINED A NEW
ATTORNEY NAMED DANIEL SCHULTZ,

END



. 1/24/73
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

The attached reports results of interview with -~
Allen Michael Fitzgerald, whose name had not corne
to our attention during the Watergate investigation, .
who is an inmate at the Adult Correctional _
Institute, (ACI) Rhode Island, which was conducted
SR at the request of Assistant Attorney General (AAG)
S Henry E. Petersen, Criminal Division, based on a
e letter reportedly received by the Washington Bureau
of the "New York Times" indicating Fitzgerald had -
connections with James McCord in Mexico,

an

' Fxtzgerald was contacted by our Agents on
J-/ ‘IO/ CO, a.uu ucbuucu I-U UU utu:l.vxcwr:u, hUWU'V- 1’,
he stated that his wife, currently residing in

Van Nuys, California, and who allegedly authored

| had no knowledge of the letter to the '"New York
~ ¢ Times" and had no part in writing it,

. 3 Prison officials described Fitzgerald who is -~ |
4 incarcerated on an Interstate Transportatlon of
Stolen Property charge as the "biggest con man"

ever received at ACT and a completely deceitful
person. -

]

Leads have been set out for our Los Angeles
Office to interview Mrs, Fitzgerald after Wthh e
AAG Petersen will be adv1sed :

D <~;'n*' TN
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Ol I/25/73)9A LIHCOLH C ALMOND, PROVIDEﬁCE,M

5 ABVISED THAT HE KAD JUST RECEIVED A TELEPHOHE CALL FROH ';'3 -:sr'%i-.s'..‘

BUREAU UHO ADVISED HE HAD RECEIVED LETT

Jﬂ.! WHO APPAREHTLY HAD CONHECTIONS WiTH SUBJECT H'J CORD
ry aiiﬁ REXICO, ALLEl MICHAEL FITZGERALD, FBI #0.1-562-228, .
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PAGE TWO e RO
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, ;ALLE! HICHAEL FITZGERALD PRESENTLY INCARCERATED ACI AUAITIHG
¥ TRIAL WHILE VIFE RELEASED ON PERSONAL RECOGNIZANCE, ALLEN 77"””‘L

, AND DECLINED To BE INTERVIEWED BY AGENTS, .

D
HE ADVISED HOWEVER THAT WIFE 1S PRESENTLY AT VAN NUYS,
: CALIBORNIA
r R,ﬁﬁf%ORESIDIHG ¥ITH HER EX-HUSBAND, PETER LUCARELLI,

iﬁxnoVLsoss OF LETTER TO NEW YORK rxnzs, AND STATED THAT HE HAD f
" HO PART IN FITEING IT. HE ADVISED KOVEVER THAT THEY HAD O o
' OCCASION DISCUSSED THE WATERGATE AFFAIR DURING HER VISITS
,:E;'ro THE PRISON, HE ADVISED THAT SHE HAS WO KNOVLEDGE OF THE
- IECTS INVOLVED IN SUBJECT MATTER. . o
CIDENTIFIACTION OFFICER, ACI, ADVISED THAT ALLEM FIIZGERALi'ff

IS THE “BIGGEST CON MANT EVER RECEIVED AT ACI, KHE ADVISEB
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-VALUE.'HO FURTHER CONTACT BEING MADE WITH ALLE! FITZGERALD
- AND IY IS BEING LEFT TO THE DISCRETIOR OF THE BUREAU tO hf
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& ( BOSTOR WFO. 1/23/173 12/13/172 ~ 12/20/72
X l\;/ IT_LE OF CAEE -_wmw(hé“— T I;Eﬁ-ORT MADE RY T ’ = : TYPED BY
: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka, RICHARD D. MOKR las

BURGLAKY OF DaMOCRATIC NATIOKAL
COMMITTZE HrADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON

D.C., 6/17/72

2 ?Rlﬁl}}?n} CuS:

p

JoC

of SA RICHARD D. MOER, 7/26/72.
Bureau airtel to WFO, 7/24/72.

Boston report of SA RICHARD D. MCHR, 9/6/12.
WF0O teletype to Buresu, 12/13/72.

Boston report

( Boston teletype to Bureau, 12/15/72.
- WF0O airtel to Boston, 12/14/72
Boston nitel to Buresu, 12/20/72.
- e
ENCLOSURLS ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
FOR WFO DATE__S]¥i%c _ BYSPa
. Enclosed for WFO, per théir request, is a carbon co
(1) of a trial subpoena for lir. FRANK JAMERSON, Walthem, Mas
o 2D
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BS 139-16Y ]
ADMINISTRATIVE ER
CLIFTOLAL. L(TTE, 9 Highland Avegrue, Plainville,

888 ., telepﬁb number 699-7185, was previously interviewed
by the Boston Of.ice re the captioned matter, and the results
of these interviews rave been set forth in the following
references referred to in this report:

Boston report of SA RICHARD D. KGHR, 7/26/72,
Bureau airtel to WFO, 7/2lL/72, end Boston
report of SA RICEARD D. MOHR, 9/&/72.

12/20/72, subpoena re captioned matter served -
to FRABEAJANMESON, Vice President, Special Operations, Bell
and _How eg 5 r:: Corpunicefions Compery, 186 ThITd Ayehugs— =
Waltham, Mass. JAMERSOU advised that he may be contacted

et home, telephone number 617-543~-2746, or dbusiness telephone
617-891-1520. , h .

B
COVER PAGE =
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’ UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

..-:.-g

Copy tor S F
Repot of: RICHARD D. MOHR . -  Ofieen Boston, Massachusetts
Date: Jenuary 23, 1973

Field Office File : 136-1 6L|, ~ Bursou Fils £: 139"’4.089

Ttle: JANES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
BURGLARY OF D:l:OCRATIC NATIONAL

COLMITTE: HEADGUARTERS APPROPRIATE G~
WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72 AND FIELD SEC‘gE'sN cles
Character: THTZRCZPTION OF COMMUNICATION g[[_)[\flblS(SE}DBBYY ROUTINGuu _IA-
‘ DATE_ , AR

 Syeopst:  On 12/11/72, EENRY W, JONZS, JR., MD, Newton. Mass.,

advised his wife is the first ccusin to =VERsTT HOWARD
HUNT, Jr., however, the two fanilies rarely see each

- other but communicate frecuently by teleprhone and letters.

~. . Dr. JOFES indicated that HUKRT has never mentioned any of
the subjects names or aliases to-him and Dr. JONES'only
femiliarity with the case is the accounts he has read '
in the newspaper. On the same Gate the N.x. Eell Telerhone
Co., business office, North Attleborc, lass., advised that
the published number 6399-7185 is a public nuwber and is
listed to CLIFTON DE MOTTE, Pleinville, Mass. . DE MOTTE
has been previously interviewed by the FBI.

-P-

Details:
On Decerber 413, 197}, THOMAS KC ENAREY, Detective,
Newton, Massachusetts Police Department, sdvised that the
currert Newton, hMassachusetts City Directory reflects that
telephone number 617-24L4-6749, is listed to one H:XRY V.
JONES, JR., hedical Doctor, 1775 Beacon Street, Newton.

S1idt0 | |
ALL IFORMATIGN CONTAINED © cLass. & EXT BYspataplsemlomy
HERE{Y 1S UNCLESSIFIED FXCEPT : REASOK-FCIN II, 1-2.4.2_ 3

WHERE SHO¥.N OTHERWISE. - DATE UF REVIEYW Yy

This document contatns netiher recommendations nor eonclustons of the FBI. Tt is the property of the FBI and !a logned to
¥our agracy, 1t and itr contents Cre rot to be distributed outside your agency. Cg ™ ?r
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ﬂfgﬁ 3 LEERY,HﬁfEONES._JBl, Medical Doctor, 1 Beacon ¥ 7%
g 53 Street, Newton, Maseachusetts, was contacted at hils .
L iR employnent, Msssachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), Ly L

Medical Department, 77 Massachusetts Avenue, Cembridge, -
Massachusetts, and related the following: - |fg &91L

Dr. JONES stated that his wife, ELIZABETH D. ™ ..
‘jtiﬁﬁﬁs 18 the firet cousin to EVEREPT HOWARD HUNT, JR.
“ Dr. JONES also stated that he knows HUNT through his
wife; however, the two families rarely see each other,
but commnicate frequently by telephcne and letters.
Dr. JONES advised that his family's acquaintance
with the HUNT fermily is strictly on & social basis, but
he was awabd that HUNT at one time was employed by the
Centrel Intelligence Agency (CIa), but ne is not f{amiliar
with any of the details regarding HUNT's enployment with
the CIA. Dr. JONES sald he was also familier with the - - -,
fact that most recently HUNT was employed .&8. a publie -
relations man . With & firm in Washington, D.C., but he ysas
not able to recall this firm's neme at the present time.‘...

Dr. JONES advised that HUNT had also been & :
consultant at the Wnite House'and, in fact, HUNT had .
in the past written letters to the JONES family on '
White House stationery.

} Dr. JONES emphatically stated that at no time

did HUNT ever mention any of the subjecta'! names or '

known aliases involved in the burglary of the Democratic

Netional Cormittee Headguarters, Washington, D.C. Dr.

JONES further advised that at no time éid HUNT ever in

any reference, ever mention the aforementlioned matter

to him. Dr. JONES eaid his only familiarity with the case

is the accounts of it he has read in the newspapers. oL

. " Dr. JONES stated that his wife and he drove to . v

. Charlottesville, Virginias, on June 15, 1972, to visit their

gon &t the University of Virginia Medical School. On 7
June 19, 1672, according to Dr. JONES, they arrived &n. .

s Washington, D.C. for a medical conference which lasted
g}- 12/1/72 Cambridge, Massachusstts Boston 139-16Y4 -
; :’1 Intarvicwed n R - ol___ File & _ .
£ P QA RTNAHARD Y MNAITR and ’ N
‘;.‘.q NN AVAVINALY AFe LANLLAL BRAAIWA ) . . : :
15 SA A. JACKSON LOWE RDM:las 12/A8/72 < e
2 N Dote dicored _ T
<5
‘." { . R pi P commendoiiont aof Eonclusions G the FRIL M i the sranast ofthe FBL and i lognsd o cour ogan
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the entire week. Dr, JONES aald they arriwed in Washington,-
D.C. at 10:30 p.m,, and checked intoc the Holiday Inn on -
Connecticut Avenue, where they had reservations for the
weeke Dr. JCNES advised his wife called HUIMNT on that
Konday subsequent to arriving in Washingtom, D.C., and .
discussed having dinner with him during the week. The
discussion, according to Dr. JONES, was strictly domestic
and the VWatergate Incident was never refermred to. Dr.
JONES said that they never did have dinner -with HUNT
because HUNT's son contacted them on Tuesdmy and advised
that his father had left town on business.

i eml e
= T

.r‘;g‘

ey a

Dr. JONES indicated that his wife left Washingten,
D.C. on June 22, 1972, and flew home to Newton, Massachusetts,
and he left Washington, D.C. at the termingition of his
madical conference on Sunday evening, June &5, 1972.

Dr., JONES advised that his wife iis currently
ettending HUNT '3 ywife's funeral., Dr. JONES advised that
they were aware that HUNT was & defendent im the afore-
mentioned metter, but they had not discussexd this matter
with him; however, they had contacted him mmunerous times
since June 19, 1972, by letter and telephomssy The comnunlcationa
between the two families remained strictly :socisl.
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On December 1, 1973, Chief JOHN COYLE, North e
Attleboro, leassachusetts Police Department, advised o .
Special Agent A. COLAR that the current City Directory

for the area reflects that telephone number 617-699-7185 is
listed to one CLIFTCN DE MOTTE, 9 Highland Avenue,
Plainville, Fassachusetits.




.
Ll , L.

. :
CFTICnAL MOM MO, 18 gy \ w104 !
S AT 1987 toITION .
Q34 OEH. BEG WO 27 .

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

M emomna’

Felt .
Baker ___
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Cleveland __

TO =lr. Callahan [W. paTe. January 24, 1973
(%(om L3, P, Dunphy%\
- @ Mr. Kinl
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR. e Kistey —
ET AL - : Wa. Herwig
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY | e Neena
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 o
10C

This case involves the burglary of the Democratic
FNational Committee Headquarters at the Watergate Office Building,
'ashin‘ton, D. c" on ‘/17/7’.

My memorandum of 1/12/73 set forth details of the
preparation by the Exhibits 8Section of six charts and diagrams
for use as trial aids during the prosecution of this case as
requested by Assistant U, 8, Attorney Barl Silbert, ¥, 8, District
Court. Trial opened on 1/8/73 and is pow in progresl.

On 1/23/73 8A Angelo Lano, Washington Field Offioc,,;M
picked up from Exhibits S8ection three charts which had been
revised at the request of Assistant U. 8, Attorney Silbert te
reflect more up-to-date information concerning long distance
telephone calls and the movement of money, Bmall cOpios of each
chart were also furnmished to SA Lanmo, S

o 3 ‘__:_‘*‘.’

These three charts replaced those_previously furnish
to Asgistant U, B, Attorney S8ilbert om 1/5/73, and identitiod
item #1, item #2 and item #3 (copies enclosed). LE .

Visual Information Specialist George c. Iunrord, Jr.;4I”/
Exhibits Section, was called to testify on 1/24/73 for the
purpose of admitting these three charts into evidence. - .
Mr, Mumford's testimony was not needed, however, as the T

v charts were admitted b; stipulatlon on/}/24/73. J?E;".4
RECOMMENDATION 1115 REGZB 7 Lk e
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EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR.

OFFICE

ROBERT R. MULLEN C0.
WASHINGTON, 0.C.

(202) 293-2746
(202) 293-2900

RESIDENCE
POTOMAC, MARYLAND

(301 299-7366

(B &

LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE CALLS FROM
WASHINGTON, D.C., METROPOLITAN AREA TO MIAMI, FLORIDA

FOR PERIOD OF JANUARY 1, 1872 THROUGH JUNE 17, 1972

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY

OFFICE

COMMITTEE 70
RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON, DC.

(202) 333-0362
(202) 333-6575

RESIDENCE
OXON HILL, MARYLAND

(301) 567-3807

(3

OFFICE
BARKER ASSOCIATES
MIAMI, FLORIDA
(305) 643-45M
(305) 643-4512
(305) 643-4514
(305) 643-4515

RESIDENCE
MIAMI, FLORIDA

(303) 443-1498%

BERNARD L BARKER




LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE CALLS FROM

MIAMI, FLORIDA, TO WASHINGTON, D.C., METROPOLITAN AREA

FOR PERIOD OF JANUARY 1, 1872 THROUGH JUNE 17, 1972

EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR.

OFFICE

ROBERT R. MULLEN €9,
WASHINGTON, DC.

(202) 293-2746
(202) 293-2900

RESIDENCE
POTOMAC, MARYLAND

(301) 299-7366

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY

OFFICE

COMMITTEE 10
RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON, DC.

(202) 333-0362
(202) 333-6575

RESIDENCE
OXON NILL, MARYLAND

(301) 667-3607

OFFICE

BARKER ASSOCIATES
MIAMI, FLORIDA

(305) 643-45N1
(305) 643-4512
{305) 643-4514
(305) 643-4515

RESIDENCE
MIAM(, FLORDA

(305) 443-149%

BERNARD L BARKER
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ON APRIL 19, 1972, FEDERAL RESERVE BANK, MIAMI, FLORIDA,
SHIPPED TO THE REPUBLIC NATIONAL BANK, MIAMI, FLORIDA,
$50,000 IN $100 BILLS, 1969 SERIES F,

WITH SERIAL NUMBERS F02457101A THROUGH F02457600A

.

BETWEEN APRIL 21, 1972 AND MAY 8, 1972 BERNARD L. BARKER
WITHDREW $114,000 IN CASH FROM THE REPUBLIC NATIONAL
BANK, OVER $10,000 OF WHICH WAS IN $100 BILLS

o

ARRESTED IN DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
ON JUNE 17, 1972 WITH NEW $100 BILLS IN THEIR POSSESSION:

BERIAL NYMRERS  EXNIMIT RUNBERS

FRANK A. STURGIS -- TW0 $100 BILLS FO02457501A 12-A-1

(JOSEPH EDWARD HAMILTON) F02457502A 12-A-2
BERNARD L. BARKER - TW0 $100 BILLS F02457431A 10-C-1
(FRANK CARTER) F02457432A 10-C-2
EUGENIO MARTINEZ -- SEVEN $100 BILLS F02457412A 14-E.1
(JENE VALDES) FO2457414A 14-E-2
FO01994221A
B01053505%
C03642255A
C03642256A
. C01288757A
VIRGILIO GONZALES - W0 $100 BILLS F02457421A 11-/1
{RAOUL GODOY) F02457422A 11-).2
Y

SEARCH OF ROOM 214, WATERGATE HOTEL, WASHINGTON, D.C., ON
JUNE 17, 1972 REVEALED THIRTY-TWO $100 BILLS IN 4 PACKETS

EACH PACKET CONTAINED 8 BILLS WITH SERIAL NUMBERS:

EXNIBIT RUNBERS

C03642257A THROUGH C03642264A

F02457423A THROUGH F02457430A 43-A
FO02457433A THROUGH F02457440A 43-B
F02457503A THROUGH F02457510A 43-C
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FROM

ONTAINED
ED .

TF]
3Y.

S
:

FORMATI
IN IS UNcgfsc
—2lplve

ALL IN
{ERE
JATE

r
A,

-

1;¢)CTION. For information.-

TR O s
sareazsln

- et . . ~ " - " - .. - N .
( : O
¢
'
OFMIDMAL FORm HO. 48 00184 -
MAY EFET ROITIOM I
Gha Citm REG. w0 3F

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memomndum

_ E (, 1- Mr. Felt : : ﬁ&?EJ
-R. E. Lonme 1- Mr. Gebhardt " Soyars
R .5 u' ' 1- Mr. Gallagher otkers - —
/d 1l1- Mr. Long Hr,Kinley...-_—_
Mr. Amatrong _

JAMES WALTER MC CORD' JR-' ET AlL. l1- Mr. Nuzum s
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1 - Mr. Miller M. Herwip
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 : -
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS_

(_ULQ__
Everette Howard Hunt, Jr., and,ﬁgx;o*f&zg, forme ly

a P‘L‘On‘llﬁe.ﬁu Cuban attorney, now a U. 5. citizen and J.t:b:.uenr.,

were guests on William F. Buckley's Firing Line on 1/21/73,
10:00 to 11:00 pm, on Channel 26 TV. Most of the program was
taken up with discussion of the "Bay of Pigs" invasion of Cuba
in 1961 and the involvement in that venture of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA), Hunt, Bernard L. Barker and other

anti-Castro activists. . . 3

Hunt made limited comments about the Wafergate case
but stated that the break-in was executed in the spirit of a CIA
operation. Hunt was asked if the public could be secure in the
belief that the break-in was not a CIA operation as CIA was
restricted to foreign operations only. Hunt replied in the nega-
tive stating that CIA has in the past conducted certain domestic

operations citing its report on the National Students Associatio

- Concerning the Watergate, Lazo said that he received Q//

reports from Cuba that Cuban (Communist) funds had been funnele
into the McGovern r'amn:nnn and that the Waf—prnai-p defendants wef

endeavoring to dlSClOSE thls. He also observed that the Watergate
subjects may have been attempting to discover the source of securit:
leaks of classified information and intelligence concerning .: .
anticipated riots at the Republican Convention site. Lazo stated
that the Watergate subjects should be decorated rather than“& o
prosecuted. Mr. Lazo's name did not come to our attention . .
during this investigation. Our files characterized him during

1971 as the author of "Dagger in the Heart," a book dealing
with Castro's regime in Cuba. Bureau file 62-110321-3, 2, shows

prior to the Castro re ime, he represented the U, S. Embassy 1n

Cuba in legal mattektd. Ebl &T\P? fihm_zg/zf %d X"/’ %
is éz ¥

?*a e A tape recordln of entire broadcast
maintalned Wh S
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s St Y 1/25/73
‘GENFRAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION -

-

Based on request received from Assiatant Fal
Attorney General (AAG) Henry E. Petersen, a4
Criminal Divimion, we contacted on 1/23/73
one Allen Michael Fitzgerald, an inmate at :
the Adult Correctional Institute {(ACI}, Rhode'
Island (R.I.) as a result of a letter ~ = -
reportedly received by Washington Bureau of ;.
New York Times indicating Fitzgerald had '
connections with James McCord in Mexico.
Fitzgerald declined to be interviewed by
Age nd claimed letter written by his

offlcia s 1ggest

man* ever received at ACI.

Attached reports interview with wife, Cheryl
Kathleen Fitzgerald, Van Nuys, California, (Calif.) on~
1/24/73. Wife claims she did not write instant ¥ -
letter but her husband told her he did. In a7 =
vigsit with her husband on 11/27/72 at ACI h‘fr 2
Allen Fitzgerald at that time asked Cheryl lfzﬁaﬁ
she recalled him telling her approximately 3 *.;
years ago of meeting McCord in Los Angeles, Calif
hotel. Cheryl replied in affirmative and Allen
Fitzgerald indicated this was same individual .
in "Watergate™ matter. Cheryl believes Allen,
while in Mexico in October-November, 1971, met
an individual who she believes to be Frank .
Sturgis, however, she failed to identify photd
of sturgis from set of six photos. Cheryl also
advised of receiving telephone call from New
York Times 1/22/73 requestlng more information”
regarding husband's connection with ‘Watergate

matter.

Cheryl
is considering pleadlng to Rule 2

ln!erstate Transportation of Stolen Ptqperty‘

A

charge pending against her in R. I.‘,,
. AAG Petersen belng advised. BT

T o
ML

S et

L e

o ‘ -
A 7-36
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F° " HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED \
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FROM LOS ANGELES (139~ 306) (P) 3P

‘1D
n

| cr
3 o L= 3

v}
HATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., JUNE
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNIGATIONS ~ = .~ . -~ - = - ==~ - i
SEVENTE&NTH”LAST. oD NFO. T
S 3 OFFiCE OF ORIGIN EEEE IR S SUN ¥
2 2 ,
. REFERM (r-* ’ g
: HE BOSTON ZELEIYPE 10 DIRECIOR 1-23-15 AND BUREAU -
L TELEPHONE EALL1ID LOS ANGELES 1-24-73. |

TR s 'AVENUE,,
DN 1-23~13 f* CHERYL KATHLEE TZGERALD, 5512 KESTER
) APARTMENT € “CALIFORNIA
1. 2' "AH [ 1K) an

ADVISED SHE SPOKE WITH HER HUSBAHD, ALL; ﬂIQ ﬁE

' ADULT C RRFCTIONAL INSTITUTE
. ON 11-27-72 WHILE HE WAS IN CUSTODY AT C, HOUARD. RHODE i+

ISLAND. FITZGERALD ASKED HER IF SHE RECALLED HIH TELLIHG HER
APPROXIMATELY THREE YEARS AGO S NE THEN CIA AGENT ;7-7
A50 GF IS NERTIY /V_P

% =20 (lAf &
o v
JIN nc CORD AT’ THE CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL, LOS ANGELES,” CALIF:-‘-

QL. . LOS A S_POLICE-DEP |
TH UGH AN INTRODUCTI gAPD INTELLIGENCE{%ESECTIVE GENIE!

T

. , — ‘f__.__._- — ___ . -.._ e o = .
" EE’N(’,&SC!L,BRE—R.. SHE ADVISED FITZ ERA SHE DID REC LL HIS HEHII

F¥G PA“E ONE i :f@

4

ﬁl

v _“s % ".I :‘ L : .y . ’ !‘;- 3“"'! "“ & . p . x
S E o ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ‘_ ff*(9 5
MR : HEREIN é{i lUNCLASSIFIED \ ' : : .
5AFEBR 28R DATE 31 %o BY.}PQ_IBE Jen l0M5S



\'i_BELIEF THAT THIS INDIVIDUAL HER HUSBAND MEET I& HEKICO UAS

PAGE TWO

LA 139-306

THIS MEETING, FITZGERALD THEN INDICATED THAT THIS WAS . - |

THE SAME INDIVIDUAL INDICTED IN THE 'unranears"matrén;jff'
N DE i

TZGERALD ADVISED SHE oD MER HUSBAND Rgsxngn W

RoM SE#f. 1970 THRU DBC. 1971. WHILE IN ﬁ'ﬁﬁriL“” )

I—-c
C>
-

\Jﬁ
A

b 4
[}

RESTAURANT AT HERMOSIO (PHONETIC), SONORA, MEXICO, IN Elrusg eI
OCTOBER NOVEMBER

ocf. OR NO¥. IST1, SHE RECALLS HER HUSBAND WALKING TO ANOTRER i\l
TABLE AND ENGAGING IN CONVERSATION WITH AN INDIVIDUAL SHE nou‘”

. BFLIEVES T0 HAVE BEEN FRANK srunels. (SHE VIEVED SIX BLacx
. AND WHITE PHOTOS, ONE OF WHICH WAS A PHOTO OF sruaals.; SHE .
<. WAS UNABLE 10 IDENIIFY STURGIS® PHOTO.) FITZGERALD BASED HER R P

.. STURGIS FROM A PHOTO SHE SAW IN "TINE MAGAZINE.™ i

ik P
§ ITZCE..ALD STAIED SHE nln ﬂnz -?IIE r‘- LEII-..R ?9 __I‘!E

“HEW YORK TIMES;" HOWEVER, SNE BELIEVES HER HUSBAND, ALLEN L
»1iLGEXALD, WROTE THE LETTER AND SHE RECALLS HAVING uxnatgpL_ﬁ" k
" HER ON 11-27-72 THAT HE HAD IN FACT WRITTEN A LETTER TO THE -

NEU YORK TIMES.®

<8,

FND PAGE TUO




T O 0
., PAGE THREE S "15 . o i
LA 139-306

L aT runr*§1mz A “NEV YORK TIMES™ REPORTER, VWHICK LETTER = '/ 1f;f;'”
iy FITZGERALD ALLEGED WAS USED BY CLAVSON TO "GAIN A POSITION P

. ON THE WHITE HOUSE STAFF.™ THE LETTER uAs BELIEVED TO =ﬁy175$@}343';?
CONTALN INFORNATION REGARDING NARCOTICS AND POLITICAL AFFAIRS.;f:Q"»f”
.. FITZGERALD STATED SHE NEVER SAV THE LETTER. B

FIRST NAME UNKNOWN ‘
;... ON 1-22-73, SHE RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM MR. (P\Qp e

;QQWf43kgg%

;HIRSCH, NEH YORX TIMES, REQUESTING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

" REGARDING HER HUSBAND'S CONNECTION VITH CAPTIONED MATTER. SHE =

“ " ADVISED SHE FURNISHED NO INFORMATION ON THE SUBJECT MATTER. .. ... ..

3

T SHE FURTHER ADVISED THAT SHE IS CONSIDERING PLEADIHG uuDER
4{NTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN PROPER

KULE 20 TO NSP CHARGE PENDINGAGAINST HER IN RHODE ISLAND.;‘;

-
DEgER FOSNER HYSBAND, CAPTAId PLIEﬁ&KLCARELL[,_LQ§WAQGELES R

FIRE DRpT., ADVIS “KNOWS ALLEN FITZGERALD AND CONSIDERS .
]

,HIH TO BE A 'COH anu. CONSEQUENILY, HE DOUBIS FITZGERALD'S




e = January %973 -
GCENERAL INVESTIGAT DIVISION -

Attached reports that the daily diary
(Marquette Page-A-Day calendar notebook found
during the search of the automobile of subject
Eugenio R. Martinez on June 21, 1972, at Miami
Florida) is needed in court for disclosure to
defense counsel 1/5/73. Assistant U. S.
Attorney Earl Silbert requested that
Washington Field Office take possession of thi
diary. The diary was previously forwarded to
FBIHQ by our Miami Office and was furnished
to Case Agent Lano, 1/4/73. )

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED AN

DATE___SV3\9c>  BYSParapliemiOng

JJc/jak ' / M
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REFPOR TING OFF!C,..
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OFFICE OF OMIGIN

DETROIT - WFO
TITLE OF CASE -~ e

'JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.;

ET AL” . Y

FEDERAL BURL—.AU OF INVESTIGATION

v e i g e i

oate  linvestcamive PERIOIﬂ ’,':" : o {
1/29/73 1/26/73 : <3
SRS IO — S

REFPORT MADE BY

SA PETER J. KELLEHER

CHARACTER OF CASE
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10C .
6/17/72 | S

P o~ v e RS

Washington Field teletype to Detroit and Acting\ﬁirector, 1/26/73; -
Bu tel call, 1/26/73. , , , oWl

REFERENCE:

- ROC -

v

o

1. INFORMATION CONTAINED
Q%REIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE __S\g\ge B
o ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED (5] NONE ACQUIT-T case vas seen: =2 -’}k; .. 4
cow ",",E AUTO.) FUG. | FINES BAVINGS recovemes | TALS T S

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR D\'.l:l [Fwne
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ﬂ
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FD-204 (Frev. 3-3-59) O o - 0 - | N
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

M
w

Copytor | 2 — USA, Washington, D.C.

-

Repot oh  SA PETER J. KELLEHER , Offices  PETROIT S
Date: January 29, 1973 : : s
Field Office File §:  139-263 Bureau File ¢y 139-4089

JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.;
Title: ET AL

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS

WASHINGTON, D.C. _ .

JUNE 17, 1972 “ S
Charocte:  INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS - : : T T A

Synopals: ALDEN W. GALLUP II was interviewed by BuAgents on 1/26/73 and
denied any knowledge of the burglary of the Democratic Natfonal T
Committee Headquarters, Washington, D.C., 6/17/72, other than
the information concerning it reported by the news media.

'51.‘-:" ~ RUC = : . : Do .J;‘:";'_ L

DETAILS: By telephone call from FBY Headquarters and communication

R

from the Washington Field Office on January 2 973, the .':ih;ﬂl'_
Detroit Division was requested to interview ALDEN TR
1630 Oxford, Grosse Pointe Woods, Michigan. : Lt L

g
A L g;g, 1' ot
' ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED & ™

JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE_S'2i%0 _ BYSP2 wnplizelnus

This document contatns nefther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It ts the property of the FBI and 18 locaned to
¥our agency; It and 1te contents are not to be diatributed outside ycur agency.

U, & QOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1868 O - 351-078
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- *  Te sdvised he does not luow amy ef the people mponsibh

‘D 30T RV 112770 x:'\ - S .- ’5
iy -~ 'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESNIGATION F:.4
.ﬁ-\. : g ek ’ . s -" . . ;%- P . -. rooo :l!“ .
L B RIS 17" - Pos:
L R ,t:._ v H ' ‘Doia o’f ‘lr’nsulﬁlhn ,A,,,A,ﬁwg‘ '}ff-;;'z 2:“- ¢
e ) -?‘?f; . s L m bt ;,:;ﬁ.; :
0 E‘j;';":;;,\ SR ALDEY W, cam II. 1630 oxfora, was adyised of the fdentd A
. ﬁuterviewtn; Agents as Special Agents of the FYederal Bureasn of;*w o, c%

?Izwast{gation snd that tha purposs of the Iaterviev was to obtain iay’{_;,_. 1y
“¥novledge be had ragacding the !mtﬂ.u:y of the Perocratie Batfonal %y .,,-}'Tﬁ
;" Commfttee Mealquarters, Washington, B,C, on June 17, 1972, CALLU? was 3
"*'e;‘ orally advisaed of his rights by SA KELLEHER a3 pet iorth én the sundarl
. Yarning and Walver of Rights form. GALLUP was furnfsled & copy of this - 7
. form vhich he resd and signed, stoting that he wndecstood bis rights, g;_ |

’ ’ GALLUP furnished the following infornation: He has po tnwltdp
of the burglary of the Pemocratie Natlonal Coumittes Readquarters,
" Washington, B,C,., other thm that whichk has been reported by the news nalh.
!z: the barzlu:y. e

22y }.
R

: 3' RERPL CALLUP adviaed thet he ha- been telaphwically !ntewuwl Yy TG
i reporter: for the Now York Times, Washington Post and Datroit Wews becanu e ’f»

L. hs telephone aunrber sppeared om the telephone goup records of calh .
T mad ef the do!endants in this samel AGR [

: the ¥BI re:ard!n; thesa ulh and also -enuoned th-: s!m has ne hmalp EE

© e "" ‘h’ "“81‘? T T PSPPSR R T s b0 e
‘E,.““ " “ : . ,ﬁ;.:‘,-: 'a",_,;_. \‘ I
R mmmmamcmmnpmmuhahhuhm %
i for the MCGOVERN or WIXON ¢ampaigns and he told thea that he worked for n;. _
. . McCOVERN ¢ampatgn, GALLUP advised he s & firm backer of XcOOVERX snd hed 57
r"‘whmteerul to work for the McGOVERN é¢ampaige. CALLU? Senfed tavﬁt; 5-
", ¥ recruited ox hired by snyome to work for McGOVERN, GALLUY advised th ‘v

S 1
. Pe gonslders Maself very 1fberal and mati-NIXOW, GALL!JT adviged h- f tlows [
s.: the pews xeports of the burglary and trisl comnected with it wery N
Dbo¢ause he thinks the whole matter 1s Q!smth; uul dnoalcl be n:

%’?; Anves tigated aod exposed. . .. L e e D e e
i_i‘ﬁ _{s L , S R gt T LA
R T GALLUP edvised that he éan maemand how the ‘Yeporters $ot

hpmcion that he was Involved with the burglary. GALLUP pdvised he
tvoﬂt for XcGOVREEE om tha saet side of Detroi d not furnfedh |
ormatfon regarding the tele s calls,

: Si14 A ’ . : T . e, il .
by il e . Dote dictated ; o, £
. -2 = - N .‘, 5 - :
this doc. neot on'u ns neither recommendalions ner contlusions of the FBIL. R 13 the proparly of ﬂu F!l und i ‘uur\od Io your ogemy
" na~t L, contents ore not 1o be distributed ouliide your ogency .
ol Prp——— - e s, e ST B gy g e e J: B L
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:%‘ B ;,..," ;g GALLUP advised that he had been to Hashington, D. c,, in 19§
fg‘ 8 peace dcronatration. GALLUP advised that he never visited the.
mmocgat!c Natfonal Committee Headquarters or any HcGOVERH camp‘iil . ;.

ofﬂcet in the Washington, D.C. area. . | r‘ Nagwe

.\

The following 1s a description of ALDEN W. GALLUP IT tsken from

observation snd interview: . . TR Ce e
. Rame ‘ ALDEK W, eaLop 1Y 0
Race Whits | o
Sex Male o LT
Helght g “  Approximately 6'2 1/2" B
Weight : : - Approximately 160 po-unds e BD
) Hair - .. Brown ) SRR
Eyes ' Blue . ' "‘_’M“‘,'..' . “,'
: | Date of Birth 951 SRR
: Father e co .
. ) Mother E : s T et
cL e Reaidence , Rt
L Crosse P ggte Hgggg’ a[‘L W
I Exploymeat . - Stulent, R 5. I
Macomb Comunity Colle.c TR
: S BREERS
. . L 4
= 3x _
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OPNOMAL PORM MO, W ' i ! A [l,h(qm T
AT (14b EDUTION ] llinl;npg i

BLx OFH. MO, el 3P

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT o A
M d . Coneed _
emorgnaum” S —
. N ' o donkias |
r/ : , . Marshadl
TO * MR, PURVI . DATE: { -30-73 . g:i::'f. ES. __
. : Soyars
' . Waliare
FROM : B W Whitwam ~ et~
O Mr. Amnl:m'_
BERNARD L. BARKER, ET AL.,; : ::r:m.__
« REPARE

SURECT: -WATERCATE APAR“’EENTS WASHINGTON, D. C.
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATION 6-17-72

r) MIDEM - MIREP

A

LATENT PRINT TESTIMONY
Name of Examiner(s) ___Mervin E. Smith, Jr,

I}
. —————

Van | AP nr A T
Lo [} i

>4
Type of Court: [X] Federal {]State

[ Other (specify N }
Judge _John Sirice ' . . - :
Prosecuting Attomey Earl J. Silbérﬁ o
Defense Attomey Peter Maroulis * ’ .
Trial by: ) Jury (3 Judge ) Other (type ) “1 S i

Specimen(s) retained by court

. ‘ -

3] g | ]

%@ - Results of Trial o . L I’lU
EE% S Willmmﬁmwwuwo T e
o

z§ Arrived in Washington Date . 1-29-73 :00 P.X.

Sd¢ REC49 / /35 77 J’?-—/ﬂ‘ﬁ
L8l Remarks: Examiner was to have testified as a re uttal witness, .

& oo however, AUSA decided testimony not ecessary. N
2 - o ~ 1‘1' -7*( |
551 . 139-4089 °

A EE; \25519

&Y ;’gg, 1973
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 DONALD H. SFGRETTI - . . ..3- Mr, McDowugh (For mfo) e
 ¥LECTION LAWS VT Y-Mr.Long U onie
(ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION) - 1- Mr. Nugum 0

ii‘**?f"f' J‘Xcﬂnz Director, FRI . Psnsomx. A'rrmmx%

ReButeleall 1I/81/98. . .. ST e

This will confirm reButeleall to WFO where!n {nstructions wore . \
135ued that efforts be made 1/81/73, to luterview Dwight L., Chapinin .
accordance with the request of the Crlmiml Division of the Departmmt u e
outlined in memorandum dated 1/30/73, from Assistant Altorney General . -
Petorsen. Coples of that memomndum wore rumlshed to wm l’!l/?s 'by 1‘2
special megsenger, . e e e B
Any documents reccived, in aeeordam with tho Depa rtmeﬂ'- %
~ request, should be identified properly, listed on the ¥D-204 and are to be
- fosrwarded {o the Bureau with your report for transmittal to the Dmﬂme& i
. Since this investigation is llmited In naturo. the synopsis and first paragraph .
of the deta!la should state that !nvestlgation was llmitm! to that raquasted hy_{ .
CoL tho Dopartmﬂl. R T &-,‘q,__' f“‘;'..,;’f-;,'“ ks = L e
A eopy of your report shmﬂd notbc destgmted for t'ho USA atinig
- time &8 the Departinent dousires to review the results of the interview of ..o
~ Mr. Chap'n prlor to any additional investigation, An extra copy ofyour .7
report should be prepared and retatned by WFO for possible fulure nnsmism
- to the U3A, In the event the Department requests that dissemination, ..o%: . -
Bureau isto bo kept lnformed o!’ auy s!gnlﬁean! dovctcpmenls. 7 e

CAN otg - B

1- {189-4039) - RS TR

,,__““_ RS

NOTE‘ ‘Above telephone call was from SA C A§ Nuzum to Supel;'i '

of WFO,!
4 )
i
e

AN

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I NCLASSIFIED s
DATE,ji ‘ M
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A UNITED STATES. GOV() MENT - ek v
‘?‘, M. Bckar _—
Memorandum : T
- . Mr. Clsvelond ____
: PP Z - S n M. C-unmd N
e, ' Janua.'y 3 Q) "9 ey
TO ° lActing Director, Federal Bureau DATE: L vmﬁtz
ﬁ) of Investigation oo : :;m“i‘«:;u
. "u . BEP:JCK:WIB:pd 5, Milter, E5
H :'ﬂ" - - . Mr. Purvia
FROM. ‘*Fenry E. Petersen o T L e Mr. Soyors _
z,{/hssistant Attorney General - N Mr. Wolters __
" Criminal Division . | Ce o g e Room
K Crim - ) . Mz Binley
- s - o A M. Rroutong _
SUBJECT: Donald H. Segretti; Possible ' LD Ly Ma Beowig o
°  Violations of 18 U.S.C. 612 S . R Mrx Neosam ..

Reference is made to your memorandum dated December 7, . Hooet ————
1972, captioned James ﬁ:Cord, Jr., et al.; Burglary of the M. Helm ————
s Denocratic National Comnittee Headquarters, Jume 17, 1972, "o
: Interceptfion of Communications, attaching reports of interviews
' with Dwight Chapin and Donald Segretti. You requested to be .
' advised whether the alleged acts of political sabotage by -~ ~'= ° -~

Segretti and others, reported in newspaper articles, warrant . -
further investigation by the Bureau.

B il

‘We have reviewed the material forwarded with your . . .
4 memorandur and noted that Mr. Chapin stated that he had '
knovledge that Segretti had secured the publication of material -
relative to the Presidential campaign of Senator Edmund Muskie, ;”_“L
which set forth false information concerning the scheduling of =~ ' .
Muskie's campaign activities, Our analysis of 18 U.5.C. 612 )
{ and its legislative history indicates that this statute could :
apply to the publication of such information. In this connectiom . .
we recently requested an investigation in a related matter
- captioned “Possible Violations of 18 U.S.C. 612-Patricia Griffin™,
Therefore, should it develop that Segretti caused the publicatfon ..
of written material which contained such false scheduling infor-
mation and which in addition failed to identify Segretti as the
person responsible for sald publication, violations of 18 U.S8.C.~
K L . -

612 could possibly be involved.

-
L

ROC,

JAN 301973

RS

3=

‘"In order to assist this Division determine dhether such
violations have occurred, the Bureau is requested to re-interview -
Mr. Chapin to ascertain any further information he may be able
to provide concerning this matter. Ian particular, we would be
interested in knowing the dates and places where false scheduling -
materials were published or distributed by Segretti, whether such:;*
materials revealed that Segretti was responsible for the ub=
lication, and the nature of the source f
his information concerning Segretti' 65?
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7 In addition, the Bureau should ask Mr. Chapin 1f he hasfﬁ
in his possession any false scheduling material published by

Segretti, and, 1f so, the Bureau should attempt to obtain coples
thereof, . , - E i
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' UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memomna’um B

e Oy N gune 19, 1972

o T 1 - Mr, Pelt -
2 S . 1 ~ Mr, Bates . .
: ,pgom ’C. Bolx Q//}( 1 «Mr. BOlx = 0 fonm
”ET 1 ~ Mr, Ruzum ~ ~
> 1l ~ Mr, Miller
P GU"JECT JAMES WALTER uc CORD, JR., 1 -~ Mr. Mohr .
¥:- - AND OTHERS 1 = Mxr, Bishop
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY 1l -~ Mr. Conrad
MATIONAL HEADQUARTERS . 1 - Mr, Walters .
JUNE 17, 1972 ALL INFORMATION CONTAED = *
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED FXZEPT
: WHERE SHOV/N OTHERWISE. - .
Attached is letter to White Hoase and memorandum to =~ ¢

The Attorney General, The Deputy Attorney General and
Assisgtant Attorney General, Criminal Division, enclosing I
letterhead memorandum (LHM) setting forth details as to the = ;..
burglary of Democratic Party National Beadquarterl, Washington.

D. C., on &§/17/72. )

BURGLARY: At approximately 2:30 a.m., 6/17/72, security guard.,,_' 53
Watergate Apartments, notified Metropolitan Police Department o
(MPD) of discovery of tampered locks on doors in the building. ool
Bhortly thereafter, five individuals were arrested by MPD in S e
executive conference room of Democratic Party National AR
Headquarters on sixth floor of the building. These 1nd1vidua13 .
have been identified as James Walter McCord, Jr., Bernard L.
Barker, Virgirlo R. Gonzales, Eugenio Rolando Martinez y Creaga

and Prank Anthony Piorini. These subjects when arrested were

in possession of a quantity of burglary tools, eavesdropping
equipment and photographic equipment (the Laboratory is

examining pertinent items of physical evidence). It was noted

at the time of the arrests that the subjacts had removed

coilinq tiles, a telephone jack and an air conditioner cover

from the sxecutive conference room, apparently preparatory

"to installing the eavesdroppﬁgf ffii Ec-

BACKGROUND OF SUBJECTS: McCord is a forn%‘;.'/!‘.ng? yd{& /ﬁﬂ

Identified himsel¥ at time of arrest as Edward Martln, but

was identified through his fingerprints., BHe served as a | oy
radio operator for the Bureau in 1942-1943; entered the -~ r
‘military service in 1943; and was reinstated as a Spoci!T'lgcnt--"'
in October, 1948. He resigned in February, 1951 to enter

private business.

He was enployed by CIA from Angust,qf!SI
Enclosures , . ‘ . 'zgzﬁﬁ"‘i
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Bolz to Bates Memo ‘;;?%

| RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.. . . . .. . 400 ¥ L

IURLRNION S R

3 .);. .
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to August, 1970, and 1s currently reported to be Chief of 3 -

Security for the Committee to Reelect Nixon, 1701 o : ;,f' ;
Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest, Washington, D. C. 1In ‘
February, 1972, he was reported to be in charge of security .
for the family of former Attorney General John N. Mitchell, &\\ -

PROSECUTIVE ACTION: All subjects were arraigned on burglary
charges 6/17/72, and all except McCord are being held in

lieu of $50,000 bond. McCord is being held in lieu of $30,000
bond in view of his Rockville, Maryland, residence. Other
four subjects appearto be from the Miami area. A preliminary o
hearing is set for 6/29/72. No Federal process obtained to date.

SEARCH OF SUBJECTS' HOTEL ROOMS: Pursuant to authorized search
warrant issued by Assistant U. S§. Attorney, Washington, D. C.,
$3,500 in new §$100 bills was located, which bills were of same
numerical sequence and series as twelve $100 bills found on
subjects at the time of their arrests. Investigation con-
tinuing to determine source of these funds,

During the search of hoteE rooms, an envelope con-
taining a check drawn by E. Howard Hunt was lo
nduc

been d to Jr
nvestigation on n Ju 1971 for a

White House Staff position. Inquiry of Mr, Alex Butterfield
at the White House revealed Hunt was used about nine months
ago by the White House as a consultant on "highly sensitive
confidential matters®™ but has not been used recently. Hunt
has declined to be interviewed concerning captioned burglary
until he has had an oppq‘;;:ity to consult with his attorney

who he did not identify

It is noted that at time of Special Inquiry, Bunt = -
lilted as a reference a Washington, D. C., attorney, %-".
Michael Douglas Caddy. Caddy is the attorney who gratuitoully

. appeared at MPD early Saturday morning to represent the five
- subjects, none of whom had made any telephone calls. Caddy .:- .
declined to tell U. S. Attorney how he was notified but -




 Bolz to Bates Memo e Ry

‘' REs JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. R SRR T S A
C e DR O &

. A el

. subsequently admitted to Bureau Agents he received a call con-
cerning subjects' arrests from a person whom he would not -. .. /..
. identify. . . B » § .

Extensive file review being conducted on all individuals
involved and any pertinent details will be incorporated im =~ =~ -
subsequent memoranda. .
RECOMMENDATION: That the attached letter be sent to White House
and memorandum to The Attorney General, The Deputy Attorney
General, and Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division, &
enclosing LHM as to foregoing. Investigation is proceeding
vigorously.
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR
FEDERAL 8UREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
WASHINGTON, D. ¢. 20835

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

Honorable H, R. Baldeman

Assistant to the President
The White House

Washington, D, cC.




]

s : June 19, 1972
L BY LIAISON

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

Honorable H. R. Haldeman
Assistant to the President
The White House
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr, Haldeman:

Enclosed is a memorandum containing
the results of investigation of the burglary of
the Democratic Party National Headquarters,
Watergate Apartments, Washington, D. C., on
June 17, 1972. -

A copy of the memorandum has also been
forwarded to the Attorney General and investi- Y
gation by the PBI is continuing. o

Sincerely yours,

L. Patrick Gray, III
Acting Director

Enclosure

ALL INFOHMATIONSgONTgéNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . yer:
DATE. S19)30.  BYsPaTAbTis s
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 . ~

“E
'

June 19, 1972

\$/4/"  JaMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., L
AND OTHERS

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D. C.

JUNE 17, 1972

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

At approximately 2:30 a.m., June 17, 1972, officers

of the Washington, D. C., Metropolitan Police Department {(MPD),
acting on information received from the security quard,
Watergate Apartments, 2600 Virginia Avenue, N. W., Washington,
D. C., that locks in the building had been tampered with,
arrested five individuals in the office of the Democratic .
Party National Headgquarters. These individuals have been
identified as: James Walter McCord, Jr.; Bernard L. Barker;
Frank Anthony Fiorini; Virgirlo R. Gonzales; and Eugenio
Rolando Martinez y Creaga. These individuals had in their

possession burglary tools and a quantity of eavesdropping and
photographic equipment.

At the time of the arrests, it was observed that
several ceiling panels had been removed, as well as a telephone
jack and an air conditioning cover, apparently in preparation
for concealment of the eavesdropping devices.

All subjects have been charged with burglary, in
violation of Section 1801, Title 22, District of Columbia Code,
and all except McCord are being held in lieu of $50,000 bond.
McCord is being held in lieu of $30,000 bond. A preliminary
hearing is set for June 29, 1972, All subjects have declined
to be interviewed concerning this matter. .

At the time of their arrests, the subjects wera inj‘
possession of $2,400, including thirteen new $100 bills. A - -
search of rooms rented at the Watergate Hotel by these indivi- "
duals, pursuant to a search warrant authorized by Assistant =
0. 5. Attorney Charles Work, Washington, D. C., disclosed an -
additional $3,500 in new $100 bills of the same series and " -
originating serial numbers as those found at the time of tha A

arrests. Lon
z-":%
T Te T

MATION CONTAINED CLASS. & g}‘(‘f\bnysoc Tady:\ oms
ARG o0 - : PV ARRIA
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o t - CoRgeRTIA

JAMES“WALTER MC CORD, JR.

-

Investigation reveals the following information‘- §
concerning the background of the persons arrested: .

James Waltoar McCord, JIr of Rockvilla, Marviand.

'“Lu\“- e am §f WA sy WL AN N -A.J.\-' AALA A T s

who at the time of his arrest gave the name Edward Martin, has

been determined to have been employed as an FBI Agent from

October, 1948 to February, 1951; have been employed by Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) August, 1951 to August, 1970; and is
presently reported to be Chief of Security for the "Committee

to Reelect Nixon," 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W., Washington,

D. €. In addition, McCord, in February, 1972, was reportedly

in charge of sec%i&ty for the family of former Attorney General
John N. Mitchell . -

Frank Anthony Fiorini, also known as Fred Frank
Fiorini, Attila F. Sturgis, Anthony Sturgis and Edward Joseph
Hamilton, was arrested on July 30, 1958, for illegal possession
of arms in Florida. Prosecution was declined concerning that
matter. Sources in the Miami area report he is a "soldier of
- fortune™ and allegedly was a gun runner to Cuba prior to the
Castro regime. Sources in Miami say he is now associated with
organized crime activities, the details of which are not
available.

Virgirlo R. Gonzales nlso known as‘Raoul Godo

native of

Eugen .
Eugenioc Rolando Martinez, Gene Valdes and Jean Valdes, is a
native of Cuba. He was arrested November 24, 1958, for
violation of immigration laws in Miami, Elo:;d;. gnd wag
deported to Havana, Cuba, on January 2, 1959. He reportedly
arrived in the United States by boat on June 18, 1968, from
Cuba. Sources in Miami report Martinez is a friend of e

Barker and is possibly in the real estate business with ﬁ

> TE”
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It is to be noted at the time of the search of .
the subjects' hotel rooms, a stamped, sealed envelope was
located. This envelope contained a check drawn by E. Howard
Hunt in the amount of $6.39 and a bill from Lakewood Country
Club, Rockville, Maryland, to Hunt in care of Weybrlght &

Talley, New York City. Hy

nguil 153 1on‘1n July, 1971, for a White
House staff position. Mr. A. P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

to the President, advised that Hunt was used as a consultant
by the White House on "highly sensitive, confidential matterg"™
about nine months ago. To Mr. Butterfield's knowledge, he

has not been used since. Hunt was interviewed, admitted the
check in question is his, but refused to discuss this matter

or the individuals involved without consulting his attorney.cC

It is noted that shortly after the subjects were
arrested, a Washington, D. C., attorney, named Michael Douglas
Caddy, appeared at the 2nd District, MPD, stating he was '
representing the five subjects. It is known that when the
subjects were arrested, they refused the opportunity to make a
telephone call and had no way of contacting Mr. Caddy. He
was asked how he became aware of the arrests but refused to
furnish any information stating he would recontact Assistant
U. S. Attorney Work in a few days after thinking the matter
over, Subsequently, he advised FBI Agents he received a call
at 3:00 a.m., June 17, 1972, from a person whose identity he
would not reveal. It is noted that Caddy, during FBI investi-
gation of Hunt, was listed by Hunt as a personal reference
and at that time Caddy advised he had known Hunt for about
“-two years. _ . . ,

Investigation of this matter is contlnuing by the
FBI to determine whether there is a violation of the Interception
of Communications Statutes or any other Federal statutes.

This document contains neither recommendations nor .
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and ig

loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be gﬁ;f
distributed outside your agency. .
-3- -
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[X]
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Cr TIGHAL ROWA WO, B f
MAY 1y

SBA CPICH (8 CR) 1108

UNITED §TATES GOVERNM

Memorandum

The Attorney General DATE:June 19, 1972

-
&z
+

Acting Director, FBI

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AND OTHERS B
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D. C.

JUNE 17, 1972

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Enclosed is a memorandum containing the
results of investigation of the burglary of the
Democratic Party National Headquarters, Watergate
Apartments, Washington, D. C., on June 17, 1972,

A copy of the memorandum has also been o o
furnished to Honorable H. R. Haldeman, Assistant to
the President. Investigation concerning this matter
is continuing and reports of investigation will be
furnished to the Criminal Division as soon as they
are received.

Enclosure g
1- The Deputy Attorney General - Enclosure . B E
1- Assistant Attorney General e e

Criminal Division - Enclosure

ALL INFORMATI(IJJNS(SI??%‘%]I)NED
HEREIN IS UNCLA g
DATE w“BY&n}?tﬁ%‘

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

R T - e e A M T AT T T MU G 7 T T e M T e A e e e e
: i axhl T T T TN e LT

= . Al .

- - N



Mot rsetadt Tkl T

N ( : 1 BT
. e e . c&y»-.ﬁr
) '."_1'-’7 26 - L

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BURFEAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

. June 19, 1972 £

- la
T

JAMES WALTER MC CORD
AND OTHERS
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS :
WASHINGTON, D. C.

JUNE 17, 1972

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

ORe /- At approximately 2:30 a.m., June 17, 1972, officers
fo"ﬁ"‘the Washington, D. C., Metropolitan Police Department (MPD),
cting on information received from the security quard,

Watergate Apartments, 2600 Virginia Avenue, N. W., Washington,,.
D. €., that locks in the bulldlng had been tampered with, )
arrested five individuals in the office of the Democratic
Party National Headquarters. These individuals have been
identified as: James Walter McCord, Jr.; Bernard L. Barker;
Frank Anthony Fiorini; Virgirlo R. Gonzales; and Eugenio
Rolando Martinez y Creaga. These individuals had in their
possession burglary tools and a quantity of eavesdropping and
photographic eguipment. : ,

At the time of the arrests, it was observed that
several ceiling panels had been removed, as well as a telephone

jack and an air conditioning cover, - apparently in preparatlon ST
for concealment of the eavesdropping devices. . L

All subjects have been charged with burglary, in -
violation of Section 1801, Title 22, District of Columbia Code,
and all except McCord are being held in lieu of $50,000 bond.
McCord is being held in lieu of $30,000 bond. A preliminary
hearing is set for June 29, 1972. RAll subjects have declined
to be interviewed concerning this matter., , o

. At the time of their arrests, the subjects were'ln-*?’“
possession of $2,400, including thirteen new $100 billgs. A
search of rooms rented at the Watergate Hotel by these indivi-
duals, pursuant to a search warrant authorized by Assistant ..
U. S. Attorney Charles Work, Washington, D. C., disclosed an .
additional §3,500 in new $100 bills of the same series and
originating serlal numbers as those found at the time of the ,

arrests. . - Lo
A1 INFORMATION COTTINED ' CLASS. & EX?\ BYS?;MM;__ '
BEIM 1S HNCHASSIFIED EXCEPT REASOK-FCIM IY, 1-2.4, g =
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

[

. ~ Investigation reveals the following information
concerning the background of the persons arrested: iy

James Walter McCord, Jr., of Rockville, Maryland,
who at the time of his arrest gave the name Edward Martin, has
been determined to have been employed as an FBI Agent from
October, 1948 to February, 1951; have been employed by Central
Intelligence Agency {(CIA)} August, 1%51 to August, 1570; and is
presently reported to be Chief of Security for the "Committee
to Reelect Nixon," 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W., Washington,
D. C. In addition, McCord, in February, 1972, was reportedly
in charge of secugity for the family of former Attorney General
John N. Mitchell K

Frank Anthony Fiorini, also known as Fred Frank
Fiorini, Attila F. Sturgis, Anthony Sturgis and Edward Joseph
Hamilton, was arrested on July 30, 1958, for illegal possession
of arms in Florida. Prosecution was declined concerning that
matter. Sources in the Miami area report he is a “soldier of
fortune" and allegedly was a gun runner to Cuba prior to the
Castro regime. Sources in Miami say he is now associated with
organized crime activities, the details of which are not

available.

Virgirlo R. Gonzales, also known as Raoul Godoy, is a

ding in Miami, F 6/
' Eugenio Rolando Martinez y Creaga, also known as
Eugenio Rolando Martinez, Gene Valdes and Jean Valdes, is a
native of Cuba. He was arrested November 24, 1958, for
violation of immigration laws in Miami, Florida, and was
deported to Havana, Cuba, on January 2, 1959. He reportedly . . .
arrived in the United States by boat on June 18, 1968, from oAl
Cuba. Sources in Miami report Martinez is a friend of oo
Barker and is possibly in the real estate business with\‘
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It is to be noted at the time of the search of
the subjects' hotel rooms, a stamped, sealed envelope was
located, Thig envelope contained a check drawn by E. Howard

o W N e Al LR A e i el v asd W IR aairwis e ST ea

Hunt in the amount of $6.39 and a bill from Lakewood Country
Club, Rockville, Maryland, to Hunt in care of Neybright &

Hunt

Talley, New York City.

C1a Togé VOB T] o July, 1971 for a White
House staff positlon. Mr. A. P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
to the President, advised that Hunt was used as a consultant
by the White House on "highly sensitive, confidential matters*
about nine months ago. To Mr. Butterfield's knowledge, he

has not been used since, Bunt was interviewed, admitted the
check in question is his, but refused to discuss this mattar
or the individuals involved without consulting his attorney. é)

It is noted that shortly after the subjects wvere
arrested, a Washington, D. C., attorney, named Michael Douglas
Caddy, appeared at the 2nd District, MPD, stating he was
representing the five subjects. It is known that when the
subjects were arrested, they refused the opportunity to make a
telephone call and had no way of contacting Mr. Caddy. He
was asked how he became aware of the arrests but refused to
furnish any information stating he would recontact Assistant
U. 8. Attorney Work in a few days after thinking the matter
over. Subsequently, he advised PBI Agents he received a call
at 3:00 a.m., June 17, 1972, from a person whose identity he
would not reveal. It is noted that Caddy, during PBI investi-~
gation of Hunt, was listed by Hunt as a personal reference R
and at that time Caddy advised he had known Hunt tor about - . vl
two years. - gg“iﬂf’

Investigation of this matter is continuing by the o
FBI to determine whether there is a violation of the Interception
of Communications Statutes or any other Federal statutes. 4%% 4
P R . iy “‘r e
. This document contains neither recommendations nor éﬁk “'
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is : °

loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be - ',é
distributed outside your agency. ¥ =
-3-
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TO THE AC'I‘]NG DIRECTOR DATE: 6-19-72 1o Thevataad o

& ias o

&roM W. M. FE LT7 : JRRT ol
l el o L —

. Tels. Room ___

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ' s By

AND OTHERS e —

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS

JUNE 17, 1972

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

On 6-19-72 after briefing you concerning developments in
this case, I conferred with the Attorney General at 2:00 p. m. :

The Attorney General agreed with your suggestion that there
should be an aggressive investigative approach to this case. He suggested
that dissemination be deferred until the facts have been rounded out. He
agreed that a sweep of Democratic National Committee headquarters was
a logical investigative step but he suggested that in view of the sensitive
nature of this case you might want to personally contact Democratic
Chairman O'Brien to suggest this.

RECOMMENDATION:

None. For information.
wr-ofl/ O snr Y
© 1- Mr. Bates o REC-23 /37 9£o,?7..ﬁf7/
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.o 1/24/73 w (
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

This concerns the trial of the remaining two
defendants of the Watergate case.

Attached summarizes activities in this case 1/23/73.
Columnist Jack Anderson in the 1/23/73 edition of
"“whe Washington "Post” alleged he had seen the Martinez
djary and although it contained no information about
Watergate that he had previously written, three
initials noted therein alleged to be those of Robert
Odle, Herbert Porter, and James McCord.

Assistant U.S. Attorney Earl Silbert in response
to questions about this by Trial Judge verbally
attacked Anderson for writing untruths about the
initials. Trial Judge reguested who the initials
represented and after contact with our Miami Office,
the Judge was informed that Anderson did not even
depict closely the initials in the diary, the initials
being those of FBI Special Agents who initialed
the book as it was located in the search of Martinez's
car in Miami on 6/21/72.

Testimony on 1/23/73 summarized covering that
of Robert Benngtt, R. Mullen and Company relative )
to Hunt and Liddy, Committe¢ to Re-plect the President
(CREP}. Robert Odle testified concerning hiring e
of James McCord and that George Gordon Liddy was
counsel to numerous committees at the CREP, Jeb
Magruder testified relative to authorized funding
of intelligence gathering group stating he never
authorized the operation for any illegal purpose
and never received any information from the Democratic
Committee wiretapping. Herbert Porter testified
concerning his designation by Magruder to accept
certain sums of money upon request from Hugh Sleoan
and the disposition of same. Ectore Reynaldo, Vice
President, Republic National Bank, testified regarding
Barker's bank record, the four Mexican checks and

the Dahlberg check.
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JAMES WALTER HC CORD, JR.. ET m.; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

" NAT IONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, vasume‘rou, a.c. JUNE :

“¥ " INFCRCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Ve T e
N7, 1972, 0T, OUupe. WASHINGTON FIELD omce
Fe OFFICE DE/ORIG N SR

. : : -5 S T Lk
b - : KR R T Y

r

s R \""‘-‘(;{- ;
REFEREHC'E UFO TELEIYPE 1’0 BURE&U 1/22/73o g '\n‘ e
COLLMNIST JACK ANDERSO! in TODAY S UASHINGTO! POST,

d DID NOT cormm THE mroamanoa ABOUT THE UATERGATE
THAT HE PREVIOUSLY HAD HRITTEI ABOUI, ANDERSO)I NOTED IHA‘I
'f_f'rHERE APPEARED’ 08 ONE m;s, THREE nunm.s PRECEEDJ !

- ai'za /1’(?/

© BY THE DATE, 6/21/72. THE uum.s "ST RDI G 10 zgun.nau-

' VERE *H. Pey Ro 0. AND. nc' HE aLLssEn '1‘ ar VERE [

‘‘‘‘‘‘

l!‘. I (a1 Y A= A e

ITLALS OF ROBER RT ODI LE, HERBERI PORTH AHD JAMES‘;-L-.v Cagienck S

- r,“"}

"M CORD. ASSISTANT UNITED STATES atroanzv EARL SILBERT
{% RESPONSE TO A QUESTION ABOUT THIS BY THE TRIAL JUDGE,
END PAGE ONE i=' L ;{;“." §;§¢¢=ﬁ;jﬁf;?‘j:@£ng;
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mrqPAnv, rasnnsn THAT HUNT WAS FORMER EMPLOYEE, AND

L ¥ oowl
s 3 - .
e ' 5§ - KX
. "‘ i _:..:
Lo Lr
LS o
. . ;

© U PAGE TWO | . i
. ERBALLY ATTACKED AWDERSON FOR WRITING UNTRUTHS ABOUT
_THE INITIALS. JUDGE SIRICA REQUESTED TO KNOW WHO rns
INITIALS REPRESENTED AND THIS AFTERNOOS, AFTER vFo HAD .

+_T~

lS ALLEGED 10 BE H.P. 15 .

INITIALS IN THE DIARY. eyt
. ACTUALLY BERJAMIN P. GROGAR, SPECIAL AGENT, MIAMI ance. W
IS ALLEGED TO BE R. 0. IS ACTUALLY ROBERT L. WILSON," '
SJPERVISOR HIAMI\OFFICE., AND WHAT IS ALLEGED T0 BE, nc,

WHAT

i u.i.,“

Im TESTIMOIY TODAY, ROBERT BENNETT, R. MULLEI AHD “"”t

IHAT }E UORKED AS A COHSULTANT NR IHE UHITE HOUSE UNIIL
SJMET IME II EARLY 1972. ALSO TESTIFIED THAT GEORGE GORDO

END PAGE ruo N R e
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PAGE IHREE - . | .h'i:r;ﬁr .‘ ;( | > . -;.5'-;‘:_‘.‘,7‘: .

LIDDY VAS A FREQUENT VISITOR '[0 HUNT'S OFFICE AND THAT
HUNT HAD A PRIVATE IELEPHOIE. BEHHETT ALSO TESTIFIED

R [T
& R

| ABOUT TELEPHONE CALLS HE RECEIVED FROH HUHT TELLING | B
FENNETT TO CONTACT LIDDY AND LINE UP AN ATTORNEY. BENNETT s

-y
1

affh  £¥ Al P m as S

rURMIE D

IS AND ﬁSi E'r‘i."‘ﬁ‘t’i'

HA S Il TRO UBLE

]

OF CALLS 100K PLACE AFTER JUNE l'l.,

Co;n-rrn; 7o ﬁ &lcr 7»& fﬂfslpé‘#f
ROBERT ODLE, ADMINISTRATIVE AIDE AI‘ I'HE F‘ORMER -GREP-Q ety

TESTIFIED THAT HE AUTHORIZED THE HIRIHG OF JAMES MC CORD

NTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGEN

AND ALSO THAT HE KHE\! OF NC GORD S BACKGROUND UITH Oi'fll e

@i; SECWRITY WORK. ' TESTIFIED THAT AMONG OTHER DUTIES, NC conn“

';CZi*vas RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SECURITY OF THE comn:rrzs nor

ONI. Y WASHINGTON, D C.p BUT IN MIAMI UHEI 1T UAS

,G-WENTION TIME, ODLE STATED THAT GEORGE m, RDON 1
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PAGE FOIR | R o s
: JEB MAGR UDER TEbTIFIED THAT HE AUTHORIZED r-ouumus
or THE INTELLIGENCE GATHERING GROUP WHEN IT BECAME
APPAREarr THAT SURROGATE CANDIDATES
aRounn THE COUNTRY. TOGETHER WITH

Fec mnp
Cend

Un rarFiL

YQATC AL SYPCMDTITID
1240 VI LA LWUALS

-"'__"_dizck‘mro THE PROBLEMS, MAGRUDER SELECTED
| THE GROUP._ EXPENDED UP TO 258,080 DOLLARS
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* LEARNED THAT LIDDY VAS TRANSFERRING TO THE FI!IANca
| COMMITTEE. LIDDY VAS MOT ONE TO FOLLOV ORDERS.. e

b -
el
-
7]
K

A
[ 2]

in

DESIG

I"3

1] .

BY MAGRUDER TO ACCEPT CERTAIN SUMS OF MONEY, UPON R
" "REQUEST, FROM HUGH SLOAN. THESE AMOUNTS VARIED FRON =
_TIME TO TIME AND THE REQUESTS WERE NADE BY L1DDY.” PORTER .

T QIVEN

\,jlnau'rxo»an THAT ALL MONIES €HVi#6 LIDDY, AS RECEIVED =~
_ROM_SLOAW, VERE N DENOMINATIONS OF 108 DOLLARS. =~ ~" """
" A HUGH SLOAN TESTIFIED THAT HE WaS FORMER TREASURER '™ ' '

OF CREP. UPON CONTACT BY HERBERT PORTER HITH AUTHORITY

OF JEB nneaunsn, HE EXPENDED UPHARDS OF $50,800 To PORTER.:‘: A
& B LATER DATE, HE BEGAB lews MOBEY T0 L1DDY Pznsoum.r |
'AS LIDDY NO LOMGER VENT THROUGH Pom'za. HE Mzmonsn ‘
CTHE TWO TWELVE THOUSAND D"LLAR o:seuassnznrs T0 mer u *
_MAY AND 5,300 DOLLARS DlSBURSEHEHTS 1 um-: APRIL._ rzsrlrxsn

-ux

i HAS NO REG)RDS 10 SHDU 1'0 THE OOURI' THESE DISBURSEMEHTS
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RECORDS WERE BESTRO‘I’EE. ALSO ST

ATED
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"y uxrn JOHN NITCHELL, FORMER ATIORHEY GENERAL TO DETERM

| IF JEB MAGRUDER WAS 1IN FACT AUTHORIZED T0 DISBURSE

‘ysnoulss.. STATED PERSONALLY EXPENDED $199,008 T0 LIDDY
EETVEEN DECEMBER, 1971 AND JUNE, 1972, ~-'uw~

- ECIORE REY!ALDO VICE PRESIDEIT, REPUBLIC IATIOHAL.
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January 25, 1973

- - GWRAL I& STIGATIVE DIVISIO. e

This concerns the trial of the remaining 2 defendants s
in the Watergate case. poas

Attached summarizes testimony of witnesses 1/24/73.
Former employee of Maryland banklng institution tesitiﬁed
concerning cash deposits made by McCord in May and June,’
1972.

Employee of Democratic National Commjittee (DNC) Headquar-
ters testified file cabinets locked when she left office '
6/16/72, and found them open upon arrival for work 6/17/72,.
Some files moved but could not find anything missing. L

Stanley Greigg, Deputy Chairman, DNC, advised he filed
complaint against subjects who were arrested inside
DNC Headquarters 6/17/72, and alsoc viewed subjects at
precinct and did not recognize any as employees; did
not give them permission to enter premises after hours.

Melvin Stern testified as to Frank Sturgis' income
and employment with his company. SR

Harry Collot testified Virgilio Gonzalez employed i
by him during past several years and Gonzalez gquite SRR A
capable of picking locks. Callot examined some recovered .
property and stated certain devices used for picking
locks and others for key making.

Morton B. Jackson, California attorney, testified
Hunt and Liddy sought his legal aide in June, 1972,

Hunt paid a fee; Liddy paid $1 retainer.

Linda Jones, employee Mullen Company, testified worked
as secretary during 1971 and 1972 for Hunt at Mullen
during which time Hunt instructed her to accept calls
for Ed Warren on his private telephone. Also received
numerous calls from Tom (Last Name Unknown). This would
be Thomas Gregory.

SA Joseph Parson, FBI Laboratory, testified regardlng re.
wiretapping devices and bug found in possession of subjects
at time of arrest. He testified as to how they gq:kwﬂwig?‘?

- ————

and their capab) ies. [Tuc i
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C.

INVERCEPTION OF mws . _ N
STz S GREm - WASHIRCTON FIELD OFFICE ‘ R

OFFi

. . N ‘ -5y EE P
REFERENCE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU 6/23/72. ’)‘,/M/

g
DORA WILT, FORMER MARYLAND NATIONAL BANX EMPLOYEE gt“?z? - .
TESTIFIED SHE ACCGTED TwO TEN THOUSAND DALLAR CASH E";‘ij3;§£: o
. oo W EW E
DEPOSITS FROM JAMES MC CORD, IN MAY 1972. BOTH DEPOSITE T T
CONSISTED OF NEW 182 DOLLAR BILLS, | ' . f5 g'*‘
 DAVID QUINN, FORMER BANK EMPLOYEE, TESTIFIED -
HE ALSO ACCPETED FOR DEPOSIT, 18,888 DOLLARS IN CASH, f“i*;.g?“:%;;;:

AGAIN NEVW 126 DOLLAR BILLS FROM MC CORD, THIS DEPOSIT

WADE I8 N, 1972, AW RO 9{557‘-/5'?}‘

JUDY ALDOCX, EMPLOYEE DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COHHITIEE '

U@x

0
e
e

-

Hagii

——--—‘_

. HEADQUARTERS TESTIFIED THAT FILE CABIHETS WERE LOCXED - . e

.| WHEN SME LEFT THE OFFICE 6/16/72. WHEN SHE ARRIVED FOR =2 fes 1?3_','3?3 .
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WORK ON 6/17/72, CERTAIN LOCKED CABINETS WERE NOW OPEN
AND SOME FILES MOVED ABOUT BUT COULD NOT FIND ANYTHING
MISSING.

STANLEY GREIGG, DEPUTY CHAIRMAN, DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE ADVISED HE FILED COMPLAINT AGAINST
SUBJECTS WHO WERE ARKESTED INSTOE Bher TEADQUARTERS

ON 6/17/72. ALSO VIEWED SUBJECTS AT PRECINCT AND
DID NOT RECOGNIZE THEM AS ANY EMPLOYEE: DID ®OT

. @IVE THEM PERMISSION TO ENTER THE PREMISES AFTER HOURS.

TEST
A et 4

bt
o

FI1F AS TN
VA ns av

FRANK STURGIS'S INCOME AND EMPLOYMENT WITH HIS COMPANY.

HAGRY COLLOT OWNER-OPERATOR, MISSING LINX XEY
COMPANY TESTIFIED THAT VIRGILIO GOHiALEZ EMPLOYED BY
HIM DURING PAST SEVERAL YEARS. THAT GONZALEZ WAS QUITE

FOR LOCK PICKING AND SOME ARE USED FOR KEY MAKING.
END PAGE TvwO

i ' RECOVERED PROPERTY AND STATED CERTAIN DEVICES ARE USED .

S CAPABLE OF PICKING LOCKS. COLLOT EXAMINED SOME ... .o i




PAGE THREE
MORTON B. JACKSON, CALIFORNIA ATTORNEY TESTIFIED

HUNT AND LIDDY BOTH SOUGHT HIS LFGAL AIDE IN JUNE, 1S72.

HUNT PAID A FEE, AND LIDDY PAID A ONE DOLLAR RETAIKER.

HUNT STAYED AT HIS RESIDENCE BETWEEN 6/21 AND 6/25/72.

[}

R N S D S S S 0 e T 30 e, T, o g

" ’%f;?;"*e“’

oo %5::’-

FURTHER STATED LIDDY CAME TO HIS HOME AROUND 6/22/72.
THAT WAS DATE HE wWAS RETAINED BY LIDDY IN A CRIMINAL
MATTER.

LINDA JONES, EMPLOYEE OF MULLEN COMPANY, TESTIFIED

ARy

22 SHE WORKED AS SECRETARY DURING 1971 AND 1972 FOR HUNT
"Ej'nr MULLEE COMPANY. DURING THAT TIME HUNT INSTRUCTED
HER TO ACCEPT CALLS FOR ED WARREN ON MIS PRIVATE
TELEPHONE. ALSO RECEIVED NUMEROUS TELEPHONE CALLS

%1 FROM PERSON NAMED TOM (LAST NAME UNKNOWN). _ THIS WOULD
: %"_LBE THOMAS JAMES GREGORY.

(21 . JOSEPH PARSONS, SPECIAL AGENT, FEDERAL BUREAU OF
1 INVESTIGATION LABORATORY, TESTIFIED REGARDING WIRETAP
3 ©!1 DEVICES AND BUG FOUND IN POSSESSION OF SUBJECTS

AT TIME OF ARREST. TESTIFIED AS TO HOW THEY WORK AND
};\é THEIR CAPABALITY.
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Attached advises of request by Assistant U, 8,
Attorney (AUSA) Donald Campbell for interview of
one Allen Gallup, Grosse Pointe Woods, Michigan, -
According to AUSA Campbell, early 1/26/73, he was
confidentially informed by a Washington Post reporter
that Gallup had been interviewed by a Post reporter
and although he would furnish no details, did say the
FBI should interview Allen Gallup. Detroit has
been instructed to immediately locate and interview
Allen Gallup who the reporter said claims to be
acquainted with the McGovern Headquarters operation

and who allegedly left employment there on
6/16 or 17/72,

As a result of leads set forth by WFO on 6/30/72,
to various offices, including Detroit, for identification
of subscribers to a number of telephone numbers
revealed from review of Hunt's long distance
telephone calls and interview of the subscribers,

D was contacted on 7/1/72, by Detroit .
which W3S seeking the location of his parents. whose
alled by Hunt. No information
was then available to indicate Allen Gallup had any
association with Hunt and he was not interviewed then,

Allen Gallup's parents, Alden and Barbara Gallup,
were interviewed by Denver at Crestone, Colorado,

on 7/2/72. Mrs, Gallup at that time advised she has
known Hunt for about 30 vearss
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Tele. Hoom

1-26-73 FMK M:. Kinler

M. Armioone .

T0 ACTING DIRPCTOR (135-408%) | Mo Fervr

Mo hesum o

DETROIT ——

140 PM  IMMEDIAT

JAMES UALTERCEL CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

Interception of Communications
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6-17-72.A}9e’
DFF/CE 0 F aRIGINV

Q0 WFO WAsSHWETON £/ D OFF/CHK

]
L

Assistant U.S Attorney T Y
EARLY "TODAY/WHSA/ DONALD CAMPBELL, ONE OF THE ASSISTANTS

. PROSECUTING THIS CASE ADVISED HE RECEIVED CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION ;

FROM A "WASHINGTION POST™ NEWS REPORTER INDICATING THAT THAT ﬂ'/
N WSPAPER HAD INTERVIEWED AN INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFIED AS ALLEN

—_— S 4
GALLUP OF 1638 OXFORD ROAD, GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MICHIGAN, .,

ACCORDING TO CANPBELL ALLEN GALIGF AWISED HE WAS Acauaé?r-:d:um lf .
THE MCGOVERN HEADQUARTERS OPERATION AT THEGWIASGATE F_n_c_z' (59 e}

u——

 BUILDING AND LEFT THAT EMPLOYMENT ON EITHER JUNE 16 OR JUNE,L7,.q 131973 i

1972, CAMPBEL% f?VlSED,EH@lﬁEPORTER WOULD NOT FURNISH ANY . - _,—---f:f

NSTALLS EXCEPT 10 Si E FB R TALK TO N, Zﬂ'reﬁ
FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU AND DETROIT, ON JANUARY 24, LAST,- &

& .
- af

THE DEFENSE STIPULATED T0O ALL TELEPHONE TOLL RECORDS UTILIZED IN '

THIS INVESTIGATION, ALL REPORTERS COVERING THIS CASE IMMEDIATELY
END PAGE ONE ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

. ) HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
b4FEB2EWI

- ~.
i

DATE_ Si¥lya  BYSParablimaloms

4 ~
LA - -

-
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PAGE TWO -~

REVIEWED THE TOLL RECORDS AND COPIED DOWN ALL THE NUMBER OF
THE PERSONS CALLED BY THE SUBJECTS IN THIS CASE. IT IS NOTED

THAT ON JULY 1, 1972, DETROIT CONTACTED ALLEN GALLUP MERELY TO
SEEK THE LOCATION OF WIS PARENTS, ALDEN AND BARBARA GALLUP, WHO

P

WERE THEN VACATIONING IN COLORADO. WFO, THE U. S. ATTORNEY'S 4

QFFICE AND THE DETROIT OFFICE HAD NO INFORMATION PRIOR TO TODAY {

e

THAT ALLEN GALLUP WAS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE DEMOCRATIC HEADQUARTERS,

DETROIT IMMEDIATELY LOCATE AND INTERVIEW ALLEN GALLUP AT X\

'{ .

fGROSSE POINTE W00DS, MICHIGAN, REGARDING HIS KNOWLEDGE OF THIS

CASE AND HIS ASSOCIATION IF ANY WITH ALL THE SUBJECTS. IF -

PROSECUTIVE INFORMATION 1S OBTAINED, IMMEDIATELY TELEPHONE WFO .
FOLLOWED BY TELETYPE,

END

JXS FbiHa CLR
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January 27, 1973
GENERAL 1 STIG VE DIVISION

r

.4 Attachad advises of information received by
.4 Los Angeles that Allen Michael Fitzgerald
reportedly has contacted "Playboy Magazine"
claiming to have an "inside story" regarding
the Watergate incident and allegedly that
magazine is going to furnish legal assistance
to Fitzgerald in return for the "inside story.™
By way of background, as set forth in
previous Boston and Los Angeles teletypes,
Fitzgerald is incarcerated in the Adult
Correctional Institute (ACI), Howard, Rhode
Island; has a lengthy arrest record; and on
11/15/72, was indicted by the Federal grand
jury, Providence, Rhode Island, for Interstate
Transportation of Stolen Property. His wife,
Cheryl Kathleen Fitzgerald, was indicted for
aiding and abetting by the same grand jury.
on 1/23/73, Boston contacted Allen Fitzgerald
at the request of Assistant Attorney General
(AAG) Henry Petersen who had received infor-
mation from a New York Times reporter to the
effect Fitzgerald had written a letter to that
paper indicating that he had connections with
James McCord in Mexico. Fitzgerald declined
to be interviewed and stated he had no know-
ledge of a letter to the New York Times. :
According to officials of ACI, Allen Fitzgerald @8
is the "biggest con man" ever received at that -
institute and is a completely deceitful person.
On 1/24/73, Los Angeles interviewed
Mrs. Fitzgerald and she denied writing the
New York Timee. She did relate . that in
November, 1972, her husband reminded her he
had met McCord in a Los Angeles, California,
hotel about 3 years ago and she further be- "~
lieves that her husband, while in Mexico in
October-November, 1971, met an individual she
believes to be Frank Sturgib. However, she
was unable toprTHentify.a- photograph of Sturgis.
AAG Petergep/is being:advispé? -




COM MUNICATIONS sech

- | V,z:__
‘ 'q’- . TIDIRAL BUREAU OF l\'\rarcAoot . -‘ cc;:h::
e o JANZ 61373

TELETYPE

m P94 LA PLAIN L

L 11:43 AM URGEN 26~73 LRS
TO ACTING DIRECTOR (135-408%

WASHINGTON FIELD (139 166)
BOSTON (139- 164)
FROM LOS ANGELES (135-386) (P 2P

I JAMES VALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL BURGLARY, DEMOCRAT | O
#“: '=; S

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C. 6117/?2._,,9
Interceptlon of Communications _ o o !
WASHINGTON FIELD. o j'" O T

opFrce’ OF oRICIN T ' )

K8 S B
WM

RE LOS ANGELES IELET YPE 1/24/ 75. . . PATRY,

ON INSTANT A. M., CAPTALN PETER LUGARELLI, LOS AMSELES
FIRE DEPT., FIRST HUSBAND OF CHERYL KATH.EEN FITZGERALD, - |
TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THAT HIS FORMER WIFE HAD BEEN IN. |
CONTACT WITH UNKNOJN FEMALE IN RHODE ISLAMD, WHOM SHE

RESIDED WITH WHILE HER SECOND HUSBAND, GLLEN HICHAEL
ADOLT CorRecrvoN & <« IH:T:?;;?.:'- R Ry

at ™ era £ 'l'nﬂ AT Ty

et Pl
RFITZGERALD, WAS INCAR r.rmu:.u ’“Aﬂ“ﬂ/ nwanulgné 39 f[dif-—/ﬁb—

UNKNOWN FEMALE ADVISED CHERYLS}TMRAL HER HUSBA!D, 4T
""""“."'-.r meumpn M

*: ‘\H—t "

ALLE N, nLLEGEDLY HAD WRITTEN ARLETTER 10 " PLAYBOY MAGAZ INE" -

, Y- fEB 13l973 .
APPR ISIm T HEM OF HIS 'INSIDE S'IORY" REGARDIIG T HE ‘HATERGaTE . ‘
0: —— s

AFFAIR." SUPPOSEDLY IN RETURR FOR THE! »Fﬂm.z FITZGERALD
l‘r ¥ . S
END PAGE ONE ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

 ArER2GISTY DRI SiaEe S
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PAGE TwO .

LA 139-386 | B
VERSION OF THE WATERGATE AFFAIR, "PLAYBOY MAGAZ INE® IS GOIMG ' -
" TO FURNISH LEGAL ASSISTANCE IN HIS DEFENSE. B b—,¢

LucarerLl states His Former wIFE cHEr L[NNI ¢
O o 0= 5 nOT W ISH TO BE KNOWN AS THE SOURCE... .. 0

OF THE ABOVE INFORMATIOR, A
B oy - SRR ' ‘E“’ HERRY
.. BOSTON INFORMATION ONY, S o

REPORT TO FOLLOW. BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED. BT

’

] - . - . o .. '
CED | S
-',,: . i . . . , A .,‘ T '
. -,
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Attached concerns investigation regarding
burglary of Democratic National ERe==mtbae
headguarters relative to phone calls made

P

e
A
s

Vo
t

’ to Alden W. Gallup, Grosse Pointe Woods, Detroit,
T oo Michigan, who had been contacted by reporters
. from Detroit News, New York Times, and Washington
o AR Post regarding calls to his residence from

W - one of Watergate subjects.

Gallup advised he told reporters he had
worked for McGovern committee as volunteer
in East Detroit, Michigan, and never in Washington,
D. C. States never hired by Republigan National
Committee or any person or group uiﬂgworkd(
for McGovern campaign. Denied knowing any
of Watergate subjects or anyone involved in
the incident, including Everett Howard Hunt,
and knows nothing about the Watergate incident
other than what was in the newspapers. States
he can see how newspaper got impression he
was holding back information because he told
them he worked for McGovern but refused to
divulge reason for

Al
Lo »
L

RRTEVN
R
40

gtk

'“a'.-‘g
ER

Gallup states why he 1s very liberal and has
been to Washington, D.C., during past demonstrations,
he has never been to McGovern headquarters
at the Watergate and has no knowlege about
Watergate incident other than what was in

newspapers. (EUU

RJP:mfd

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED “
DATE smixo BYSPaTRd|jem{Oms
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999 PM 1-26-73 NITEL BLM - e

) TELETYPE
10 ACTING DIRECTOR (139-408%)
¥FO (139-16
RO DETROIT (135-263) 3P
JAMES WALTER #C CORD, JR., ET AL BURGLAR DEMOCRATIC

’
EFTION O

M Fat .. .
Mr. Baker . . __
Mr. Callehom
Mz, Clovaland .
Mr. Conrod
M;. Dalbey ...

LY T Ay dii

oax. U!‘UI [£71si4 ~F :I
M. Jenkine ..
My, Morehall _
Mz, Miller, £8. ___
M. Purvle
Mr, Soyare o _
Mr, Walters ...
Tale. Room .
Mr. Kinley ...
M, Arnstrong
Ms. Heewlg
Mra, Noonom ... .

——— et iy

Y
INTERCE COMMUN!GAEI%I%
OOPEAD]'&IGI(!PMHITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/171/72,

e of wasa&mrou FI1ELD.,

'TELEPHONE CALLS, 1726/13. ,ﬂLe,(/ W%uuﬂ__ Mldl

,gy ALDEN w.&‘ALLUP, 1638 OXFORD, GROSSE POLHI.E_!LQ_QDSﬁTsr

INTERV IEWED BY SAS PETER J. KELLEHER AND REUBEN M., HERRMANN.

2ol A - ](5//_‘3’/
GALLUP WAS FURNISHED A WAIVER OF RIGH “WHI'CH—HE READ

AND SIGNED. GALLUP FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING IHFORHATIOI: a

GALLUP HAS BEEN CONTACTED BY REPORTERS FROM THE DETROIT

p* Ru ] Y SILe 1

. NEWS, WEW YORK TIMES, AND THE WASHINGTON POST REGARDING TELE-

- e

IV
. KA
. - o,
B 4 +

FYONE CALLS TO HIS RESIDENCE FROM ONE OF THE WATERGATE SUBJECTS.

RE WASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE TO BUREAU, 1/26/73, AND BUREAU

-4 !
P

wipen Nt e

o

411, INFORMATION CONTAINED
REREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED‘r

DATE _Sligige  BY

PR CU TR T
W DT i e,

54FE028191

F* Bret




T R TR I . ..
q.ﬂ»qﬁ,m;-.sﬁ”q.‘; R

"y

O
o
o

‘{h_‘_. .

PAGE TWO '~ | s

DE 139-263 o i}*?ﬁv
. . ',. "‘*:
HE HAD WORKXED F“R IHE MC GOVERN CAMPAIGN AS A VOLUNTEER IN Lt
M v &..'f"%

EAST DETROIT, H., AND NEVER IN WASHINGTON D. C.

GALLUP ADVISED THAT HE IS A TRUE BELIEVER OF MC GOVERN, IS @li;

VERY ANTI-NIXON AND THINKS THE WHOLE UATERGATE AFFAIR IS DIS-

GUSTING. GALLUP DENIED HAVING BEEN KIRED BY THE REPUBLICAN .-~ . i. .
MTIONAL COMMITTEE OR ANYONE PERSON OR GROUPS TO WORK FOR THE
MC GOVERN CAMPAIGN. GALLUP DENIED KNOWING ANY OF THE UATERGATE_._.r“""“_.'i-' - ‘

ANIAYT HITH Ly

SUWBJECIS OR ANYONE INVOLVED IN THE WATERGATE INCIDER

EVERETT HOWARD HUNT. GALLUP ADVISED HE NEVER MET HUNT AND onLygff'
XNOWS OF HUNT THROUGH HIS MOIHER. GALLUP ADVISED THAT HIS

MOTKER KNOWS NOTHING ABOUT THE WATERGATE INCIDENT OTHER THAN ° Sy
WHAT IS IN THE NEWSPAPERS. GALLUP FURTHER ADVISED THAT ME mx:au.Q“

AN SEE HOW THE KEWS REPORTERS GOT THE IMPRESSION THAT HE WAS WLEQ

HOLDIRG BACK INFCRMATION BECAUSE HE TOLD THEM THAT HE HAD ~©% 17idl.

[T nl S "%

ED

5"

WOR R FC

=

SOVERN BUT REFUSED TO DIVULGE THE REASON FOR THE |, .

TELEPHONE CALLS.

FND PAGE TWO | - S SR




P
[}

I
h ]
N
e X

PAGE THREE
DE 139-263

WHAT IS IN THE NEWSPAPERS.
REPORT FOLLOWS. -
END ... '

Cqe AN
v
[
3 -

e

T it

Lo

DR Y 4

I B

WASHINGTON, DURING PEACE DEMONSTRATIONS, BUT HAS NEVER BEEN

NO KNOWLEDGE ABOUT THE ENTIRE WATERGATE INCIDENT OTHER THANM

.
":"L'

GALLUP VAS BORN 12/12/51, IS A STUDENT AT MACOMB COMMUNITY -
COLLEGE, ADVISED THAT HE IS VERY LIBERAL AND MAS BEEN TO 7. .+ .7

TO THE MC GOVERN HEADQUARTERS AT THE WATERGATE OFFICE AND HAS_H_pﬁi

N >
£ o e
T

v AR R

-v‘?_,h_;_‘f?:_ :\“‘n.._x
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1/27/73

~ GENERAL INGEHTIGATERE DIVISION

This concerns the trial of the remaining 2

defendants in the Watergate case.

Attached summarizes testimony of witnesses
1/26/73. Kathleen Chenow testified she worked
for David Young, White House Aide, that E.
Howard Hunt, George Gordon Liddy during her
employment worked for Young, that Hunt requested
to install private phone from which she made
and received calls for Hunt to a person named
Bernard Barker. She said Hunt and Liddy worked ™
closely together. Former Democratic National
Committee (DNC) employee testified concerning
the four documents McCord had on his person
when arrested and Michael Brennan testified
Martinez purchased several airline tickets
for various persons and paid for same in new
$100 bills. Miguel SuareX testified about
his relationship with Barker and that Ameritas
was his company and he never gave Barker permission
to use the name for any purpose. Watergate
Restaurant employee testified as to recognizing
photo of Hunt as person who signed check using
name Ed Warren and Hunt was same person who
drank scotch and milk. '

Chief Judge John Sirica struck Government
witnesses Jack Stewart and Leonard Glasser giving
his reason their information was prior to indictment
and not material. ©Official Bell and Howell
testified regarding equipment sold to McCord.
Federal Communications Commission official testified
regarding letter authorizing McCord to use certain
fregquencies in connection with Republican National
Convention. ,

Staff secretary, White House, testified that =3
orders of John Dean, Counsel to President, caused |
search of Hunt's office to be made and turned
over items to FBI and FBI Agent testified regarding
same. A

Maxine Wells, former DNC employee, employed .~
during pertinent period did not authorize anyone
to aeseex calls. ‘

INTERCEPT e : G

RJIP:mfd

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 15 gtCLASSIFIED $
DATE BY

D R Ry ey
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JAMES VWALTER g CORD, JR., ET M.'; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC ]

o0 _+ |
. _AM,V%

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DISTIRICY OF COLUﬂﬁfﬁ

[N

ERT= T S —,
foﬂ;mmw_.
Mz, Baker
M. Collahow

f

m 3-‘0 i etl

Nr. Hi!!.n. R-l. J—
Mr SOfﬂl" B
Ms. Wlters _

Tala. Boom
M. K'lnhr T
Mr. Asmnewong
Ma. Barvwl o
M Foeutm

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

JUNE SEVENI‘EETFE%SL%?Q%WUMW get

- wFD.

PR o~

KATHLEEN CHEYOW TESTIFIED TODAY THAT SHE WORKED Fonﬂ;;;ﬂ

------- s

HOWARD HUNT AWD bE.UKi:I'.

"GORDON LIDDY DURING HER EMPLOYMENT, WORKED WITH YOUNG. THAT .

,.HUNI HAD ASKED HER TO HAVE INSTALLED A PRIVATE PHORNE.

¥ ' BERNARD BARKER. ALSO STATED THAT HUNT AND LIDDY WORKED'

- . . -
- . .« - : "‘"‘:5 K
- - - . W ¥

-+, CLOSELY TOGETHER.
MARGARET--SUE
4. [EMPLOYEE, TESTIFIED ABOUT THE FOUR DOCUMENTS THAT MC CORD HAD
* ON HIS PERSON WHEN HE WAS ARRESTED. ' " - '

MICHAEL BRENNAN TESTIFIED THAT

gunﬂag,, ”v
&LL INFORMATIOKsE??E%gNEn
AFREIN I NCL [
DATE éi&Y o BYSPaTH Tabll
r\.

.r;g,

103

»

S5AYER

THAT SHE
" MADE CALLS AND RECEIVED CALLS FOR NUNT TO A PERSON uansn f;;?;*““ a

HILLER, FORMER DEMQQB&IIG ﬂA?IDNAL-CONHLIIEE




PAGE Iwo SR | 1212k~

TS MIGUF UAREZ TESTIFIED ABOUT HIS RELATIONSHIP wlru |

: TBARKER AND THAT ANERITAS WAS HIS COMPANY AND THAT HE uEVEa

f};"'“' FRANCO ROVERE TESTIFIED KE WAS WATERGATE IERRACE

J“}RESTAURANT EMPLOYEE WHO WAITED ON A LARGE PARTY OF EIGHT, .

;0N MAY TWENTYSIX, SEVENTYTWO. RECOGNIZED PHOTO OF HUNT '

“’AS PERSON WHO SIGNED CHECK USING NAME ED WARREN. ALSO THAT®

IR 1
' \$~j- L T

j HUNT WAS SAME PERSON WHO DRANK SCOTCH AND MILK.

 CHIEF JUDGE JOHN SIRICA STRUCK GOVERNMENT UIINESSES.:if

w% JACK STEUARI AND LEONARD GLASSER GIVING AS HIS REASON THE

i REbARDING FREQUENCIES UTILIZED BY HC CORD AHD HDU THE BELL

l'aﬁ ﬁﬁD HOUELL CONMPANY AGREED TO SELL CERTAIN EQUIPHEHI TO HC #;

| CORD. TESTIFIED FURTHER IHAT EQUIPNENT FOUND IH EXECUTIVE

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘
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 PAGE THREE »  L RN NI

'*, OFFICE BalLDING WAS IDENTICAL TO WHAT MC CORD PURCHASED.;V.V‘
o ? JAMES BARR, FEDERAL COMMUNICAT IONS commxss:ou TESTIFIED
' REGARDING LETTER AUTHORIZING MC CORD THE USE OF CERTAIN ,J”iﬁ“

" FREQUENCIES IN CONNECTION WITH THE REPUBLICAN WATIONAL
. CONVENTION.

BRUCE KEHRLI, SIAFF SECRETARY, WNITE HOUSE, TESTIFIED |,
. THAT ON ORDERS OF JOHN DEAu, COUNSEL IO THE PRESIDENI, aE
,AL CAUSED SEARCH OF HUNT'S OFFICE 10 BE MADE AND TURNED OVER :JZJ;T’

’ CERTAIH ITEHS 10 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.

gt *, . C e

SPECIAL AGENT DANIEL MAHAN TESTIFLED REG ARDING RECEIPI "

T TR A NP

Eil OF ITEMS FROM KEMRLI. -  .-:o.p, o wga;ﬁ,.;,;.na

o A g

T [ LT

HAXINE HELLS, FORMER DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COHHITTEE

’?; EWPLOYEE, TESTIFIED SHE WAS EMPLOYED AT THE DEMOCRATIC ;m#;j;;“

FIT T v, T et

HAIIONAL COMHITTEE DURING HAY, SEVENTYTWO, runoueu Juuz
. SEVENIEEN, SEVENTYTWO. SHE DID NOT AUTHORIZE ANYONE IO
iurzacspr HER TELEPHOHE CALLS. e
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) GENERAL, I@S I VE DIVISION

- . SUMMARY 4 _
BACKGROUND: This concerns the trial of the “'i°
Temaining 2 defendants of the Watergate casge, %

Attached reports summary of testimony . N
trial 1/29/73, pointing out Fregd Fielding,
White House aide, testified for Governme T
concerning turning over certain evidence from ¥
Hunt's office to the FBI. ' )

Spencer Oliver testified he gave no one
permission to monitor his telephone calls;
confirmed fact sometime in June, 1972, he s
traveled to Texas. Government rested, - >

‘McCord called 4 and Liddy called s charact
witnesses. Washington Field Office,

garding taking handwriting of .«
jor case prints. Defense rested,
United States Attorney Silbert, j
arguments to jury. Trial recessed

until 1/30/73. 411 INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
ATE " SiRlige

e

730
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som Iy:onscrml VITH THE PART HE PLAYED m runlus ow-:n ?

,.fgi-:nmu EVIDENCE FRON HUNT'S OFFICE T0 I'HE FBL, ¢ e ,1?2';‘;;:: an
) A "SPENCER "OLIVER TESTIFIED HE GAVE MO OE PERMISSION To nomon 4
rf'f‘"v ts TELEPHONE CALLS, AND CONFIRMED THE FACT THAT SOMETINE :i Lt
k" une 1972, HE DID mam. TO TEXAS. . ©g.i" ‘ |

RE . . wvznunzur RESTED.  DEFENDANT

'“‘wi‘l

it-'-' EC"ARACTER mnzssss. DEFEHDAHT Lmnr CALLED F'IVE cumncn:a
PEC

gnuzsszs AHD s%"‘uno WHO TESTIFIED Rmannme rmmla OF %ﬁ&y“ T R

F LiooY ABD_MAJOR CASE PRINTS.  DEFENSE strsn. ¥

- vf i A
H E;SILBERT GAVE CLOSID‘E ARGUMEHT 1'0 THE ‘§TYI1 2§ECCEESSED
"4 v t ﬁ& 'mc.ll T
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GENERAL :STIGH:E VE OIVISION
UMMARY
BACKGROUND: This concegns the krial of the
fFemaining 2 defendants of the Watergate case,*
Attached reports 6:30 p.m., 1/30/73, jury

returned guilty verdict for both George Gordoﬂfj;

Liddy and James Walter McCord. Liddy guilty 7.
as charged on 6 counts of the indictment. = =
McCord found guilty on 8 counts of the i
indictment. B R o
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Judge Sirica ordered both defendaﬁts:held _
without bond. Defense attorneys to file .- '~
and McCord
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